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ITEM BF-1: PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET FOR THE COUNTY
OF MAUI (CC 15-41)

CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel) . . . Okay, good morning. This is the Budget and Finance
Committee meeting for April 16th. This morning at the Committee we have our
Members, Mr. Carroll, Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Good morning. Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Aloha, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Aloha. Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And Ms. Crivello.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Good morning, Chair.
Excused at this time are
Good morning, everyone.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Aloha.
Messrs. White, Guzman, and Victorino. As our normal practice, at this time we shall
either go to silent or off mode for our devices including the Chair. And we shall receive
public testimony on the proposal from Mayor Arakawa regarding the Fiscal Year 2016
Budget. Those wishing to provide testimony have three minutes to share their
thoughts. We shall assist them through a lighting system. The green light means
please speak and continue to speak, yellow means you have 30 seconds to conclude,
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and red of course, like any stop light, you stop. So this morning we have a request
from a Mr. Dack, Jeff Dack to share testimony before the Committee. So if you would
come forward please, and share your thoughts with us?

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .
MR. DACK: Yes, good morning, Councilmembers. Thank you for the opportunity to provide
testimony today. My name is Jeff Dack. Today I am testifying as a member of the
public, however, I happen to work in the Current Division of the Planning Department.
And today, I'd like to testify in support of continuation of the Planning Department's
Budget item for the UH Sea Grant Coastal Hazards Extension Program. That item was
proposed by the Council's...to the Mayor's Budget for $88,975. I see the work of this
program on a daily basis and along with its Extension Agent in my work. I wanted to
express that their work is extremely valuable to the County for various reasons. The
program provides a critical link between the County, University of Hawaii, and State
agencies for partnerships in support of protection of the public and/or our economy
from the threats of coastal hazards particularly as these accelerate along with sea level
rise and climate change. Through those links and partnerships as well as direct local,
local oriented technical assistance, the program highly leverages the other resources of
the County related to various coastal threats. As you know, the coastal oriented
portion of the County's economy is a key fundamental driver of the health of our
overall County's economy. So it's critical we do the best job we can in the
protection...in protecting and enhancing our natural and cultural coastal resources,
tourism and related aspects of the coastal orientation of our economy and recreational
resources for our local residents. The program provides direct assistance to a variety
of County agencies, members of...members of the Council, and public groups working
on coastal protection enhancement and just like to, you know, summarize that the
County's 18-year-long partnership with the Sea Grant Program has served the County
very well on these important needs, and I ask for the Council's strong support to
continue the great work being done with us now and as in the past. And any
questions?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you for your testimony -MR. DACK: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --this morning, Mr. Dack. Members, questions for Mr. Dack on testimony
presented? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And thank you, Mr. Dack for being here.
The Sea Grant I see has an increase ask of 10,000. Does this...the monies that we
give solely for this person's salary?
MR. DACK: No, actually none of that will...well, as with many other agencies, there hasn't
been a cost-of-living increase for a good number of years. Actually I think that
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person's salary will have like a 4 percent cost-of-living increase, but most of that is
going to the University of Hawaii's overhead, travel, and things like that. But the
person actually doesn't see it. But again there, as you can see there from what you
have there, there hasn't been an increase on at least for you information for a few
years. And I think there hasn't actually been an increase for almost five years. So it's,
you know, it's an overdue, I guess increase. So it may seem a little bit out of
proportion from the size of the previous budget, but again, it's making up since there
hasn't been an increase for years as I understand it.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, thank you very much for your time.
MR. DACK: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. Any other questions for Mr. Dack to clarify
his testimony this morning? Thank you for your presence.
MR. DACK: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: We also welcome Mr. Guzman this morning.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, sir. Next we have Lehua Choy. If she would come and give
her comments, please?
MS. CHOY: Hi, my name is Lehua Choy. I'm a doctoral student at the University of Hawaii
at Manoa, the Department of Public Health Sciences, and my research focuses on
promoting a healthy lifestyle specifically physical activity in our everyday life. So I'm
here to testify in support of funding for the Central Maui Bike and Pedestrian Study.
By improving the environment, I think it will give people here more chances to be
active in their everyday life. So, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Any questions for the gentlewoman on her testimony,
Members? Thank you for being here this morning.
MS. CHOY: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: We're gonna call up Selina Stasi.
MS. STASI: Hello.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Hi, good morning.
MS. STASI: My name is Selina Stasi. Sorry, I'm a little short. I'm also from UH. I'm in the
doctoral program of public health at UH Manoa and I'm here to support the Central
Maui Bike and Pedestrian Study as well. My research focuses in the promotion of
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physical activity from youth all the way until our elderly population. And this plan
really focuses on connectivity and focusing on involving families and communities and
being more active from growth all the way until the completion of our life. So I
strongly support this plan. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for your testimony this morning. So if this does get moved
forward...excuse me, Ms. Stasi? One question for the Committee, if this appropriation
does get approved by us, are you and Ms. Choy the ones that's gonna do this work?
So this is about funding your positions?
MS. STASI: No. I mean our research is very related, but...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. No, I was just curious if this is about funding positions and you
two ladies are the beneficiaries. So I appreciate that response. Thank you. Okay,
we'll go to our Hana Region Office and we'll ask Ms. Lono if there's anyone wishing to
provide testimony this morning?
MS. LONO: Good morning, Chair. This is Dawn Lono at the Hana Office, and there is no one
waiting to testify.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Lanai, Ms. Fernandez, anyone wishing to provide testimony?
MS. FERNANDEZ: Good morning, Chair. This is Denise Fernandez on Lanai, and there is no
one waiting to testify.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Alcon, Molokai, anyone wishing to provide testimony?
MS. ALCON: Good morning, Chair. This is Ella Alcon on Molokai, and there is no one here
waiting to testify.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you, ladies very much. Anyone else wishing to provide
testimony this morning? Okay with none, Members with no objections we shall close
testimony for today's meeting.
COUNCILMEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR HOKAMA: All right, thank you and so ordered. Thank you, ladies.
. . . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

CHAIR HOKAMA: Where we left off yesterday, Members, was the CIP review of projects as
proposed and we are with the Department of Public Works. We will start with the
Molokai District regarding the proposal. So why don't we take a look at Kaunakakai
Drainage System B, 500,000 Bond, Lapsed Bond.

-5-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2015

MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, if you mind, before we get started with this said projects, I did pass out
to the Committee this morning a, or it should be getting passed out here very shortly,
a report from the Department of Planning. They reviewed our Capital Improvement
Project Proposals as per the Charter and have provided the correlation of those
projects to the Maui Island Plan as the Committee was discussing yesterday. So I
wanted to make sure I provide that information to the Committee for your review.
Hopefully it provides better information for you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, well we thank you for that, and we thank the Department of
Planning for providing this information for the Committee's consideration. Thank you
very much. Department, if you would please start with the project review?

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
MR. GOODE: Okay. Thank you, Chair. Good morning. Good morning, Members of the
Dave Goode here, Department of Public Works along with
Committee.
Rowena Dagdag-Andaya, Deputy Director. And we will continue to tag team through
these projects. So starting as you mentioned Chair, on Page 804, Kaunakakai
Drainage System B. This project actually had to be halted a couple years ago because
we found unacceptable materials heading down towards the harbor. This drain line
starts pretty much just makai of Kamehameha V Highway and takes the water to the
ocean. We need to redesign because of the unacceptable material we found which is
basically soils that have been contaminated with fuel products from decades old spills.
And so we need to redesign. We're looking to move the line to the north and then
through a wetland which would help clean the water before it exits into the ocean.
And so we've done some preliminary, very preliminary looks at possible alignments.
So we need to vet through those possible alignments. We know that there's potential
archaeological and cultural resources in the area. We know there's wetlands and
there may be other botanical items or issues that we need deal with. So it's gonna
take a fair amount of time. And so we're asking for design funds in the amount of
$500,000 for this ensuing fiscal year.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, do you have a site map or something that we can get a sense of the
existing system, the proposed system, the wetland areas that...so that...I know
Ms. Crivello is very clear in her mind. She knows her District very well. So is that
already part of the submittal, Mr. Goode?
MR. GOODE: No. This actually, this map, Cary Yamashita, our Engineering Division Chief,
made for me yesterday when there was discussion about the Police Station.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mark, can you assist the Director?
MR. GOODE: So, maybe you could get copies out to the Members?
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay Members, we'll have Staff present copies to assist us, but I'll ask
Ms. Crivello since she's very aware of her project. If she has some questions for the
Department?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: I do, Chair. Thank you. I guess my question when you
halted the first segment, were there monies expended at that time or is that this part
of it?
MR. GOODE: Yes, yes, Chair and Ms. Crivello, there were monies expended on design and a
little bit on construction. And we, we had stopped the contract accordingly.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay. Okay, so in...the intent at this time then is to go
through another route? I guess my question is will you be coming through
Ala Malama and the most, you know we have it, different intersections we have our
flooding, but I think the most serious is coming down from Ala Malama or what we call
Ranch Camp into Inoa where the Police and the Parks are located and where the old
Fire Station. Is that what you're talking about to come through there and is the
wetland outlet that you're looking at into the Kapaakea area in front of the
Maui College? Was that something that...
MR. GOODE: Yeah, the other direction. So currently there's a Drain System A basically
runs down Ala Malama, stops, and we need to pick that up. So it stops just makai of
Kamehameha V Highway. And originally we were just gonna go straight down the
road to the harbor, and then right before you get to the harbor, kinda make a left if
you will. Instead now we're gonna go to more towards the, I guess Kalamaula side?
So towards Kaunakakai's stream where it comes down or levee system to make a jog
in towards there. I know there's a little bit of a County park over there.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Right, that's leased under a nonprofit entity.
MR. GOODE: Yeah, canoe? The canoe club... (inaudible)...
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Yes.
MR. GOODE: Yeah, right. And then anyway there's some wetlands back in there so we're
looking to get towards those wetlands so that we can help, you know use, to filter the
water and then outlet that way. The former, well there's still our fuel storage tanks
that years ago maybe in the, I guess, '70s, right, they found these leaks. So that area
around there is contaminated with this fuel which ended up being extremely
prohibitive for us to try to deal with based on the amount of, well I guess fuel products
that are still in the groundwater.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Yes.
MR. GOODE: So the farther we go away from that, the less we're gonna find.
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COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Right.
MR. GOODE: And so we're pretty confident we can go out this direction. You know we still
gotta navigate through, you know, the obstacles if you will, but looks like a viable way
to go.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: But the drainage is not addressing where actually the
flooding...floods collect?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, it starts on the up, out Ala Malama. So I mean the drain system
actually starts up by the Police Station. So it will collect some of the areas in there.
There are other areas as you head out towards, well, you mentioned Kapaakea and
there's also is that called Seaside, primarily in that area.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: You're going, you're going back towards...
MR. GOODE: Yeah, go towards the east side, right? Yeah that, that's a different area that
has its own flooding issues. So it will, I mean, I think it's been identified in a drainage
master plan years ago and it will help alleviate flooding in some areas where it's
located, but it won't get everything.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: So that being said, you have here 500,000 for the actual
construction design, and getting your necessary permits?
MR. GOODE: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: But I don't see anything follow through for 2017, et cetera.
So it's just for this and then, and then what?
MR. GOODE: You're correct, I think we need to slot in construction at some point. I'm not
sure exactly why we don't have it listed here. It will take some time to get the
necessary permits and do the design, but you know, three years from now we should
be ready.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay. Okay well, I'm just thinking all this money invested
in the design and getting all the permits, you know, and I realize you can come back
again, but I don't see any projection where you're gonna start, because this is long
overdue because of the contamination or whatever else reason why you had to halt it.
But thank you for looking into this. And I do hope that the Ala Malama, Inoa area will
be addressed in part of this design not only because of the cost that we're
encountering by you know, moving the Police, moving the Fire, but as well as the
everything comes to a halt too, when it comes to our recreation as far as the facilities
with the parks -MR. GOODE: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: --and all that. So thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Members, through Director Goode, Staff is currently handing out copy of
the diagram regarding this project request. And so I'll let Ms. Crivello have a chance
to look at that map. I'll ask Mr. Couch if he has some questions for the Department
on this project?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. In our discussions before I think it was
with you we talked about potential...if this project would divert the water away from
the flooding of the current Fire Station. That was some of the discussion to the point
where we might be able to use the station, you know if we needed to rebuild the Police
Station right there on site so we don't have to acquire new land. Is this project one
that will fix that situation or do...would there have to be more in the future?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair, Mr. Couch, my understanding is that it will help alleviate it. I don't
know to the extent that it will alleviate it. The other drainage concern in general in
Kaunakakai at least closer to the levee is the new flood map that FEMA has produced
which does not to my knowledge affect this area by the Police Station. It's more closer
to the stream. So this, it should help, but again, I'm not...I'd have to get back to you
as or we can work with the Police Department on the extent to which this would help.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Because that was some of the discussion in the moving of the
Police Station was that maybe since we're having a, apparently, you know, we haven't
got the land yet where they wanna get it, if we can put that, the cost of the land and
potentially a whole new building into fixing that area, that might be something worth
pursuing depending on the cost and the effect of this. Is there...I mean, have you guys
looked into even that at all?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. GOODE: Well, it's not...the Police Department's expansion or change of venue is not our
project. So we've looked into the drainage as it relates to -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right, the drainage-MR. GOODE: --Kaunakakai.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --and diverting it, from keeping it from flooding that area.
That's our biggest -MR. GOODE: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --question to you now is.
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MR. GOODE: Right, and I'd have, I have to look into it more and get back to you. But in
general, you know, a lot of low-lying areas, you know, that are subject to a lot of water
coming down, we can only do so much. You know, that sometime like in Kihei, right
we got areas where we can't meet the 100-year flood, no way. You know, so what we
can make it better, incrementally better for smaller storms. I'm not sure on this
situation, you know, does it meet the 100-year flood or not so -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. GOODE: --we'd have to get back to you on that.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. Ms. Cochran, any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Good morning, Department.
MR. GOODE: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: This map I'm trying to, a little blurry. I know I need reading
glasses too, but the yellow highlights and then the blue highlights...so the yellow top
right corner that would be the town, I guess the hub of Kaunakakai, and then the blue
line is the flow you're saying of the drainage system to be or will...
MR. GOODE: Yeah, well, you want me to go through it? The yellow area at the top of your
map is the overall Mitchell Pauole Complex. So I think it includes like the pool, the
buildings, the Police Station, and the Admin Building, other Parks buildings. In blue,
that line is installed. That's in. So I guess that was Drain System A. And then, Drain
System B was originally, it's kinda a gray dash line that shows it going makai towards
the harbor. That was the original alignment and then where you see now in yellow is
you know roughly where we're looking at with this funding. There's a...if you look
closely on the map, you'll see other ones like System C, and other areas that you
know, as we move through the master plan, we can incorporate other areas. This
System C for instance might be the area that Ms. Crivello was talking about I think.
You know, to help some of those areas.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. So the design funds half a million is for the System B
section only?
MR. GOODE: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And the outlet you're saying goes into an existing wetland?
MR. GOODE: That's what we're looking at, correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And that is, then flows directly to the ocean?
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MR. GOODE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: The ocean is right there. I can't really tell from this map,
but okay. All right. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: My question was, yeah, where was it ultimately gonna end up
and I head what Ms. Cochran said. You know, we have this drainage and this storm
water and whatever situation as we know in many places not just here in Kaunakakai.
We have some right here in Kahului that have been ultimate challenges. You know,
like the one at Hana and Dairy that flood so bad. What do we do with stuff like that?
Are you gonna dig a ditch or some kind of storm way to take this to where it's gonna
go, what do you do?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. GOODE: Well, we have to look at you know, how much water is coming down, you
know, the volume, velocity, and the area that we're bringing it through, 'cause if it's
really flat then we need wider areas, if it's steeper we can make it smaller. In general,
I think Drain System B was going down the road to the harbor was mostly I think all
underground through a series of pipes and culverts or...I think they're all pipes. So
this, as we go this other direction, again depends on the grade -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MR. GOODE: --but it could be open channel. It could be open concrete channel or open dirt
channel. It could be a pipe. That will come out in the final design.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know it's really, this whole rainwater thing, the whole thing,
yesterday I was driving to work and I came down Baldwin Avenue, the upper part of
Baldwin Avenue all the way to Haliimaile and that water was just all over the road.
And the road was covered and there was just a torrent going down the side of that
road 'cause you know how much it rains in that area? And I was, you know, every
time this happens, people will say, oh you know, we have all this water and why don't
you save it? But I don't think anybody realizes how difficult it is even to do something
like this to, you know, drain and redivert water. But if you lived here long enough you
know that this happens all the time. And the other part that bothers me is when
there's complaints about it going into the ocean. What do we do to stop it from going
into the ocean? You know, where do we put it when it's running all over the place? It
isn't just in one area; it's running off the side of the island everywhere. So I don't
know how you do that. But you know, this is a beginning and I'm in full support of it.
I think if we can save this area so we can use it for something else that will really help
`cause it's costing us a lot of money to have to relocate stuff. But it's an ultimate
challenge and you know, as the Public Works Director you have my great sympathy in
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trying to figure out how to be...you know, last night at the hearing somebody made a
remark about you guys are all Solomons. We wish we were. We really wish we were
that we could figure out how to solve all the problems, but we're trying one at a time
and that's what you're doing, so thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll, any questions? Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No, I'm okay. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So a few things before I go back to Ms. Crivello and her district. By this
request you're looking at about what, two and a half million, three million for
construction eventually? Is that the ballpark figure you're looking at?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, if I was to ballpark it today it could be about that. Could be a little less
maybe than our previous project 'cause of the length if they're able to just take it to
the wetland. But yeah, a couple million dollars is definitely in the ballpark.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And that, you know, when you look at the System B proposed area, again
I'm not completely sure where are things, but is this part of where Maui Electric and
some of those other heavy industrial operations were located at one time or is this
adjacent to those areas?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: By the canoe shack. By the canoe shack.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: By the wharf side, just -CHAIR HOKAMA: Right, right.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: --right in that...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Right. And the only reason I ask that is were those at that time property
owners or companies doing operations held responsible to mediate, remediate some of
the environmental concerns or is that all of this County's now responsibility?
MR. GOODE: Chair, you mean like the fuel?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Fuel.
MR. GOODE: Or the...whether there be contamination?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Oh yeah, contamination, leakage, you know, leakage, whatever it be.
MR. GOODE: Yeah, they have, they have some responsibilities. In fact we had a conference
call with the Department of Health who oversees, oversees that and it was an
- 12 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2015

enlightening call for me because I've never had to deal with this before and that's why
we got 'em on the phone to see as it relates to our project that was halted what can we
do? Can we hold those landowners responsible? And evidently these things have
been settled years ago. So between the State and the various entities, mostly the
gasoline companies. And so they...
CHAIR HOKAMA: So do you have the settlements, Mr. Director? Do you know the
settlement like the State received money but they never used the money to remediate
the property?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, I don't, I don't know the status of it. I do know that didn't look like we
were gonna get any money for our project. So as a result of that conference call that's
when we decided there's, you know, little to no chance that we're gonna see another
funding source to deal with that contamination problem for our project at least.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You know since you made that contact, I would ask if you could recontact
and ask what ever happened as a result of their settlement or whatever it may be,
negotiations? That was kind...'cause that's kinda interesting if they made an
agreement and there's still issues and no remediation was done to the property to deal
with the hazard. That would be disturbing for me. Ms. Crivello, further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you. I'd like to sort of add something to your inquiry.
My understanding that there are certain entities and groups that are dealing with this
contamination, and I don't think it's fully or have ever been fully settled. But of
course, that's just my Molokai chatters, so I'm not sure. But, as I look at, you know,
where you yellow out the section that is considered the Mitchell Pauole Center, Police
Station, Fire Station. So am I to...from System A, you have the gray? Is that where it
begins and comes into and this blue highlight is the drainage for System A? Because
that looks like it should have or would or may have or may take care of the flooding
but it doesn't. There seems to be no improvement with it, so. And then when I look at
the System B coming through, it's like a continuation of that and going into the
wetlands. I'd also like to suggest that whoever is gonna be doing the surveying or
mapping and what have you, it's a very awkward identification of wetlands and County
land and Department of Hawaiian Home Lands. So it gets really challenging I think to
say this is all wetland because it's not identified fully as all wetland.
MR. GOODE: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: So it's an interesting choice that when you're saying it's
consideration anyway for it go into the so called, wetlands. There are wetlands there.
But as I see where you're coming from, there's some challenges as to how it's identified
to be and who's identified, because...in fact just last year I was involved in...from the
community perspective of prior years to, as to how we could utilize some of those
lands there for some community-based participation and yeah, it's a real awkward
way. So I'd just like to give you a heads-up on that when your designers or whoever
else will be doing that. It's a challenging route that you're going through, yeah. I
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think it's gonna take longer than long. Maybe you need to consider some alternate
route. Because if your A system and I'm no engineer, I'm just you know, what you
would call kua-aina, but you know just looking at that, it does not absorb the problem
that we recognize that goes on in the Kaunakakai Town, yeah so, but thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you, Mr. Crivello. We all kua-aina in our areas. Thank you
So Department, I'm wondering you have about 2.2, 2.3 million
for that.
So your
encumbrances for Kaunakakai Drainage Improvement System.
encumbrances is not for this project?
MR. GOODE: We're still negotiating with the contractor what amount they should be paid for
the work that was done. So hence, the encumbrance is still there for the full amount.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, this is for work completed, Director?
MR. GOODE: That was I think the initial full contract amount for the original alignment
down to the harbor.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, okay. So there should be balances then out of this encumbrances?
MR. GOODE: There will be once we settle with the contractor.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, do you have a ballpark estimate in time? Another six months, next
fiscal year? Do you have some sense of how long we're gonna tie up this money?
MR. GOODE: I think it's taken too long already, Chair, so...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Tell us how we can help? If it's something Council has some ability to
assist...
MR. GOODE: I'd have to...
CHAIR HOKAMA: I would hate to put Corp. Counsel in a position because he's actually
subbing for Mr. Ueoka. So I would hate to say what is Corp. Counsel doing with this
issue. But maybe Ms. Oana you can at least notify your Department that it was
discussed about this case and to assist Public Works in being able to let us know what
balances are available from those encumbrances? And that would alleviate at least
one thing off the Director's check-off list of things he needs to complete. Are there
further questions on this project, Members? Okay, thank you very much. And thank
you, Director. Let us move to the next request from Molokai and that is the Molokai
Baseyard, 1.25 million Bond, Lapsed Bond?
MR. GOODE: Okay, Chair I'd like to make some changes to the funding detail section?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
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MR. GOODE: First of all, prior appropriation FY '15, the design was 500,000 and nothing for
construction management. So the 500,000 under Other/Construction Management
should be up in design. And what we're looking for here in '16 would be nothing for
design, 850 for construction, and 400,000 for construction management. Now we
recently were in front of your Committee to make sure that the FY '15 funding that we
have also included some options for design. That passed. I think it's gone through
the full Council now. 'Cause as I mentioned, we have some redesign to do. The
purpose of looking ahead here is that...is the unpredictability I think as I mentioned in
your Committee about, you know, where the prices are gonna come in? And we just
don't know. And on Molokai it is a little tougher. We get prices can be all over the
map. And we just don't know where they're gonna be. So we'd like to have some
flexibility as it relates to that so we don't have to come back to the Council. And
secondly, we do wanna have outside construction management for this project.
Certainly within our Department...while we have some...we have a lot of expertise in
civil type work, we do not have expertise in building, and we think that by hiring folks
that have that type of expertise will help keep the project on track as it relates to time
and budget. And so, and that's the nature of the request, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, well you got a good retiree on the island; Mr. Arce that would
definitely make sure this project goes well. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: I have to ditto that. In fact I was gonna mention that
Mr. Retiree Public Works Guy always is inquiring when is it gonna happen, should like
to...and you know, that's a consideration to bring in as part of the consultation team.
So when you say, redesign, are you redesigning brand new or you're redesigning
what's existing? Does that make sense?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, Mr. Chair and Ms. Crivello, we're redesigning the project that the
Council last year, at this time decided it was too large. So we're designing the
slimmed down version, call it the Jenny Craig version, okay. So all the buildings are
getting slimmed down. And the site is also getting slimmed down in terms of retaining
walls and various other site-related concerns. And as I mentioned at the last
Committee meeting that we had here...oh, two things. One, Alan Murata has really,
really helped us a lot and so I do want to continue to give him praise and thanks and
keep up the good work. And he's feeling fairly confident that they're gonna be close to
the budget amount that was set which I think was like 4.2 -CHAIR HOKAMA: Five.
MR. GOODE: --4.5, and originally we're at 7.5 or 8. So that's a significant slim down, and
but we need to get that design, you know, exactly to that. But again, we're just
concerned that even though...while we feel confident, it's that's going out for bid can
be pretty unpredictable.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: So your redesigning time frame that you're looking at is
what sort of time frame do you have? Only because and whether it's Molokai or Maui,
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we know that there's construction costs and labor and materials, that constantly go
up. And for I would say, for my island, you know you have additional shipping costs.
You know, just to have the layout of concrete. I cannot begin to tell you how costly it
is. So and, I doubt because we don't have a choice. You just have one vendor that
provides that. So I believe if your time frame is gonna be stretched out, and cost is
going to keep going up, you know. So my question is what's your time frame once this
budget goes through that you're looking at start and completion of a redesign or the
slimming that with Jenny Craig design?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, Mr. Chair and Ms. Crivello, that...actually that work has started based
on the things moving through the Council quickly. And we're on a really fast time line
because the 4.5 million expires at the end of this calendar year.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay.
MR. GOODE: So for us to encumber that we've gotta go out to bid by no later than October.
And that means the design needs to get done maybe by August.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay.
MR. GOODE: So our time line is actually just a couple months here, two, three months to
finish the design. Submit for building permit, get the first round of the comments,
based on that we'll know if there's any big ticket items, but go out to bid so we can get
encumbered by the end of the year.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you. And I wanna thank you for supporting some of
our Public Works people and especially the retiree people that they look forward to
see...especially for our mechanics and gosh, the dilapidation that -MR. GOODE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: --they would under, and I mean, it's a shame kind of
conditions that they're working under.
MR. GOODE: I agree.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: So thank you.
MR. GOODE: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: I ask for my colleagues' support. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Couch? Ms. Crivello? I mean, Ms. Cochran, I'm
sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: That's okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Questions, Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Oh, yeah. Thank you, Chair. For the Department, what
would be the operational and maintenance economic impact for the Department once
it's built and fully functional? Have you done perspectives, future perspectives on
that?
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair and -CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. GOODE: --Mr. Guzman, that's a good question. We will definitely have operating costs,
certainly -COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Yes, and maintenance.
MR. GOODE: --electrical, water. Hopefully not too much maintenance initially, obviously a
new building. We do already actually have onsite, 'cause we bought it a previous fiscal
year, it's a like a emergency generator. I think we even have some of the furniture if I
recall correctly. So we've been ready for this for a while.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Okay.
MR. GOODE: But we will have certain costs. Now, how that will be different, right now we're
in, you know, Mitchell Pauole and our existing baseyards. We do have costs in our
existing baseyards so some of those we'll...we're already programmed for.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Would it be comparable to what you mentioned, existing
baseyards the operational and maintenance costs?
MR. GOODE: It should be.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Would be comparable to -MR. GOODE: It should be -COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: --what's actually existing right now.
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MR. GOODE: --to existing...I can touch base with Alan and we can start to look at as part of
this design what our anticipated cost will be compared to what we're currently paying.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Quick question Mr. Guzman, so do we anticipate solar panels to reduce...I
mean, you're Kaunakakai, they have sun.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Yeah. Solar panels...
CHAIR HOKAMA: So LED lighting, solar panels, I would think you can save on utilities and
not like South Maui Police Station with ten acres of landscaping. You know, those are
areas that I really...I tell you. You know, we got priority for our money. So I'd like
to...as part of their architect is being directed through the contract at least look at
these types for savings, immediate savings.
MR. GOODE: Okay, yeah, we'll follow up with Alan on that.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. Any further questions on this project,
Members? Okay, let us move to the Paia-Haiku District. North Shore Greenway,
350,000 Bond, Lapsed Bond, 1.4 million in Federal Aid. Department, please?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Okay, thank you, Chair. And this project we've had a lot of
testimony on, in support of this North Shore Greenway. And basically this is the
construction of our continuation of the multi-use path between Spreckelsville and
Baldwin Beach Park. And as you can see, we do have a 80/20 split, Federal funds at
1.4 and ours would be 350,000.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Mr. Baz, there's no cash in Bike Fund for this project?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, I believe we used all the cash in the Bike Fund for the, yeah, the
Countywide Bicycle Improvements, the $620,000. And so yeah, that was the only
cash available in the Bikeway Fund.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Are you proposing an increase in bike licensing fees or anything else?
MR. BAZ: No, Mr. Chair. We didn't get any requests from the Departments to increase
bicycle fees.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, we will take a look at that.
MR. BAZ: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: If we want more bike paths then we gotta make sure users pay fair share.
There's no design money, so there's no requirements. The design is already in place
and it can go straight to construction?
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MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Chair, yes we did the design. We also got the EA approved I believe
last year and we also had a SMA Minor Permit approved.
CHAIR HOKAMA: This is a Minor?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Yes. According to Staff, they said it was covered as a SMA Minor.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, they have to answer Corporate Law which is Feds on the Coastal
Zone Management, not us. Okay, so how urgent is this project? Is there a deadline
on use of Federal funds? Is there an expiration or deadline for the use of the Federal
dollars?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Chair, I can check on that.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Guzman, questions in this project area?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No, I have no questions. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No questions. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Okay, thank you for that. Let's move to Baldwin Avenue,
Bicycle Improvements, 500,000, Bond, Lapsed Bond.
MR. GOODE: Okay, Mr. Chair this is a project that's I think long been identified in the
Bikeway Master Plan and also I believe in the community plans. We have funding for
the Environmental Assessment and we've done some work on the draft EA albeit
slowly. I think we heard testimony on some of this yesterday or questions in regards
to it, but it is something that the Department's been working on for quite a long time.
We're at the point where we'd like to finalize the EA which is really to identify you
know, the types of alternatives that we can use to get some kind of bike path or bike
lanes on this corridor. We know that there's a lot of bikes. Obviously the bike the
mountain type, downhill bikes got through this area. There's also, you know, more of
the residents and I suppose some visitors that use it more for the I call, I don't know
the right term, Tour de France type riders. But in any case, we do have uphill and
downhill traffic and there's no shoulder on Baldwin for the most part. So trying to find
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the right solution in that area and the purpose of the EA is to identify that solution
and so now we'd like to start working towards design funds in the amount of
$500,000.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you for that. Well, what have we done with the 600,000
already appropriated in earlier years?
MR. GOODE: I'm not sure if I could identify all the funds, but I know we did encumber
funds to do the Environmental Assessment. I'm not sure if that was for the full
amount. And there's more than likely had been funds appropriated for different looks
at this project over the years. So the project's been discussed on and off for probably
15 years. So hopefully Mr. Baz is finding some answers to that.
MR. BAZ: It looks like they do have an open encumbrance, design contract; it's about
52 percent complete. And another encumbrance as well for it looks like for design.
Yeah, could be the EA or different sections maybe, Baldwin Avenue bikeway, Hana
Highway to Makawao Avenue that's the whole thing, okay. And then there is... some
money came out from...it looks like it was originally 2008 appropriation. Was the
original appropriation that the design contract that is 52 percent complete as of today
or as of 12/31 when this report was done. So this design, I'm assuming, will be in
addition to that looking at what they've done so far. That would have included, yeah,
as the Chair...as the Director mentioned probably Environmental Assessment and all
those kind of things needed doing the initial survey, and now we gotta figure out
where exactly to place that separate bikeway. I know it's been a very controversial
item with placement. Some people want it along the road. Some people want it
separate from the road and that will be something that I think that the community will
wanna weigh in on. And we're gonna have to make sure that it fits in with all of our
access and the land that we do own or need to acquire in the future as well, so...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Is this part of the route that the commercial downhill bike companies
utilize a lot?
MR. GOODE: Yes, it is.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Are they contributing anything to the project?
MR. GOODE: Not that I'm aware of.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Good to know. You know, under your bikeway projects, in my...our
report, you have encumbrances from 2001, 146,000, '02 61,000, '03 207,000,
'04 71,000, '13 212,000, 2014 132,000, and in the current year you have another
77,000 encumbrances. What's going on with all these encumbrances for bike
projects?
MR. GOODE: Mr. Chair, that's a good question. I'd have to get back to you. Other than, we
stated here earlier is that's been a lot of contention on I guess, on which direction to
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go. Different Administrations were probably taking a different poke at it, different
tack, and you know, for us we're at the point where we'd like to finalize through the
EA process the preferred alignment and move towards, you know, eventually
constructing that alignment. I think 15 years is long enough to talk about it. Time to
decide.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Well, if you can get back to us please on the encumbrances 'cause
I'm very -MR. GOODE: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --hesitant to give more money when there's a lotta money in pots yet. And
just for the Committee's understanding regarding the bike tours. There is a fee of
$100 for an application per year for bike tours. Okay, maybe we need to consider a
usage fee besides an application fee and have them pay their fair share on the impact.
Mr. Guzman, questions in this project?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yes, I...Mr. Goode, I heard you say that or I'm sorry, Mr. Baz,
you said that they're doing the design and then part of that might be the EA? I'm just
concerned. Do they do the EA before the design or do you do a preliminary design
then do the EA? I'm not sure what the order of things are in this.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, Mr. Chair and Mr. Couch. No, we would do the EA first. I know there's
a lot of survey work done. It's a long corridor and we had to survey not just the road,
but the adjoining properties. So that took quite a long time. It's pretty big project, but
and yeah, we would look at alternatives and come up with a conceptual plan that
would then be decided upon and then lead towards the design of that plan, preferred
plan.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And the reason I ask is because yes, there is
controversy on this one. It's because of the steepness and whatnot, the bicycling
community has told me that not too many people would use it other than anybody
going downhill and mostly the downhill companies that Mr. Hokama's talking about.
And that most of the, at least the old-timer bicycling community, not the new group.
And the new group hasn't really supported it either. I haven't seen a lot of support for
this one. But I understand you want to take a look and see what your alternatives are
including nothing, right? That's an alternative, do nothing.
MR. GOODE: Yeah, yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Part of the deal is can this, these funds be used to do pullouts?
`Cause I believe several of the community, both bicycling community and some other
people in community identified several places where pullouts can be built. And you're
doing a resurfacing of Baldwin Road anyway or I mean, that's Baldwin Avenue,
anyway if this passes. So could that be incorporated that you do the pullouts? That
will alleviate the traffic issue and take some money that could be used for other
bikeways in other places including Paia, and do bike...bikeways that people feel are
more...or the people, the users feel they're more appropriate.
MR. GOODE: Yeah, Mr. Chair and Mr. Couch, certainly the pullouts are on the table.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. GOODE: It's definitely something we wanna look at.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. GOODE: We can't incorporate them now with our reconstruction project. Those Federal
funds are basically to reconstruct what is there, not to add new amenities, but so...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: But can you incorporate the Bikeway Fund if you feel that
okay, pullouts are the best way. Take the Bikeway Funds that you were planning on
using and add the pullouts to that project so that you don't have, you know, all the
trucks going down, doing, resurfacing the road and then coming back later and
putting in the pullouts, you know, maybe even years later?
MR. GOODE: Unfortunately we're gonna have to do them afterwards, but we'll identify that
in the EA as one of the alternatives.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. GOODE: Or that might be an alternative in conjunction with some other features, and
look at those costs as well as whether they could be Federally funded or not.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. GOODE: My hope is that they all would be.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And remember, as a testifier said, the North Shore Greenway
has been going for at least 25 years, so 15 years is pretty fast comparatively, it's not,
but.
MR. GOODE: I know.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thanks.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And so I was trying to cross reference the
handout from Mr. Baz for Capital Improvement Projects in regard to the Maui Island
Plan implantation. And going to Page 5 of the Countywide Bike Improvement Section,
it...for Mr. Baz I guess just to...this is just to show us what is in our plan and thereby
it sorta justifying you know, the numbers that we're now vetting through and the line
items we're looking at, and it's just sort of cross referencing reinforcing the fact? Is
that what this -MR. BAZ: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --one is aimed to do?
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair and Member Cochran. Yes, you're correct. And basically
what they did and you know, if you look at, at what the Planning Department did was
they combined all kind of the bike improvements project numbers there into that one
area. And said, yeah, all of these bike improvement projects, you see the third column
where it says, CBS-1036, CBS-1942, CBS-2770, and CBS-2782, that's the four
projects that we have in for the Bikeway Fund for this fiscal year. And so their
responses is related to basically to all four of those projects.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, and the dollar amounts there? The parenthesis
versus not parenthesis?
MR. BAZ: Could just be a typing...typo error. It's not not that there are negative numbers of
anything.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, well 'cause then I'm seeing all these and we were
discussing and North Shore Bikeway and all the areas in Kihei, but this Baldwin
Avenue isn't listed on here so that means it's not so much been written down on our
maps and plans as we went through this district? These others have, but not this one
in particular since it's not on this list?
MR. BAZ: You know, honestly I didn't prepare this report, so I'm not sure -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
MR. BAZ: --if that was a part of the evaluation or it might of just been something that they
missed. Referencing those policies and actions are more...I'm sure that Baldwin
Avenue bikeway improvements would fit into the same policies and actions, but...or
it's definitely in the policies. I'm not sure about the individual actions.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right.
MR. BAZ: Maybe Mr. Couch can reference those very quickly?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. No, I was just, you know, trying to just cross
reference and seeing the basis behind these...this list and then that one's not on the
list and stuff, so...
MR. BAZ: No, I understand.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair, that's all I was trying to get at. But personally having
ridden, the bike downhill companies through this area, it's narrow and it's...and even
to talk about some pullouts along this way, would be quite difficult. I know it was,
and that item, Chair, is in my Committee, yeah? The downhill biking and trying to see
about fees and permitting and who's gonna have oversight and...yeah, it's a lot of fun.
But we're working on it still so, yes.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair and Member Cochran, actually if you look on Page 7 of the report from
the Planning Department where it says, Baldwin Avenue towards the bottom on
Page 7, the bikeway project is included in their Baldwin Avenue response there.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay. There it is. Okay. Thank you. Thank you, no
questions, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Again, the Chair takes this as recommendations. We
make the adjustments according to the time and situation that faces the Committee.
Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. Of course, everybody knows this
bike thing is a big issue in my area. And you know we've been talking about problems
with bikes and these particular projects, both the greenway and the Baldwin Avenue
bicycle situation ever since I've been here and they were talking about it long before I
came. So that's like nine years. So I'm kind of dismayed to hear that we are still
designing and we need community input. We gotta tell you, the community has given
input. We have sat here and listened to the Maui Bike Alliance, and I don't know
exactly what they were called before, but they used to come here all the time. And I've
been in the middle of this group who wants the Baldwin thing and the other group
that wants the greenway for a long time. And so, I'm really happy that we're moving
ahead with the greenway. I think we need to complete it. This issue of the
improvements on Baldwin Avenue, it's a real hard one because as Ms. Cochran said
the road is so narrow and it's so heavily used and there really is no alternative. You
know, if you don't stay in your lane and close to where you belong, you'll get killed
going around those curves. It's very, very dangerous. And when you have bicycles on
it too, it's even worse. I know there was a lot of talk about realigning that and possibly
taking it into the cane field. But in order to do that that's even longer 'cause now
we're talking about acquisition and rights of way and all kinds of goodies. So I don't
see this getting settled any time soon. And then when it is, what is going to be the real
cost if we have to get into land acquisition? So this is a real tough one, but apparently
it's very important that we get those commercial, particularly bikes taken care of. And
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I know that Ms. Cochran's Committee is suffering to try to deal with this bike thing.
But I agree with you, Chair. I think a $100 for a permit is quite...it's a bargain. You
know, I don't know exactly what the rates are to make this trip down the volcano, but I
know it's not, it's not cheap and there's gold in them there hills that maybe we have to
look at some kind of a usage fee to help us pay for all this 'cause you know it's gonna
take money. And I think the 6 million that we're looking at is conservative. I really do.
But I, you know, I wish we could solve it. I think once and for all, somebody's gotta
make a decision, either we're gonna do it, not do it or we're gonna put it on the road
and enlarge it or we're gonna go in the cane field and do it or whatever we're gonna do,
but it's been dragging on and on and on, and I understand the frustration of the
bikers. But I also understand the people who drive that road who are also frustrated.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So it's time, it's time. And so if this is to move things along and
finish a study, well I think we better do it. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Molina?
Mr. MOLINA: Mr. Chair, just wanted to comment on some of the discussion, the
IEM Committee. The Department of Finance has indicated that are approximately five
to seven permitted bicycle companies out of the numerous that operate. And the one
of the lingering issues was enforcement of these operations. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Company doesn't have a permit from the County then I would say, we can
enforce -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: --and have them cited. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Comment on that number. Those are the people that are
permitted and licensed. But I'm sorry, there's a lot of people on that road that are not
permitted and licensed that are operating. I drive that area, and I'm not the only one.
Everybody is aware of it. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, thank you for the comment. And again, I think recently there has
been issues of whether it be road rage or not, there's vehicles that willing to take on
bikes and mopeds. So we wanna avoid those situations if at all. Mr. Carroll,
questions? Mr. Guzman? Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Not at this time. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, I'll await the Department's responses on the encumbrances before I
give you my recommendations regarding the bike projects. Let's move to the next one
on Paia-Haiku. It is Safe Routes to School, 1 million in Federal Aid. Department,
please?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Thank you, Chair. And this project is a 100 percent reimbursement
from the Federal government. Safe Routes to School, the Safe Routes to School Project
involves a walking path from Skill Village onto Baldwin Avenue...or actually from Skill
Village in the vicinity of the Paia Gym onto Baldwin Avenue and to the School. So this
also involves some frontage improvements along Baldwin Avenue in front of Paia
Elementary. Last year, I notice your FY 2015 appropriation of 1.5 million. And I think
when we came in last year we had anticipated the award coming in. The award was
given as the budget was being formed. And the total project actually is only 1 million.
So I just wanted to make a note of that. The...we did encumber some funds for
design, and then according to Staff we're ready to go for construction in the latter part
of FY '16. And I think what our plan is, is to move forward with this project around
the same time as the Baldwin Avenue reconstruction so that they can be taken up
concurrently.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you for that. Ms. Baisa, any questions on this project?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, Chair. I'm very familiar with the area and something
needs...it could use help. Thank you. To be safe.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. And Mr. Carroll? Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Yeah, thank you, Chair. My inquiry is about the...you
mentioned award. Is this from the Federal government?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: And that's...can you give me a little bit more detail on how
that pool of money is accessed?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Sure. Department of Transportation, they...before the reauthorize
or before MAP-21 was created, there was a different type of funding that the States
and the Counties could apply for. I believe this was under the Surface Transportation
Program. So what Department of Transportation did was create a fund that went
directly to each of the different states. The states needed to create their Safe Routes to
School Program and how they expend the monies. For some time, the State wasn't
expending the monies 'cause they didn't have a program. And then recently, I would
say about maybe three or four years ago, they created the program. We applied for
two projects, I believe in 2012 or 2013 for Princess Nahienaena and Kamalii School.
We got awarded. That was another 100 percent reimbursement project. They've
already gone to construction and I believe have already been completed. In the next
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go-around with Request for Proposals, we did apply for this Paia Safe Routes to School
Project and were awarded in the latter part of April of last year. So that's how the
award comes about.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: So initially it goes to the State and the State -MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Then distributes.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: --distributes.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: So each of...whatever counties are interested, they can either do a
infrastructure project or a noninfrastructure project. And what we did was we applied
for a infrastructure project. One of the things that we needed to do was work together
with the school. So they needed to collect data, and like pre-data or before as to how
many kids are currently walking. They also need to come up with a walking program
or some kinda education program. We come in and assist them in designing the
sidewalk or the walking path, and then after construction, then they still need to take
performance measure data, and be able to report that after the project has been
completed. So it's a pretty involved process.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Sounds like it is. Is it equally distributed among the neighbor
islands or is it via the per project?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Per project. It's through an application program. So I believe the
only counties that have been taking advantage of this has been Maui County and then
most recently Kauai County.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Right.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: And now this is aside from the other Safe Routes to School Program
that I had talked about yesterday where...
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Right. There's two.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: There's one from the Federal side and one from the State.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: The State side.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Okay, very good. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Crivello? Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And so this is the one from Federal
dollars, right, Federal?
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MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. And they're on a different calendar from us or...'cause
I think you put in...
CHAIR HOKAMA: October 1st is the start their fiscal year.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So this, and I totally support and...but I'm looking for future
or have you already...are you already starting to think of your new application for next
upcoming go-around of monies?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Yes, we can, we...any kind of project. In fact, we just had a meeting
with the State Coordinator and they are wanting projects for Safe Routes to School. I
believe the fund has approximately 4 million left. So there are opportunities for us to
apply for another project. The only challenge in this is making sure that the school
is...works together with us. That's always been the hard part in getting the school to
buy in, because they need to do their work in collecting data and getting information
out to the families. So there's a reporting side on their part. Once they're willing to do
that, then we can move forward.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, very good. Well, just 'cause I'm looking...you know,
Kamehameha III School is a really dangerous place. And we're doing all we can and
thank you to your Department changing signage, hoping, you know, trying to get
Police presence when possible and things of that nature. But if there's any way to get
funding to help assist some kind of you know, rerouting or redesigning or config,
whatever it is to just make it safer. 'Cause it's just getting, you know every year more
congested and more dangerous for the families, and any pedestrian basically. So
hopefully we can utilize monies that way though this type of funding for future.
Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You may have an opportunity if we support the harbor project, but that
might be something you would like to maybe deal with the appropriate department for
some recommendations.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, you say Federal funding, but in our report we put up 150,000
of Highway Funds. So is that gonna be returned to the Highway Fund?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Yes, Chair, that will be.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, so we have another 150,000 to consider. So thank you for that.
Any other questions on this project, Members? Okay, why don't we move to the...now
the Wailuku-Kahului District. I know we do this by community plan areas, but I
would say, you know, these are two big communities and I would hate to just lump
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them together at times for consideration. So I'm gonna be working to see if it makes
sense to split that into two separate districts from appropriation standpoint. But let's
go to the Lower Main Street Resurfacing, 300,000, Bond, Lapsed Bond, please?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Okay, thank you, Chair. This...the 300,000 that we're requesting is
for design on the resurfacing of Lower Main Street between Kahului Beach Road and
Hala Place. And just to give you a location awareness, Hala Place is located just a
little bit north towards, not north, but west of Waena Street where the Wailuku
Community Center is located. So from Kahului Beach Road up until around the
Wailuku Community Center. That's the distance that we're looking at. So
improvements, we're looking at not just resurfacing but potentially also considering
something called a road diet. So along with the whole Jenny Craig thing that my
Director mentioned earlier.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, give us a little more understanding of road diet?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Right. Currently that portion of Lower Main Street has four lanes.
And in our Complete Streets Workshops and the different trainings that we've received
we learned about this concept called a road diet where we take...we look our existing
streets and see if there's an opportunity to maybe shrink or reduce the amount of
lanes so that we can accommodate more pedestrian and bike facilities in the area.
And so when we also talk about the Central Maui Bike and Pedestrian Plan,
that...that's where this kinda also ties in. For the 300,000 that we're looking at we
are, you know, this is for design for resurfacing which we always do with our
reconstruction projects. But you know, it could...we could potentially create a great
complete streets program along this stretch of Lower Main Street and then if we work
with the State, we could also do or they could also do some improvements along
Kahului Beach Road. We just have this great vision in our head, so right now, but
what we're asking for in FY '16 is just the monies to create that design. And I know
there was some discussion yesterday about, well, you know with the Highway Fund,
you know, there's, you know, there might be a chance that or we know that the
Highway Fund is starting to dwindle a bit. And what's the guarantee in us going in for
construction in 2018? Well, what we're trying to do is at least get a shelf project on
there and get ready for construction when the funds do, are made available. That's
why our, and I know I'm taking up a lot of time, but I just wanted to note that our
Public Works Engineering Division is number one in the State when it comes to
obligating projects and getting them through construction. Last year, we were able to
get I think four to five obligated and ready to go whereas some of the counties where at
zero of two or one of three. So we rely on being able to shelve this projects, get them
ready and then once the funding is made available we just go on forward with
construction. So you know, just wanted to make note of that and if you have any
questions?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Is part of this project gonna deal with...I know it's just resurfacing, but
you know for those...we all drive down Lower Main occasionally. I would really like us
to try and also improve the look of the Lower Main Street. I mean, when you get to
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Nakamura Mortuary area it looks like hell. Okay, and then you have the next multistory building, looks pretty neat again, I mean, I would hope we would use the projects
to also improve appearance and put some pride back into various components of the
community in their districts. So if we need enforcement, let us know. 'Cause with
enforcement there's potential revenue also for the County. I don't have a problem with
enforcement. In fact, Ms. Oana, if you can check with you Department, I think we
have had some recent settlements whereby we should be receiving some back
payments and I would like you to check to see if that has been received and put into
either the General Fund or in another account where Council can consider use for
appropriations. Mr. Guzman, questions on this project, sir?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No real questions, but I do understand the concept of these
different bundle of projects that incorporate the master, the Central Maui Bike and
Pedestrian Master Plan. And this particular resurfacing of Lower Main, I know that
that is in the master plan. So when they say striping, and marking, and signage, I'm
fairly certain I guess for the Department that would also include incorporating some of
the pedestrian and bicycle pathways that are in the master plan, correct?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Okay, that's great. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White, we are on the Lower Main Street resurfacing
project, 300,000 from Bond, Lapsed Bond. Any questions?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No questions ...(inaudible)...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No questions, but I really appreciate your vision.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I agree with Ms. Crivello that the
vision is really good on all of these projects actually. My question is, there's a lot of
projects here. You can get 'ern all done this year or at least in motion and ready to go?
You know 'cause we are looking for places where we have to cut and if...but if you can
do all...I mean, these are all great projects. These are much needed projects, but if
you can't do 'em, 'cause you'll hear next year, Mr. Hokama is gonna say, hey we
allocated this many funds for you last year, how come you haven't started them? So
to protect you next year are you sure you can get all these going?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Okay. You know, that was the question I had for our Division Chief
and even for some of the Staff because I mean we've gone through I don't know how
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many hours of discussion on these projects. We have so many. But their response is
yeah, we're ready to go. We wanna get going on these projects. We see the need for
them. You know, there are oftentimes in looking at this budget that I kinda think like
can we even do all of this, but for me, personally I have confidence that our Staff can
handle. I don't know if my Director has anything to add.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Goode?
MR. GOODE: Thank you, Chair, Mr. Couch and yeah, I wanna echo the same sentiments.
When we did have the discussion with our Division. And the other reality is that
there's a couple projects in here almost inevitably are gonna run into some kind of
snag. They could run into a permitting snag. They could run into land acquisition
snag. And so that project may take longer. And so that means that chunk of work,
we're just gonna delay it for another year. So just given the number of projects and
the, you know, there's the probability those snags are gonna come up. We're gonna
have a couple that don't won't go, so it will free up some time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, I love your optimism and I do note, I mean, you know, when we go
through here to look at things to cut, a lot of this, a lot of it is Federal funds.
MR. GOODE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And I don't wanna certainly...I'd be happy to put up a couple of
hundred thousand dollars here and there to get all those Federal funds or even a
million... as much as you've got here, a lot of this is, is Federal Aid Funds. If we get all
that money, I'm all for it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Federal Aid is also dependent on spend down.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right.
CHAIR HOKAMA: It means you gotta do the project not just encumber the money.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Exactly, yep.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And I'm glad you have your comments 'cause I deal with reports of
so many projects that are not finished, okay? Why do have this thick report?
Projects, a lot of encumbrances, no completions. Funds from '99, 2001, that's
15 years ago. Okay, so before you can convince me about new money, you better
show me what you did with the old money. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sorry, Chair. I think Mr. Baz is trying to get your attention
if you wanted to...
MR. BAZ: I just need to...
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CHAIR HOKAMA: You wanna enter into this discussion now, Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Yeah, I just wanted to make a comment that, yes, we ask the same...Mayor and
myself, my Staff ask the same questions to the Departments. Very concerned about
timing of things. And I have, you know, one Staff member who actually talked to every
single project manager on every single request about the timing of these issues, and
you know, 'cause it's very important. You know, we initially got requests from the
Departments for capital projects for Fiscal Year 2016 of about $300 million. So, so,
what you're looking at, at you know, $197 million is, is very pared down from what the
Departments' original requests were. And you know, of course, you know, the policy
that you set to do these projects based on timing is, you know, the decisions you're
gonna make, but we did look those things in very detailed manner before we presented
the budget. So just wanted make you guys aware of that too.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Mr. Baz. That you, Chair. And yeah, I know
Public Works is all across the board trying to, you know, make ends meet, and do this
and do that. And training, getting the pavement crew for example, up and running
and getting other districts you know up to speed, up to par. And so I think the initial
just organizing and getting people into place to assist in rolling out all of these projects
is now, is happening currently as I speak to workers and people. So I see a really
great program rolling out and I have confidence that they will be able to complete. I
don't know the projects you're talking about, Chair, in the past that you're eluding too,
but what I can speak of are the people today on the ground doing the work. And you
know, there's a lotta things that I see and they, they are making do with what they got,
but there's the little things that they can't get to, and those little things after years
may add up to big things whether it's curb, gutters, they haven't been able to get to or
you know, going through a culvert to see if it drains all the way through or you know,
it's just... graffiti removal that they're in charge of. I mean, we see it, but they just
don't have time for that. They're doing the big stuff. So you know, Chair, I mentioned
to you and I also discussed it with Department that at least I'm speaking for West Side
that for a couple more E/Ps these are the things that they can totally get to from the
little manini things that up to big ones after years of neglect, not neglect, but just they
just can't get to it, and finishing off the big projects too. So for me, I do see them
making do with what they got and beyond. But of course, one person can only do so
much in so much hours of the day. So I commend the Department for really doing
what they can and I'm highly supportive of all their projects they're proposing. So
those are my comments, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, the Chair appreciates your views and your comments, Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, I can tell you in general from my fiscal discipline. I would
rather the County do ten projects and complete it than start 20, and have nothing
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completed. That's over promising and not delivering. I think our people deserve
better. We've talked about Iao School pedestrian improvements, every Member has
concern about our youth, okay, we gave them money, 250,000 because of the sidewalk
issues and safety, there is still 250,000 from 2014, okay. So that was asked. We
gave. The money's still there. Onehee Bike Plan Improvements, we gave them 40,000
in 2014 Budget. There's still 40,000. Numbers don't lie. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. I agree that this is an area that
needs work, but I'd somebody to help me understand exactly what portion of this
Lower Main Street we are talking about. It says between Kahului Beach Road and
Hala Place. From what end are we gonna start? We're gonna start from where
Kahului Beach Road joins Kaahumanu or we're coming the other way or what are we
doing?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Chair, that's between Kahului Beach Road, you know where the
Jack in the Box -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: --is located?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Up to the area where Waena Street is, that other traffic signal as
you go to the community center and the park.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay, okay. Just trying to picture exactly what part of this
Lower Main we're talking about. Okay, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Mr. Guzman, any further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No further questions...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Members, any further questions on this project? I would agree it has a
lotta merits, a lotta merits. Let us move onto the next project. Central Maui Bike
Pedestrian Study, 150,000 from General Fund.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Chair, this one is regarding...or this is for the planning and
community engagement for the master planning of the Papa Avenue and Waiale Road
corridors.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Thank you, Chair. I'm sure that the Members are aware or
they remember passing the resolution for the support of the Central Maui Bike and
Pedestrian Master Plan. And along with that there was discussion during Committee
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that there would be potential to pilot projects that would involve the two streets that
are within this project, Papa Ave. and Waiale Road. And so, in order to proceed with
the master plan, we also need to do specific studies on the roads themselves. So
that's why we have to go further in depth from the master plan into more detailed
study of these two roads. This was, been my, I guess, area that I've wanted to pursue
ever since I got into office and with the Department's help and along with NPAC which
was the organization that helped obtain the funding to do the master plan on the
Federal side we were able to proceed further. So this is just a...if you look at the big
picture, it's just one part of the puzzle that will help incorporate the or implement the
master plan. And so, I, too, along with my colleagues believe that this Department is a
shining star in my eye, because they've done, they've worked with me from day one.
They've done a very good job and I truly believe that if given the opportunity to pursue
this, they're gonna get the job done. So thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Guzman. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: What exactly will this study encompass and what will it allow you to
move forward with once it's done?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Chair, the big piece in this is that that community engagement.
Along Waiale Road or especially Papa Avenue, a lot of the residential communities,
long-time residents and sometimes change can be a really big thing for people. This
would allow us to get a consultant to work with the community, perhaps engage in
several charettes, and then come up with several design options and alternatives that
would help us move forward in the development of a Environmental Assessment if
needed. Early you had two members from University of Hawaii come in and testify in
support of the project. But I...this we did not intend on any funding for their program.
I think they were here just to support the efforts that we would like to undertake. But
again, yeah, it's mainly for community engagement and coming up with some
conceptual design work.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: How large an area are you looking at including?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Chair, for Papa Avenue it would be between Kaahumanu Avenue
and Puunene Avenue. So you know, we did some reconstruction work last year, but it
would be for that section. And then for Waiale Road, initially it was for that
undeveloped section...well, along...you know, when we met with members of the
community what they would like for us to take a look at is that portion from the bridge
all the way towards Honoapiilani in that future corridor to ensure that you know, we
come up with a design that would incorporate complete street elements such as bike
paths, sidewalks.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, so this will provide you the plan that will incorporate both
sidewalks and separate bike lanes?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Correct.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Nothing, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair, what...what's that? Are we just talking on all the
items?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Central Maui Bike Pedestrian Study.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, no. Thank you. I'm good on that.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? You know, in general, I like this proposal, but you know, I
hear you talk about Waiale and the future extension. Why wouldn't we be looking at
things like Kam Avenue? Since Kam Avenue is an existing roadway. It's slate, it was
always planned to be a four-lane collector. Why wouldn't we look at existing
communities, existing roadways, especially with Kam Avenue where you have the
space to do the bikeways as areas for consideration?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Chair, when we met with members of the community, their priority
was on the Waiale corridor and Papa Avenue. And perhaps we can take a look at
Kamehameha Avenue as well, but for them the priority was Waiale and Papa and
that's what we wanted to...
CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm not really into investing in a future roadway when we have existing
roadways I think we have priorities for. Mr. Guzman, any further questions in your
district regarding this?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Thank you, Chair. I know that in the master plan,
Waiale Road is one of the key components of the plan and without it, it basically shuts
down that portion of Kahului. So I know that that's why it was there, and I think Papa
was included because of me, and...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Hey, nothing wrong with that.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: And I'm just, you know, I'm upfront about it so I know that
Waiale if you're gonna cut out Papa, that's fine, but please Waiale is the key
component to that master plan, so thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for your comments, Mr. Guzman, appreciate it. Let's go to the
Kuikahi Drive Rehabilitation Project, 440, Bond, Lapsed Bond, 1.76 Federal funds.
MR. GOODE: Yes, Mr. Chair, this is another reconstruction project like many of the other
ones we've talked about with Federal funds. Kuikahi Drive up to Wailuku Heights. So
it would be from the Honoapiilani Highway up to Kualau Street which is basically
where the concrete portion starts. We do a complete resurfacing, reconstruction
where needed. Fix up the shoulders. We were looking to add bike lanes. So we got
one fast lane coming down and one slow lane going up. And also to deal with some,
we have some striping and parking issues along the...I guess that's the Koa
Subdivision. So we're looking to clean that up as well. And we're also partnering with
Kehalani, who is doing some, also, some improvements in that area to make sure their
improvements work with our improvements. So this one's pretty far along with design.
I think the plan specs and estimates are supposed to be completed by May, and then
we can go out to bid, the first...right after the fiscal year on this project.
So when you mention the Koa side, you mean right after
CHAIR HOKAMA:
Wailuku Elementary School, Director?
MR. GOODE: No, it's the other...it's one of the Kehalani Subdivisions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, it's not the old Koa Subdivision?
MR. GOODE: No, it's the newer Koa, not the old Koa.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, I'm trying to...
MR. GOODE: Everybody likes to use the word, Koa.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, I'm trying to figure out. Yeah, I'm reading and I'm going like...my
understanding of Koa was the one right after Wailuku El which is I think in the '60s
division.
MR. GOODE: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, that's not the one. Thank you. Mr. Guzman, questions for this
project request?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No, no questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No, questions. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
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COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you, Chair. No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair, there was a alert out just a minute ago in regards to a
big water main break on Kuikahi, is that gonna have any bearing on the pricing on
this if it's this road? I don't have the alert. It's Mr. Couch. You know how techie he
is, but he's not with us at the moment, but I was like -VICE-CHAIR WHITE: He must have gone to check it.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --oh, it's the same road that had just a big water main break
just now, but anyways, just heads up maybe it might change the price here.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Director, on the project please?
MR. GOODE: Actually one thing we're gonna be doing with the Water Department and their
new technology for leak detection, and I don't mean to steal Mr. Taylor's thunder but
we're gonna work together so they do their leak detections in advance of our
resurfacing program.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
MR. GOODE: I guess this, I guess we found this leak today.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. All right. Thank you, Mr. Goode. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Couch? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Thank you. So I forgot if you made comments. The design is
completed for this project since there's no design monies?
MR. GOODE: Yes.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you for that. Let's move onto the Kahekili Highway Culvert at
Kamaile Street, 100,000, Bond, Lapsed Bond.
MR. GOODE: Yes, Mr. Chair. We've had...this one had drainage issues in this area in the
past, also just Waihee side of this intersection, there's a small stream crossing that
we've had twice in the last few years have had a lotta material block that culvert and
ends up running down Kahekili Highway, all the way down. So it's a complicated
drainage issue. It's complicated by the ditch so we've had recent discussions with
HC&S about using the ditch which they're amenable to in storm conditions. And so,
-37-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2015

we're looking to possibly work with them. We're gonna have to process some NPDES
permits to do that. In fact, we have a meeting with our Staff later this afternoon about
that. So looking at a variety of different little things we can do in this area to improve
the drainage conditions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, did you use the 100,000 we gave you this year for design?
MR. GOODE: Not yet, we've been evaluating in-house what some of the options are and that
led to the discussion with HC&S.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, so what's your intent, Mr. Goode? You thinking of encumbering or
are you gonna let it lapse?
MR. GOODE: Our intent is to encumber. There's a possibility it could lapse in which case
we'll need it in the ensuing, this ensuing Fiscal 2016. It really depends on the timing
of what we're able to accomplish with I guess with HC&S.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I know this is at the end of the calendar year, but you know, I see at least
$880,000 in allotment balance for this so and if you could let us know you know your
intentions, please?
MR. GOODE: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman, questions on this?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No questions. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: I'm good. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And the possibility with HC&S that
would be, I mean, you would be creating a drainage to divert to their system or utilize
somehow, I mean, I'm just wondering...so the money would be going to them or is it
stays with us for our own infrastructure build-out or is there any look into that?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, some of the things we're still trying to work out how that would work. It
does place a burden on their system. But they're willing to work with us. 'Cause what
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they're seeing is that it's in a storm condition. And in a storm condition they've already
shut off the ditch flow 'cause they know the mauka lands above their various ditches
are gonna get filled with water. So, that was the discussion we had with them initially
and so but they'd like us to pursue the NPDES Permits so at least it will allow the
ditch to take this additional water. And the way I understand the system, it would
then get shunted into Iao Stream which would also be in a, you know, in a flood
condition at the same time.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. GOODE: So the ditch continues on, I think it's Spreckels Ditch, continues on and
then...or it crosses over the stream, it outlets into the stream.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. GOODE: So it's in an unusual condition. It's not an everyday condition. It's in a storm
condition.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right, right. Okay, thank you. It's that NPDES thing again.
Good luck.
MR. GOODE: It's everywhere.
CHAIR HOKAMA: All the counties are dealing with this issue. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Thank you. Okay, let us move to the next project. Kahekili
Highway Culvert...I'm sorry, we just finished that. The next big one, Wakea Avenue
Improvements at Hina, $25,000 Grant. Department, please?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Okay, thank you, Chair. Just to give you some background on this
project. We currently have a Federal Aid project here at Wakea and Hina Avenue, and
that involves the installation of a traffic signal and some other improvements. The
$25,000 that you see here is recognized under our Grant Revenue. It's a contribution
from the developer at the old Maui Pine Cannery. So basically this is their
reimbursement to us for the work that we've already started.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So this is the whole cost for the project, Department?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: No, Chair. This is just the portion for the developer.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And what was our cost?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: I'll need to get that figure, but you know, we've already begun
construction on it. So this is just basically the reimbursement from the developer for
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their portion. What happened was we went forward with the design, and then we
learned that in the middle of designing of the project, we learned that the developer
wanted to develop their portion of the cannery. So we made some accommodations for
the developer and the improvements at this intersection for the portions that we
accommodated amounts to approximately 25,000.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, okay. So this is ongoing, Director? An ongoing project?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Yes, sir. This is ongoing right now. I believe we...
CHAIR HOKAMA: So you're in construction.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: We are, we are, yes.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, so I'm sure your encumbrance is gonna be adjusted accordingly
then in this area. Okay, thank you. Mr. Guzman, any questions, sir?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions. It's just a comment that yeah, we've been
waiting for this for quite some time in terms of the seniors. They're having a hard time
crossing in that area. And the signage and the improvements on the ADA sidewalks is
greatly needed and we're very happy to see this happening. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. White, questions?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I just have a question for the Budget Director. As this...do we have a
price point where it doesn't hit the Capital Project List and is there some other way
that we could recognize this $25,000 contribution? It seems like a lot of, a lot of work
to put receipt of a check in the Budget?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair and Mr. White, there's currently no dollar value placed on what's a
capital project and what's not. There is some recommendations from GFOA of like
$5,000 and a one-year life span beyond the current year. So that's what they're
looking at. But honestly this, this didn't need a project sheet because it's...a lot of
the...not all of the items that are Grant Revenue have project sheets aligned to them
because they're not actually appropriated in our Budget Ordinance through our
County funds, right, they're other funds. So, we probably could have saved a page by
not putting it in here, but it is an item that would have to be recognized as Grant
Revenue. Every dollar that we receive has to be recognized as Grant Revenue to be
spent.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, it just seems like for a project that's already underway this
seems unnecessary.
MR. BAZ: Department submitted it, so we -VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Save yourself some work.
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MR. BAZ: --we forwarded it to you guys for your information.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Just so the Committee knows that, you know, the Department does have a
Wakea Avenue Traffic Signals Project item in our CIP Reporting. And so this is one,
my understanding is this is one component of that whole project. Is that a good
understanding, Department? Because under GO Bonds, we gave them 88,000 for
2014 that's encumbered. They got another $8,500 encumbered. Highway Funds,
another 35,000. DOT, another 369,000.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah. So it just seems, we already approved the project in a earlier
Budget and to approve what in the scope of the project amounts to a dollar three
eighty, you know, just doesn't...
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, I understand. I understand. Ms. Crivello, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And so the 25,000 isn't the total amount
for this project. It's ongoing. So what is the total of this project?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: We'll need to, we'll need to check that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Yeah, Ms. Cochran.
Yeah, no problem.
But I understand
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN:
Okay.
Mr. White's...I'm like, okay 25, but where's the overall numbers and picture to this
puzzle here, but appreciate -VICE-CHAIR WHITE: It's...yeah, at least 500,000.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --the Grant, appreciate the money reimbursement.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Thank you. We'll let the Department be able to respond later
when they have...they can verify their information.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, were you referencing the first part of the Wailuku-Kahului Plan Area
expenditures, Kam Avenue Traffic Signal at Hina?
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, I was just looking at...the project title is Wakea Avenue Traffic Signals
that's on Page 11 of the Quarterly Report.
MR. BAZ: Okay. Yeah, we'll have to look back at those if that was that specific Wakea and
Hina project or not.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you for that, Director. Now let's move onto the, a big one,
Kahekili Highway Improvements, 3.8 million, Bond, Lapsed Bond.
MR. GOODE: Thank you, Chair. This project on Kahekili Highway. This is located on the
Lahaina side of Kahakuloa Village. So as you come out of the village you go back into
the first gulch and you come out, our guys call it Hoopii Gulch. As you can see by the
photo, those are cracks in the pavement caused by the makai side of the road starting
to slip. There is very little room left on the mauka side of those cracks. We've
monitored them for a couple years, maybe more. We finished the design. We're ready
to construct. We have the necessary land easements and right of entries, and we need
to do this pretty soon because, you know, for the obvious fear that the whole thing
could slip out.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Director. Why isn't the design component on this project
sheet, Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: I'm not sure, Mr. Chair. We'd have to go back and check the...until we fully
transition to our new CIP Planner System, we're still having to depend on the Project
Managers to provide to us what contracts are aligned to which projects so that we can
put in the prior encumbrances and expenditures and it may be that that one got
missed.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, because I see we gave you at least $3.2 million earlier, and
...(inaudible)... and they expended 2.3 million. So yeah, if you could double check on
that for us please, Mr. Baz? Director, why wouldn't this be able to qualify for Federal
assistance?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, this section of the roadway is not eligible for Federal funding.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, if you look at that Kahekili Highway Pavement Rehab, that was a
Federal Aid Project, and so that was a different part of Kahekili Highway.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: So what was the difference between what qualified and why this don't
qualify?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, that other section is from Market Street to the Beach Road, so it has
enough traffic on it to be listed as qualified. So similarly to our discussion on Kaupo
and those bridges, when you get to certain areas of traffic is so low that it won't be
eligible even though we consider it a collector road, it's the only road in the area.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Okay, thank you for that clarification. Mr. Guzman, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: How many lineal feet does this represent?
MR. GOODE: It's a short stretch. It's only 1,500 lineal feet roughly. There's a fairly...there's
large retaining walls that need to be built, in a very difficult area to access and work
in.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, I know 1,500 feet doesn't seem like a short stretch to me.
MR. GOODE: Oh.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I was, you know, in...I was just wanting to have a sense of how much,
how much distance we were dealing with, because I realize it's very steep over there
and not a lot of room to work in, so thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And I see, yeah, I was...my first thought
was well, you're just gonna pave over something that's slipping, but you have these big
retaining walls you're proposing to build. So that you feel, I mean obviously you're
gonna make sure that is what's gonna hold back all this. And has this type of work,
have we done this type of work around? Are there other examples that we've done
similar construction like this? Hana end maybe or?
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MR. GOODE: It's a...Mr. Chair and Ms. Cochran, it's fairly common technique, and all
situations are unique in their types of soils they have, the slopes, et cetera. I'm trying
to think where we've done something similar to this. You probably seen the State do it
on Hana Highway on the road to Hana, the makai side you'll see occasionally -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. GOODE: --retaining walls. We do have a couple small retaining walls. We've actually
built in-house with our Highways Staff on the section that we're doing closer to
Camp Maluhia side of things. But it's really the only way to ensure that the road -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Is gonna be stabilized.
MR. GOODE: --is stabilized.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. And this will be outsourced, a project of this
magnitude?
MR. GOODE: Oh, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, for sure.
MR. GOODE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. GOODE: And it's also gonna require the road to be closed at times.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right, but hopefully -MR. GOODE: But we'll be working with the Village.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --one lane open type situation?
MR. GOODE: There's not any room for one lane.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It is one lane.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
MR. GOODE: That's that one section, you know, if you come that side.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: For a bicycle.
MR. GOODE: Yeah. Where you just hope there's nobody coming 'cause you gotta back up a
long way, so yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, but you did a awesome job with the existing work out
in this narrow, windy area. No complaints from people coming and going so obviously
you kinda had it down pat for you know, arranging the traffic.
MR. GOODE: Yeah, and if I could, I think you know, we have to give a lot of credit to the
residents of the Village. I mean, they've been really, really accommodating. I mean,
they understand, you know, what it takes and so you know, I wanna thank them
publicly, I have a chance.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, wonderful. Thank you, Chair. Thank you,
Department.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Okay, let's move to Waiale Road Extension, 1.1 million,
Bond, Lapsed Bond.
MR. GOODE: Okay, Mr. Chair, this is the extension of Waiale Road that's been identified in
the Long Range Transportation Plans extended from Waiko Road heading towards
Maalaea and then jogging up to Honoapiilani Highway. We have design funds, some
design funds currently. The project will require a bridge to get over the stream,
Waikapu Stream. It's also going to require a fair amount of permitting because the
water in the stream. And so, it will also require some land acquisition. The area
around the stream from Waiko Road up to the area that the County currently owns.
And so, we need additional funds to design that bridge, deal with all the permitting
and the land acquisition, and that's it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So do you have a current contract for design for this project?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, I believe that was just initiated, but I'd have to, I'd have to get back to
you on that. I'm not well-versed in it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Because as of this...again, we are dealing with a 12/31 report. It says,
400,000 appropriated and no action. Nothing expended, nothing allotted, nothing
encumbered, so do you need this full $1 million additional for design beside the
400,000 we already gave you?
MR. GOODE: I believe so, Chair. I think one of the reasons that design was not initiated
because there was ongoing negotiations with the landowner. And depending on the
timing of those negotiations it may have been premature to start the design. My
understanding is that those are starting to wrap up. And then looking at the, you
know, the necessity of having the bridge and the permitting required, it's pretty
significant and so therefore, the request for the additional funds.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: And of course, this all depends on whether we get the Federal Aid or not?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, we were...
CHAIR HOKAMA: You're looking at 2020 to ask us for construction and we have no crystal
ball to say there will even be a Federal Highways Program.
MR. GOODE: Right. So we're working with the Feds to make sure that this roadway is
classified as part of their system. So that takes some time. Fully expected it to
because it's a major collector road that you know, is going to service the area and this
is a growing area.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Where is this on the STIP at this time?
MR. GOODE: Excuse me?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Where is this on the STIP or is it not on the Statewide Transportation
Improvement Plan?
MR. GOODE: Rowena's looking at it right now. Yeah, I don't think it's currently on the STIP,
Chair. So it's something that we would have to maneuver to get on the STIP.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Guzman, questions, sir?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No, I had the same question you had with respect to what, what has
been done so far with the 400,000 provided last year. I guess the one question I would
have is the $5 million for 2017, what portion is gonna be completed in Phase 1, and
why wouldn't it qualify for Federal Funds, if the Phase 2 portion would?
MR. GOODE: I guess it depends on, Mr. Chair and Mr. White, it depends on the timing of
the...well, currently it's not in the STIP, so it can't...couldn't be on the '17. It's
possibility if we rearranged things for the 2020 plan. My understanding is that the
road will probably have to be built in a couple phases, so to access certainly the
County lands, we can either come from the Honoapiilani side which would basically be
more of a straightforward road or if we come from the Waiko side, then we gotta deal
with the bridge. So the 5 million I think is enough to either to go one way or the other.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: But it seems that it should be all be done at the same time. I mean if
you build the bridge you got nowhere to go beyond that. And if you build, build it up
to the bridge, there's nothing to service on the other side of that. And have you all had
discussions about where the baseyard is gonna end up? Because there's been some,
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some question. I don't know that we've gotten anything specific and whether that the
land swap is taking place where we'd be moving the baseyard down closer to Kahekili
as opposed to...no, not Kahekili -MR. GOODE: Yeah, I know that planning works...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (inaudible)... Kuihelani.
MR. GOODE: Yeah, Kuihelani. Yeah, the planning work's ongoing and I think the
Managing Director's Office is handling that, so when they come up, you can probably
ask them the status.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, and I think I asked this before. This doesn't reflect any cost
sharing by the adjacent owners or the owner, the nearby owners that would be
benefiting from this. Have you had...my recollection is you've had discussions with
them. What was the outcome of the discussions?
MR. GOODE: I know there's some, some donation of land related to the increased
area...width of the road. I'm not privy to the exact discussions, so I have to defer the
Managing Director's Office.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair. Actually the Managing Director just texted me and said when he
comes down this afternoon, we can discuss this project and its correlation to the
100 acres as well.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: I'm good. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: This is saying I guess it fulfills a long-term traffic
management strategy as identified in Maui Long Range Land Transportation Plan.
This is what, this plan? You folks created this? Is this a long-ago study created and
now we're fulfilling certain suggestions in it or...I've never seen it and if there's...it's a
physical form somewhere?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, Mr. Chair, and Ms. Cochran. The Maui Long Range Transportation Plan
is actually a plan done by the State. It looks at the real big picture of okay, where is
growth happening, where we have existing congestion and where additional roadway
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networks needed. And they start with kind of an open-ended wish list, and then they
constrain it based on likely funds that are gonna be available. And so this roadway is
identified as one of the few newer roads that would be needed you know to service the
growth that's been identified in the general Waikapu area. And so once it's identified
in the plan, it allows us to, you know, start to get into the Federal queue and the
Federal process especially being a major collector road. So that plan was done last
year, you remember, Rowena? So it's updated I'm gonna guess every five to ten years.
And so it goes through a planning process. There's a public component to that
process and it's fairly recent.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. GOODE: So, we'll work with your office to get you a copy of it too. I think it'd be
important.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Yeah, that -MR. GOODE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --would be interesting. See if State's even looking at the Pali
also, if it's in anywhere there. But thank you. So this currently has no State, I mean,
State's helping out, figuring out where to put the roads, but they don't...money doesn't
come with it at all?
MR. GOODE: Not State funds.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: But Federal funds.
MR. GOODE: But any Federal funds that would go through the State to us, yes -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Pass through.
MR. GOODE: --we'd like to get our hands on that for sure.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sure and this will help, maybe justify it, the need.
MR. GOODE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll, questions here? Thank you. Okay, let's go to Central Maui
Upgrades. This is for 270, Highway Fund.
MR. GOODE: Yes, Mr. Chair. We're looking at a variety of system upgrades. Some of our
signals systems when you think about Wakea and you think...which we already talked
about the new signal on Hina or Kamehameha Avenue where you have multiple signal
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systems, is to upgrade the controllers in some of the older ones and better tie all the
systems together. So where there's opportunity to synchronize the signals, we wanna
take advantage of those opportunities. And so, this funding would be to actually
figure out which areas are eligible, where the opportunities may lie, what kind of
technologies are available to make it happen, and then we come back for construction
in later years.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Are there similar plans for other districts?
MR. GOODE: The only other one we've done recently, we did one in Kihei at the very difficult
to manage three signals, Lipoa, Azeka's, and Piikea all on South Kihei Road. I think
that's had some limited success. Depends on which direction you're driving.
Mr. Couch is shaking his head. Yeah, you really only synchronize one way unless you
leave them green all the time. And so, where else could we possibly do 'em? Central
and Kihei are the ones where we have a bulk of signals, you know, together in an area.
Otherwise, they're kinda spread out for us. Other areas would generally be State
highways then.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And you're gonna wait three, four years for construction money?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, we're looking at you know, utilizing the Federal funds so it's just a
matter of getting into the STIP. And this being kind of a smaller project allows us to
have that flexibility when we get the call that there's funds available in a particular
fiscal year. So we're looking a few years out.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. GOODE: It would be one of those kinda shelf projects that we had available when we get
the call we can get the money.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Also, Staff for me, make sure all the projects either it's under STIP
or not under STIP. I wanna be aware of what is what when I go through my proposal.
Mr. Guzman, questions on this request, sir?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions. Just it's needed in synchronizing Kahului is
very much needed. I have my little secret backways I go. Yeah, it's a shelf project that
when it's ready it's there, so thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White, questions?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No questions? Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I forgot it already. No, no.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Okay. Now let's take Kamehameha Avenue at Maui Lani
Parkway Intersection, that would be...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, Chair? Sorry, I recall my question.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you. And it was just a generalized 'cause you've been
mentioning or the Department has been mentioning, you know, put it on the shelf,
when money is good to go, then it's ready, you know, it's shovel ready. So my question
in general is how many of these do they have though, shelf, good to go, waiting for the
money from Federal, from whoever?
CHAIR HOKAMA: We'll forward that question to the Department so they can -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --do the appropriate research-COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, fine.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --and respond accurately.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: It's just...yeah, okay. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Goode, Parkway, 1.4 million in cash, interesting,
Highway Fund, 1 million in Grant.
MR. GOODE: Yes, Mr. Chair, this is a project I've been waiting to talk about. If you want to
talk about congestion on a, you know, an area that we can probably take care of,
everybody knows that Kamehameha Avenue and Maui Lani Parkway is congested. We
have been working with Maui Lani. As you may recall in Ms. Cochran's Committee,
we accepted that portion of Maui Lani Parkway from Waiale up to this intersection.
The Maui Lani Partners are just a few pieces of paper away from finishing the
dedication on the remaining three legs of this intersection so that we can bring it to
the Council and accept it. They have...we have a Master Roadway Agreement that
we've executed with Maui Lani Parkway back in 2004, with Maui Lani I should say. It
includes all the roadways throughout the Maui Lani area, and in the agreement it does
state that they're responsible for the traffic signal at this intersection. But they're not
necessarily responsible for all the other improvements related to the signal. So we've
worked out an arrangement where they have initiated design. They're very far along in
design of the traffic signal. They will be paying for the signals and related, you know,
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electrical type improvements. We will be doing the additional laneage required to
make the intersection function. It will still be a two-lane road, two-lane road, for both
roads although both of them are slated to eventually be four-lane roads especially as
the Waiale Project District gets developed. So based on the cost estimates, Maui Lani
Partners is gonna be putting in $1 million. So that money would come into us. We're
slated for approximately 1.4 million based on the cost estimates, total $2.4 million.
This is a, you know, certainly for us it's a project that we wanna see go. We get a lotta
calls about it, practically weekly seems like. And it's one of those, it's one of those
situations where you know, we have a master agreement. We've worked on a fair and
equitable way of handling the fair share contribution and we'd like to move forward on
it. We do need to get...accept the roads. My position with Maui Lani folks is that, you
know, we can't, can't really work on this until we have control of the roads. So they've
been working very hard to make that happen. I do want to state also that 'cause I can
see Mr. Couch looking at me, is that we did when we started the design, like we do
with all intersections is that we did an analysis for a roundabout. The roundabout
had some things going for it and a couple things working against it. It seemed that,
you know, from a traffic standpoint, it was fairly balanced. You do have a lot of traffic
caused by the school at peak school hours. But we had some land limitations that we
have existing homes at least on one corner, and we have the potential of four lanes
and how four lanes would be incorporated into a roundabout with additional perhaps
separate right-turn lanes, et cetera would take a lot more land, and it just didn't, it
just couldn't, couldn't fit. So we did the analysis, we looked at it, seemed like it would
be a good candidate. It's nice and flat for the most part, but we couldn't make it work.
So, we had to go with the signal. So I just wanted to make sure that was on the
record. But this is something that you know, our Office will be working real hard to
make sure if the funds are appropriated that it happens. We've already been working
really hard on it. Thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So we all know that this is a big collector road area so why doesn't this
have Federal funds?
MR. GOODE: Good question. Kamehameha Avenue is a Federal Aid road. I don't know if it
includes these sections that are private. So when we redid Kamehameha Avenue, we
used Federal funds, but those were, that was our road. Maui Lani Parkway we just
got a portion of it recently, so I think the main reason would have to be that it's
probably not on the list because it's currently private. Once we get it, we can work
towards getting it on the list.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Can we get reimbursed if we move this project forward?
MR. GOODE: Possibly. I'd have to inquire. It may require that we...that the design be then
be reviewed from the Federal perspective and that it be designed and built exactly to
all the Federal standards. But I'd have to, I'd have to look at that and get back to you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, yeah we would appreciate if you could check on that please,
Director, so I could put this $2 million in one other project. And most of us who've
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driven there, I would highly recommend you schedule construction during non-school
times, maybe summer, during their breaks or something, 'cause we all know the
difference in density of traffic when school's on and school's not on. Mr. Guzman,
questions on this project?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Yeah, no questions. I drive that road every day in the
morning and it's, it's really congested. And I'm not even sure whether traffic signals
will even alleviate, because it seems to me when I get to the four-way stop, everyone's
looking at each other, and you know, I just gun it, you know, some days. And I just
get across there to get my boys to school, but I don't know whether it would in fact
alleviate the congestion 'cause it's, it's so packed in there. I mean, I wait 30 minutes
just to drop off my boys on a ten-minute walk which I should start doing, but I then I
would be more late to Council. But anyways, yeah, if you guys can look into the
Federal funding portion of it -MR. GOODE: We will.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: --it might be a possibility.'
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No, I studiously avoid this intersection. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: I'm good, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And thank you, Mr. Goode, for
discussing the roundabout issue. My I guess request would be, I know you have, at
the time you didn't have, but do you have an engineer on there that, on your staff now
that is well-versed in roundabout construction and design?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Chair, we do have...well, our engineers, they do get training on it.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: We do have one engineer who came from Seattle where they've used
a lot...utilized a lot of roundabouts. In his experience they've worked, some haven't
worked.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Sure.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: But I think in doing this project, they've looked at all different
options and ways to configure the roundabout and it just wasn't feasible.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: But those are, roundabouts are what we need to assess or you
know, being able to use a roundabout. It's one thing we assess when we go in for a
project. So there was that other Wakea Avenue traffic signal -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: --upgrade that we're looking at. We looked at whether or not we
should take out that signal and replace it with a roundabout. We did the study and
even that one wasn't feasible, so. But yeah, to answer your question we do have staff
who are experienced in it.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: When you have...when you say you did the study and whatnot,
do you have, are those results public 'cause, I'm just curious what the factors, and not
necessarily you know, today or anything. If it is possible just to see what the
considerations were, because I mean, I was just in Santa Cruz and they're taking out a
signal at a four, you know, four-lane intersection and putting in a roundabout while
traffic is going through it. It's quite amazing to watch what they're doing and not
taking any more space than was already there for the intersection. So I mean, there's
ways...as Mr. Hokama has been want to say this whole session is there's more than
one way to skin a cat, and we have a lot of cat skins on the wall over there. It's just,
you know, I would be just curious to see, 'cause I've got other people who, who do
study that and have done it before, and they're all saying, oh no, that's a perfect
intersection for a roundabout, four lane or two lane. So, anyway, I'm just...I am
frustrated about that particular intersection 'cause you're right if it was two lanes I'm
sure, ultimately gonna be two lanes I'm sure your guys would have probably come up
with a roundabout there, but their concern is the four-lane and I do know people have
concerns about driving a four-lane roundabout. The roundabout is actually two lanes,
but for four lanes of roads, and it is pretty simple and it's almost much faster than a
two-lane road. So it is frustrating, and I know you saw the look on my face. So if at
all possible, just to look at what the justifications are if it's a public document. If it's
not, then I understand. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And I just wanna tell Department that
for this area you mentioned that there's just one little last piece to be dealt with the
owners and transfer stuff over. So if monies and everything are in place, I's dotted,
T's crossed what have you, I'll be willing to bring it to Committee, my Committee,
thank you. Thanks, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Okay, thank you. Let's move on. West Maui. Lahaina
Watershed Flood Control.
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MR. GOODE: Yes, Mr. Chair. This is the ongoing flood control project. The next phase
would be taking it through Kauaula Stream. We, in the past, had received Federal
funds. And we are...we continue to make requests, but we're not getting very far. So,
we don't know...well, I'd saying likely not getting any Federal funds. However, we
made a request to the State this year, and working with Senator Baker as well as
Representative McKelvey's Office, there is a request for $7 million in the State Budget
for this fiscal year so it's currently as the Legislature wraps up their session, we'll see
if it gets in or not. I left a message with Mr. McKelvey's Office a couple weeks ago to
see what the status is. You know, we're hopeful that the State can step up and fill the
shoes of the Feds. We feel that there's, I think we all feel there's enough State interest
in there to do that. They were looking for a match. This $2 million that we have in
here, let's see, it's two isn't it Sandy?
MR. BAZ: Yeah.
MR. GOODE: Yeah. The $2 million dollars we have identified would be essentially be the
County match to a State appropriation of $7 million, and that's it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: ...(inaudible)... for the 2 million. And that is...so the State reappropriation
is critical to this, for this 2 million to move forward?
MR. GOODE: Yes, it is.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So if I only gave you acquisition money since we need land and hold off the
rest, can you live with it?
MR. GOODE: Yeah, I mean, the land acquisition is always something we can work on. The
hope is that if the State funds are in there then we'll want to be able to provide the full
match.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, I'm happy to, you know, have the Committee consider a
consideration if the State does come through. But my thing is we cannot go
construction, unless...until you get all your land acquisition issues settled. So why
would, you know, I'm happy to give you the money for get the land squared away, and
if you know, and then we can move to construction. But I don't wanna tap
construction if the land is still an issue.
MR. BAZ: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I'd be amenable to sending a resolution down...well, resolution,
but also a budget amendment down should the money become available.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, okay. Thank you, Mr. Baz, for that consideration. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And this section then is from...at
Kauaula, starting at Kauaula all the way to Lahainaluna Road?
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MR. GOODE: No, this section here is mostly around Kauaula Stream and a little bit heading
towards Lahainaluna Road. The next phase after that which I believe is the final
phase would bring it almost all the way to Lahainaluna Road which is the long, a long
stretch but it's fairly easy construction. The construction in and around the stream is
difficult.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right. 'Cause currently it goes to it, they just kinda
finishing it up right now.
MR. GOODE: Exactly, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And this will, okay. And as Mr. Hokama mentioned in the
land acquisition portions, that's in the works right now as in getting owner...property
ownership...it says we're responsible for land rights, utility relocation, and road
crossings. So, I think all of those things are part of this section probably that we're
looking at now.
MR. GOODE: Yes, I don't think we've been working on it too much 'cause of the funds being
in limbo at least on the Federal side. This is our first shot at the State funds. But I
could find out what advanced discussions have already taken place or appraisals or
where exactly we're at with that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. Mr. Carroll, questions? Mr. Guzman?
Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello? Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Let's go to the last project request for Public Works in this
year's project. Lower Honoapiilani Road Improvements. There's a $715,000 Grant.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Thank you, Chair. Whoo, we're at the end. Last year, the Council
accepted a contribution for $715,000, and this was for regional improvements in the
West Maui area. This was a contribution provided by the Hyatt. It's part of their
condition for their timeshare expansion project. They needed to provide this money to
the County. What we would like to do with this money is to initiate community
engagement and design work for Lower Honoapiilani Road. This is Phase 4. We had a
project maybe about 10 years ago. There is a design currently in place, but we
recognize that there have been some issues that the community had with respect to
that design. So what we'd like to do is engage the community back into the design
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process and work with them to create something that they'd be...they think would feel
it would be appropriate for the area.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Cochran, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, thank you, Chair. And so the section we're talking
about is from where to where?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Oh gosh, Hoohui, Hoohui to Napilihau Street.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, and yeah, I think good idea to reengage community,
`cause the portion south in the Honokowai area is built one way and the people in the
Kahana, especially slower road people area are not too happy with that type of design.
So to carry that all the way through north would be yeah, a lot of public outcry, let's
put it that way. So appreciate you willing to go back out to community and reengage
and rediscuss and figure out something that's gonna be happy for all. But this section
is needed I'll tell you, and you folks know this. So you are...when, do you have a date
set to start engaging and getting out to community?
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Well, if this project is approved then, you know, we would start it at,
we'd try to get out for contract as soon as possible. We recognize though that the
715,000 in here, it's not...I don't think we're gonna be using...at least for me, I don't
think we're gonna be using all of it. And we may have to use it towards design, but it
was part of the grant monies that we received or the contribution that we received.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, well you...I mean, it's gonna take a whole lot more to
complete it out, of course.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So this is just the initial stages.
MS. DAGDAG-ANDAYA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: But I mean, I think the community would like to see some
type of movement and action in that direction so I'm supportive. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll, questions, sir? Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Just a question for Mr. Baz. Since we did a Budget Amendment
recognizing these funds, is it necessary to recognize them again? Or is this just to
assign it to a project?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
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MR. BAZ: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. Member White, no, it's not required that we recognize
the funds again. This is just showing in this project sheet those monies.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Is it necessary for us to include this in the Budget if you've already got
the funds 'cause it's not General Fund, it's a contribution.
MR. BAZ: Yeah, it would be in the special...excuse me, it would be in Appendix A, Grant
Revenue and let me just double check and see if we did propose it in the ordinance or
not.
CHAIR HOKAMA: It's in the ordinance.
MR. BAZ: It is? Okay, so -CHAIR HOKAMA: It's under Maui Timeshare Venture, but it only says, improvements in
West Maui. It's no specific project.
MR. BAZ: Okay. Yeah, in general then that wouldn't be required because if we...as long as
we receive the funds or the Notice of Award during the fiscal year, those funds can be
recognized in that fiscal year where the appropriation is allowed. So yeah, the Budget
Amendment already recognized that and the Department just confirmed with me that
they have received the funds, then that can be removed from the Grant Revenue as
well.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, so and...I'm fine. Yeah, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, we've completed the projects. We're gonna recess. I know they have
a components of request under the Equipment Bond, but I'm tired. We're gonna take
break.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair, sorry real quickly though?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: 'Cause before we leave this section, I'm just, it just...on the
handout that Mr. Baz gave us, there's on Page 7, Lahaina Baseyard Improvement, but
it doesn't say like what kinda baseyard this is? So I'm just wondering if this is
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Public Works, CBS-1054, if that helps? I don't know what that means, but...for
3.1 million? So I wasn't sure if it's a Public Works item?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Yeah, so Mr. Chair, I believe that's a future project. If you look on Page 779 of the
Budget document, you'll see in the West Maui Community Plan area under the
Public Works Department CBS-1054, Lahaina Baseyard Improvements for future
years. There's nothing appropriated in this fiscal year -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. BAZ: --but they're looking at future years, and that would be for the Public Works
baseyard.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: It is a Public. Okay. Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Okay, we'll be in recess till 1:45. . . . (gavel) . . .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

12:36 p.m.
1:50 p.m.

CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel) . . . Okay, let's bring this meeting back to order Let me now
direct you please to Department of Finance on Page 728, Members. This is the DMVL,
Division of Motor Vehicles and Licensing, 200,000, General Fund, Kihei-Makena
Community Plan District. Department, comments please?

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE
MR. WALKER: Thank you, Mr. Chair, Committee Members. Appreciate you juggling the
schedule for us. Much appreciate it. What I thought I'd do is with your approval give
a brief overview of where we are, how we got here -CHAIR HOKAMA: Great, thank you.
MR. WALKER: --and everyone should have a three-page handout which are some schematics
that we can review at the end of my discussion, and then Mr. Vila is here, who is
obviously the expert as it relates to DMV operations, et cetera, so he's here along with
me to answer any questions you may have. But by way of background, the Council
originally appropriated $100,000 to expand the Kihei DMV by incorporating a small
contiguous conference room into our operations at the Kihei Community Center. Our
overall goal was to provide added space and work design upgrades with a
five-to-seven-year useful life at our busiest satellite office. That satellite office that is
expected to grow the most in the future while allowing for some flexibility related to
possible future additional expansion. Specifically, we wanted to provide more room for
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customers to come into the air-conditioned offices to wait and additional work stations
and testing areas to handle a greater number of customer transactions. We wanted to
reconfigure/redesign the space to allow for improved operating efficiencies and
customer flow, increased customer work areas, customer service work areas, provide
an employee only bathroom. Additional goal is to use as much of our existing
furniture and/or finishes flooring, ceiling, et cetera as possible, and at the end of the
day to make the remodel look like it was planned as opposed to an afterthought which
is always the hardest thing when you're...when it is an afterthought, anyway. Again,
you should have three pages in a handout. The top page is the existing conditions,
you know, just sort of a rough plot plan that shows our DMV Offices and the
conference room and a public bathroom, and next to that is a janitorial and electrical
room. The second page down is the actual DMV layout now. The third page down is
the plan as it relates to the remodel and what our layout would look like. We've gone
through a long process of choosing an architect, and electrical engineers and
mechanical engineers and consultants. This has included numerous site visits, many
meetings, many with Parks Department, who were very cooperative and provided us
with as-built plans that our architects could use. The Management Office was kind
enough to lend us a Project Manager to assist us in some of the design work. We also
worked very closely with the IT Division as DMV is very dependent on data and
communication lines for their operation. Again, we had many meetings with our
architect, the DMV Staff, our Project Manager. We submitted for a building permit in
February of this year, and would expect to have a permit issued within the next 45 to
60 days. We've got DSA approval, we've got, we've got Fire approval. Really, the only
approval we're waiting on of any significance is from DCAB which is the Department of
Health, and we would, again, we would expect that shortly. Actually, the ball's in our
court. We haven't responded. They had a couple of questions and we haven't gone
back pending the outcome I think of the Budget deliberations. But this project could
be teed up to go right at the beginning of the new fiscal year. We received also some
good news from the Planning Department that we don't have to get any kind of SMA
review because this... the whole community center received an SMA a long time ago.
These are only considered internal tenant improvements, so that was waived. To
make a long story short or maybe a long story long, it's taken us a lot longer than we
originally anticipated to get to this point. We went out to bid in February with a
preliminary estimated construction cost of $150,000. This was after making
numerous plan adjustments in order to get to this estimated cost figure. Now for the
sobering news. We had our bid opening on the 9th of this month. We had six bids
which was good. There was a lot of interest in the project. The highest bid was
$415,000. The low bid was $325,000. Obviously we were very surprised at the cost,
given our estimates going into it. I've had the opportunity to briefly discuss the bid,
excuse me, with the contractor regarding costs, and I guess from his...our brief
discussion on the phone, the major cost which is about a third of the project was
electrical, communication, data, and security wiring for what that's worth. Our
original request before you is for 200,000. The $100,000 that I mentioned previously
which was appropriated has lapsed. We encumbered $20,000 out of that 100, and
have spent 15 of that on design fees to date. Obviously based on the bid we received,
the 200,000 is not gonna get the job done. Despite its increased cost, we still believe
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in the project. This upgrade will not get any cheaper in my opinion. In addition to the
construction cost, we would ask for an additional 25,000 which we had in our
$200,000 placeholder estimate for additional modular furniture. We're gonna keep the
furniture that we have now, but we need...we're making the space bigger, it's gonna
accommodate more people so we need more, more furniture. Thus, our total request
would be for $350,000 for this project. We understand that the cost is higher than
originally contemplated, and as mentioned, this is the busiest satellite office, and one
that will have the fastest growth moving forward. In the end, we think the citizens of
Kihei deserve this upgrade. We understand that you have many worthy CIP projects
to consider, and hope that you'll strongly consider this request as well. And with that,
I would open it up for questions. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So how much was the design again, please?
MR. WALKER: We spent 15,000.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Furniture is how much?
MR. WALKER: Twenty-five thousand.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. You know, you said the Kihei was the
busiest satellite?
MR. WALKER: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: What's the average wait again?
MR. VILA: Our goal is 30 minutes. I think we're above that and when we have an average
wait time of in excess of 30 minutes, you're experiencing a...your outside wait times
will exceed over an hour, hour and a half.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And with the current drawing, it shows...I've been in there. It
doesn't seem like that there's that many waiting seats, but it seems like it's a pretty
small area and it's pretty cramped.
MR. VILA: Yes it is. And if you look at Page 2, that's the existing seating area. However,
those chairs are right next to each other, and reality when one customer is sitting on
those chairs, the other customer will not sit immediately next to that person, and a lot
of times they will overflow. They'll be standing up against the walls and waiting to
come in.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, and I see a lot of, a lot of 'em outside too, sitting on the
planter and in the hot sun.
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MR. VILA: That's true.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. That's it. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much. Ms. Crivello, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: None right now.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. So Page 2 is the existing and Page 3 is the new...
MR. WALKER: Proposed, right.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Unless I'm looking at it incorrectly, it looks as though the existing
reflects five workstations, is that correct? You've got somebody behind the desk and
somebody, and another...
MR. VILA: There's currently five stations there which includes the examiner workstation.
That's the one nearest to the...if you hold it up, it's to the left.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So how many workstations?
MR. VILA: There are five workstations there now.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, and then it looks as though the new setup increases that to six?
MR. VILA: That is correct. Plus the extension at the end which is the driver license
production station where you take your camera...I mean, your picture for your driver
license and ID. And it also includes at the end, the testing area, six seats. If you
compare that to Page 2, as you can see the testing areas now is spread within the
office. There's two at the bottom left-hand corner, and two...three on the upper
right-hand corner. The staff have a very difficult time monitoring the manual testing
versus the new setup, it's going to be...you have the vantage point and keep the
testing area out of the public waiting area.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. I know when we were going through the operations discussion,
you were gonna be trying the kiosks, the kiosk idea and I believe Kihei was one of the
places you were gonna deploy that. You also mentioned, and we talked about the
online services for various things that you do at the DMV Office, and how that was
growing and you felt there was a degree to which that would grow. Then you also
mentioned the phone app that would allow you to know where you were in the queue
and...
MR. VILA: That's the queuing system.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah. So I'm just wondering with all those being...the online services
are already in place and growing, but the other two haven't been deployed yet. And
I'm just wondering once you deploy the online app or not the online app, the phone
app, is that gonna reduce or I imagine it would reduce the amount of seating you
need. So I'm just wondering whether you can live within the existing footprint until
you get a sense of where the...and how effective the kiosks are, and how effective the
expansion of online services, and that phone app for queuing would, you know, see
what the impact is there rather than moving forward with this?
MR. VILA: Yeah, we are trying to address in our proposal, our employee working areas now
with all of the equipment that we have at the service counters are very, very cramped
in a small area. The...as far as the...once the kiosks that we are trying to pilot,
initially that's going to go to the Service Center and it could be deployed as the...on the
way we got it laid out, the chairs are next to each other, so as far as additional
volume, I think that community is gonna continue to grow. The car populations are
gonna continue to increase. The Kihei is the big launching or entry area for a lot of
the out-of-state vehicle transfers similar to Lahaina, because that's where most of
the...a lot of the people come in first and register. Those are the lengthy transaction.
That cannot be diverted via the online system. We are hoping with this...if we are able
to migrate our walking staff to kiosks and to online that will decrease the flow of the
customers. The other thing I mentioned is that in two years, in 2017, I believe, I
mentioned, I'm expecting the driver license renewals cycle to start up again and that
will triple pretty much the volume. So I think, yeah, it increases the customer waiting
area and the seats. However, within that if the kiosks is successful at the Service
Center that we've requested for and we elect to put it in there, yes, however, I guess we
will have to accommodate the kiosks within the office and we can just remove some
chairs and put it in the main office. That's part of the plan.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, so the kiosks aren't something that you can install outside or on
the outer wall?
MR. VILA: It could be. But the initial concept once we start putting it in, is a lot of people
may have the tendency to be shy away from that. So as people come in, we wanna
show them how to do it. But once it catches on, yes, we will have a...I believe we will
have a lot of flexibility in utilizing the kiosks to have the...those types like vehicle
registration be done elsewhere. It doesn't have to be there. We can...there's a lot of
other options that we can go to after to minimize the walk-ins at this point. But
initially, we'll want to divert the people that are walking in and migrate them over to a
kiosk style. Once they are used to that, then there will be more used to just going
anywhere else where there's a kiosk to get that registration renewal. And at this point,
the kiosks will only serve registration renewals.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. The other thought I had was you have a really good sense of
when your peak times are, the peak days and peak hours on those peak days, do you
post anywhere in the offices or online any suggestion as to when to come in to avoid
the traffic?
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MR. VILA: We actually post the actual wait times within our DMV website for all of the major
offices including the satellite, the major satellite offices and the Service Center. When
anyone calls our call center and asks they wanna do a transaction or asks for an
office, they will actually go online and say, you have this many customers waiting
there. And just at lunch today, by the way, somebody came up and says, oh I look at
your online to determine where I, which office I'll go to. So even though these are just
satellite offices, we have implemented the technology that we have to allow our
customers the flexibility of selecting which office currently has the least amount of
wait times.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, but I think you guys have got really good information on...I'm
just wondering if you post, you know, try to avoid the end of the month, try to avoid,
you know, the other peak periods, but I understand the -MR. VILA: Yeah, I can, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --it's online, but that's if I'm going, if I'm going today, but if I wanna
know when the lulls are is there...
MR. VILA: Well, we can certainly do that. At this point, it's not on our, on our website. We
can add that as an enhancement with our...you know, with the help of our IT
Department.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, 'cause you provided us that information. I think it would be
helpful to have others see it as well.
MR. VILA: Yeah, and hopefully people will see that and pay attention, you know, however...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, we all know people don't always...
MR. VILA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: They don't read signs, they don't necessarily read everything we do
either, so...
MR. VILA: Yeah, and they'll come up and ask questions instead of reading the signs.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Thank you, Chair. Just to refresh my memory, was it you
had extra E/Ps that were going here to this, this office? Was it just that one?
MR. VILA: We, for this office there was one.
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COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: One.
MR. VILA: And one for the each of the other two satellite offices.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. What was the low bid on that again?
MR. WALKER: Three hundred, twenty-five thousand.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Does that include those inside, the dividers and everything
else, all the furniture?
MR. WALKER: No. That's why we were asking for an additional 25,000 on top of those
construction costs.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: So that's only for that addition part outside there? That, that
area that shows as an addition?
MR. WALKER: Yes. Well, we were reconfiguring the office as well. So I mean, if you look at
the...we actually had a map that showed all the chairs we were keeping, but yeah the
additional area as well as for reconfiguration of the workstations, it was gonna be
about 25,000 is the estimate we got.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Okay. That addition is about little over 400 square feet. I'm
surprised the bid came in that high for that amount of work.
MR. WALKER: Yeah, me too. It's actually over, it's actually I think the net area is in excess
of 500 square feet. It's closer to 550 I think.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, sir?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Because of the...I mean, we're talking about something that's
about average size, well smaller than most carports, it seems that even the low bid is
really excessive on that. I'll just make a note of that now, but I think it needs to be a
concern. It seems like the County is perceived as having deep pockets. I'll let it go at
that. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for your comment. Let's see, Ms. Baisa?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thank you, Chair. I think the relevant questions have been
asked.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And Mr. Vila, you said that Kihei is the I
guess most congested and longer wait periods at this time?
MR. VILA: Presently, the Lahaina Office has the longest wait times, average wait time. I
believe it's like 40 minutes. Probably because of the...how it's separated away from
the rest of the island. And the Kihei Office has about like I said earlier, 30. So it's not
the longest wait time.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
MR. VILA: But it has the most transactions, customer counts, and as the population grows,
we expect them to, to continue to increase and it's only a 10-minute, 15-minute drive
time from the Central area and a lot of people work there. So we have a lot of volume
that are, you know, going that way.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Well, I commend you for keeping your wait time down
`cause yeah, in the narrative of the Budget binder, Lahaina at 40 and Pukalani at 37
wait time. And your goal is to get everybody down to 30. So currently Kihei is at your
goal time frame. So, I would think that, and I know you're looking to assisting
Lahaina. I'm not sure if you have any improvements gonna be made to Pukalani, but
those are the two top areas that you seem to have the long, longest wait times and not
so much Kihei at this point.
MR. VILA: That's true. The Kihei, this project though addresses the office layout and the
efficiency, and through-put as to how the customers go through our processing. So I
think it's both. Eventually, we'll need to go back to Pukalani probably and see how
we're gonna update that. But that's for, for future.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Couch, further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, I know...I was kind of surprised at the cost too, the extra
cost, but you mentioned something about electrical and that...'cause I see this
electrical room that it looks like it's going away, and I don't know, you also have some
security issues with the whole Real ID Program is that right?
MR. WALKER: The electrical room that you see there is gonna stay, but that wall that's
being...it's actually two walls that would be removed as designed between the existing
DMV Offices and the small conference room. In those two walls in one of the closets is
a lot of the data and security, maybe if you could...
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, okay.
MR. VILA: Right, that's actually the existing area where all the electrical and power comes
into...it's a utility closet next within the...next to that restroom, the current restroom.
And one of the...and it just juts over into the current, current area. Those walls are
being removed.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And therefore need to adjust, I mean, relocate? I'm just trying
to figure out what the extra cost was 'cause you know, we all thought...
MR. WALKER: Yeah, I mean I haven't had a lengthy discussion with the contractor. We just
opened the bids late last week. So I mean, we'd like to drill down a little bit down
more to find out if there might be some way to get some cost savings there, but his
off-the-cuff comment to me was that, you know, boy, the electrical is sure high. And I
said, electrical? And he goes, well, you know, the data, the electrical, the security, and
the communication is expensive, and so he said it's about a third, and that's, that's
about the extent of what I know about what he said.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, yeah I was just surprised. And how many bids did you
get did you say?
MR. WALKER: Six.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Six bids and this was the lowest?
MR. WALKER: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Wow. Okay, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yeah, I share the Committee's concerns, and when this
was...information was shared to me by the Department of Finance, my first thing was
to tell them well, what are you designing the Taj Mahal? But yeah, so they're gonna be
looking at that. One consideration, we spend about $98,000 a year in rent for the
Lahaina DMV. So even if we do have to spend, you know, a few hundred thousand
dollars to renovate this facility to save us from you know, having to either expand in a
different location and pay rent, you know, in three-and-a-half years or so, it would be
worthwhile for us to do that. I'm not saying that that amount is the correct amount,
but just the idea of not having to go out and find a bigger space to use. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for that. So, Mr. Baz, as we have heard from Solid Waste
Division, since my understanding is the whole original appropriation lapsed, did
Finance use Operational money for design CIP work?

- 66 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2015

MR. BAZ: Yes, Mr. Chair. I noticed that and was doing a little bit of research while you guys
where having your discussion right now because the whole Fiscal Year 2014 Funds
lapsed. So I dug around and I did find out that the DMV Operations Account paid for
the design contract that was a total of $20,000 encumbrance which payment to date
was $15,175, a net encumbrance of $4,800.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So how was this allowed since we never did...I mean, we didn't appropriate
Ops money for CIP?
MR. BAZ: I understand that, Mr. Chair. I'm not sure what the controls are in Department of
Finance when it comes to design contracts and if they review any capital projects that
might be assigned that same thing. And I'm not aware of...I, unfortunately the Budget
Office doesn't see contracts at all, and so I don't have any control oversight over those
items.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And thank you for that explanation, Mr. Baz. You know, we appreciate
being clear on how the process and what you may or may not be involved with. But
this is not one isolated incidence. Solid Waste brought it up. This practice gotta stop.
Council will not tolerate appropriating Op money and then finding out it's being used
for Capital Improvement Projects, and then told later we don't have enough in
Operations, so certify carryover or do this and that because they using Op money for
CIP. We shall make that clear in the General Provisions of the Budget Ordinance that
that is not considered to be allowable any more. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. If I recall, the number you said, the low bid was
three-hundred twenty...
MR. WALKER: Twenty-five.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. So if I just take out the 100,000 for electrical that still leaves a
$400 per square foot cost, when we're not doing any flooring, any floor construction.
We're not doing any grading. We're not creating a roof. All we're doing is moving a
couple of walls, and to me, it seems like the electrical should be a significant part of
it...part of what we do, but the rest seems out...I don't know, I don't know what the
hell got designed, but...
MR. WALKER: Yeah, I mean, again we had the same...I was shocked to be honest with you.
Again, we, we had anticipated based on our discussions with our consultants
construction cost in the $150,000 range. So it came in twice as high and I, I mean
surprise is not the word I would use. I was shocked and so I managed to get you
know, one short phone call with the contractor and say, wow. You know,
congratulations for winning the bid, but we don't have any money to pay for this kind
of stuff, what, you know what, what were the big costs? And again, I shared with you
what he said, and I haven't had any in-depth further conversations or sit-downs with
him, but I mean, I'm in agreement with you.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Well, as the Chair pointed out maybe it's bad luck because you used
Ops money.
MR. WALKER: Which...and I apologize. I just asked Mr. Vila, I said, we used Ops money?
And he, we believed we were using it out of the $100,000 and so, I apologize for that.
That shouldn't have happened, and we...I believed, 'cause I said to the Director, well, I
mean I wouldn't have told you guys that we took 20 out of the 100 if that's not where
we got it, but that's where I thought we got it. And I apologize, so we need to look into
that.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: But if Finance can't keep finances straight then should we be
concerned?
MR. WALKER: No.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Any further questions for the Department on this request for
Department of...Division of Motor Vehicles and Licenses? Thank you very much,
Mr. Vila, Mr. Walker.
MR. WALKER: Thank you, Chair, Committee Members, appreciate it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I hope we don't hear one more department with Ops money for CIP. Let
me direct you at this time to Transportation. Bus Stops and Shelters Countywide,
$1 million, Bond, Lapsed Bond. We have the Director and Deputy this afternoon.
Good afternoon, Director.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Good afternoon, and we appreciate you're taking us even though it's
a little bit out of the original order that we were given. We do appreciate it. And we'll
try to be as brief as we can.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, if you would give us comment on your project request, please?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Yes, I'm gonna turn this over to my Deputy, who has worked with
our engineer on the bus shelters and stops.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you.
MR. TAKAMORI: Good afternoon, Chair and Councilmembers. We are here today to request
funding for the next Fiscal Year for our bus stops and shelter project. We are
requesting the continuation of the allocation of a total of $1 million, 200,000 for
design, and 800,000 for the construction of our shelters.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Anything else?
MR. TAKAMORI: I guess I can provide a status.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Give us status of what you did with the existing money?
MR. TAKAMORI: Okay. So currently as of right now, we are under construction, finishing
up construction of our shelters out in West Maui. That is Phase 3 construction. For
this fiscal year, we are finishing up Phase 4 designs which we had some public
comment, so we had to make some changes. So once we're completed with the final of
our Phase 4 designs this year, then we plan to go out for the construction using this
fiscal year's allocation. As well as, we are working with our engineer to come up with,
not really come up with a list but provide input into the next set of designs for our
Phase 5 design. That will be happening also this fiscal year. And then so what we're
requesting for Fiscal Year '16 is funding to design Phase 6 as well as to the
construction of Phase 5.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So okay, more than likely you'll use up your nine hundred,
ninety-something thousand for this year's funds from your comments?
MR. TAKAMORI: We, we won't lose it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You will use it?
MR. TAKAMORI: Oh yes, we will. We thought you said lose it. No, we will be using it, yes.
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, yeah. But you still have encumbrances from the '14 of 977,000. So
what is happening with those previous encumbrances?
MR. TAKAMORI: Is that...Phase 3...so, as I had mentioned earlier we had...we are finishing
up the construction for West Maui. So that would be Phase 3, and that would be an
allocation up 800,000, and then we are finishing up the design for Phase 4 due to
public comment, we had to make a couple changes to locations for our shelters. And
so therefore that would be using up the balance up to 200,000. So that's why we are
encumbered up to almost a million.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. You know, cash is one thing, but you know when we keep
encumbering and deferring the use of Bond money, you know, you guys gotta look at
the interest that we gotta come up with to pay debt service. So if you guys cannot
spend the Bond monies timely, you gotta find a different, you know, all the eight
departments better find a better way of asking us for the money.
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. We hear that loud and clear. Just before your prior, for
this bus stop shelters, it looks like they used Highway Funds, cash.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Cash, okay. I was just looking at the 2014 that we had two GO
considerations, yeah? The 937,000 and the 62,800. Okay, Mr. Guzman, sir, any
questions on this project for our Department?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No, no questions. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Yes, are your designs generic? I mean, the building itself or
are your designs including the actual location? I'm sorry, I guess I'm asking do you
have a set for the shelter itself which is, look, appears to be generic, and does your
design money include just the designing because of the location?
MR. TAKAMORI: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Director?
MR. TAKAMORI: Yes, you're correct. The shelter itself is already predetermined. It's already
designed, but we have a couple designs based on the actual location of...so like in
so it kinda looks almost like a wave. And
Kihei we have it set where the roof is
then maybe Upcountry it's a little bit more old traditional town, town look. So that
itself is already designed, but in terms of where the design monies is coming from it's
actually designing of the location itself.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: I see.
MR. TAKAMORI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay, so with these funding you have your locations already
determined?
MR. TAKAMORI: For, for our Phase 4, the one that we're pretty much closing out right now,
that is, yes, it is determined. But for Phase 5 design and Phase 6, we have a list that
we're gonna be pulling sites from. And what we try to do to keep costs down is we try
to build in certain areas all at the same time. So if we were to build, you know, one
Upcountry, one in West Maui, I mean, then you have to move the equipment to each
district and it will cost more. So we try to strategically group the next batches.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay.
MR. TAKAMORI: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I do wanna go back to the comment
where, Mr. Baz, you mentioned that those were for Federal funds and whatnot, and
Mr. Hokama said, and I see it's says it's GO Bonds for the 977...977,000.
MR. BAZ: Thank you. Mr. Chair, Member Couch, I was looking on Page 5 of that report, the
CIP Quarterly Report as of December 31st, where it has bus stops and shelters from
Fiscal Years '12 and '13, utilizing Highway Funds. And then I did find what the Chair
was referencing on Page 3 of the report where it has it as GO Bonds for '14 and cash
for '15, General Fund, General Fund cash for '15, so...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, all right. So that helps a little bit?
MR. BAZ: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: For the Department, we heard last night in Lahaina, a request
for an area, and I forget what area it was, but where the seniors, a lot of seniors get on
the bus, and they just, they said, you know get us a long, a long enough bench so
everybody can sit and some coverage. It doesn't have to be those fancy things they
have in, in you know, Wailuku and Kihei. Those were their words last night. Are you
stuck with these kinda designs? I know it's nice to be...have a similar design all the
way around, but I still think the practicality of these things are pretty low, because
they can only hold like four or five people the way the seats are, if that many. And I
know you don't want homeless sleeping on them at night, and there's gotta be some
sort of compromise because to have 10 or 15 seniors in that little thing, it's really hard
to do.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: You know, and this has come up at other meetings too where people
want different amenities. As we've mentioned in past years, we're open to any
suggestions, if a Rotary Club wants to work at a particular location. We're open to
that. We did try to work on a previous site request which was Roselani Place, and
because it's mainly having to do with the site, and the placement of the amenities at
the site, one of the stumbling blocks that we ran into is that the fees and everything
would still have to be paid by the private entity. It's not bound to that particular
design if it's a community-based project. But the ADA compliance was the worst part
of it, and that's where all of a sudden when the entities who were interested in doing
these sites saw how complicated it was, they just went away. So we are trying to work
on other plans. We have worked with Public Works. They have the same issue
because they have to have sufficient distance from the curb. There has to be an
eight-foot clearance. It should be in conjunction with an existing sidewalk, and you
know, sometimes my eyes glaze over after I learn all these things, but we're still willing
if entities do wanna come up and we'll help them jointly work with Public Works. But
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it's principally our working with Public Works to address all of those issues. And they
mostly have to do with access for ADA.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, I just can't see a bunch of folks in pink shirts in Lahaina
building a shelter. I can imagine you might have a meeting with them and say, hey
look, what are you guys looking for in these places? And then you can design
something out of the box, not one of these you know, premade ones. I mean, there are
places that people have put up makeshift ones that are, that actually look kinda nice.
And also on other islands they, you know, put up nice shelters and they seat a lot
more.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: And when you take something off the shelf, there are other shelters
that are off-the-shelf shelters, those are still gonna have the same, you have to pay for
your shipping.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: You know, they're not an inexpensive item. So by the time we look
at the actual cost to the shelter, the location, maybe we could put a bunch of, we've
used them in other areas, semi-seats. Now I mean, that we can do. We can order a
bunch of those and then just put them sequentially along an area, and that's
something we can explore. But what we've done is we've tried to base where these are
placed on ridership, not so much on other conditions. So that's kind of what has
guided our engineer in coming up with this listing. And the list has grown because as
ridership has grown.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh yeah.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: But yeah, and you know, we're happy to work with the seniors and
come up with some solutions, but we will end up working with Public Works and then
have to address some of the access issues separately.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: But I mean, we're open to it. We're not saying we're not gonna do it,
but because we had this as a project and we're kind of on a roll with this leap frogging
that we've been doing design and construction, it's been working pretty well, so we
just didn't wanna disrupt that.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, and thank you for those comments. And just to, yeah,
reach out to those guys 'cause they were, there were a lot of them there and they were
concerned about that. So thank you. Thank you, Chair.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And thank you, Department. And you
know, that I know the frustration of this 'cause I had had this as my Committee at one
time and especially in Lahaina. But forgive my ignorance, but where have the new
shelters been constructed in West Maui?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: The sites are prepped, and then we're just waiting for the actual
arrival of the materials and then the company that we've contracted with, they'll begin
to erect the shelters. I think the time line is in the next few months. They should
arrive and then you'll see them. They'll probably go up within about a two-week
period.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, and by chance, don't need to go down the whole list,
unless it's very minimal, Lahainaluna Road and Ainakea, last night's testimony was
about Ainakea. So is there anything on that strip, off the top of your head?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Is that up towards the top of Ainakea?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I don't...no, Ainakea is off, runs between Kapunakea and
Fleming Road, Wahikuli Road.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Mark can check, but I don't know.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: But anyways, that was just...if not, then perhaps in the
future, but I recall the Lahainaluna one we were discussing the hub at that time, and
thereby the shelter was sort of taken off the table to look into, and I believe it didn't
make the STIP listing of some sort or...
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: What ended up happening and the reason you don't see the transit
hubs yet is we got that into the General Plan and then once we get to the next phase,
which is really looking at transit hubs and how they interact with the main system, we
are going to see if we can access Federal funds either through TIGER or some other
mechanism. So that's why we wanted to make sure it made the General Plan, and
then hopefully once we get to the point where we have some input with the State and a
little bit of leverage where we can actually put things in what they call the TIP then it
will have to be as long as it's fiscally constrained, placed in the STIP and that's part of
the Metropolitan Planning Organization process. So at least, we'll have some say in
that much like the Paia Bypass and some other projects that heard earlier that many
of the Councilmembers wanna see move forward, but don't seem to be appearing in
the STIP.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right, and you said you work with Public Works. How's
about the new developments and developers that we usually say, you know, are you
gonna be working with Department to put in a bus stop here within your subdivision
or neighborhood or whatever? So has any of those things panned out and how has
that worked out with the developers?
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MS. JOHNSON-WINER: I think Maui Lani was a good example of that, because they
actually, they did it faster than we did because they don't have to go through the bid
process. But actually the two shelters that you're seeing near the new Safeway in
Maui Lani were paid for by fully by the developer. So we have had some success.
Sometimes if the new development is outside of an area of service for the bus, you
know, routes that we have existing at present time, it makes it a little bit difficult as
our engineer has pointed out to where we don't have sufficient time in the schedule to
come into their development. Also, we see many times the actual people who live in
these developments, they want us out. They don't want us anywhere near their
development, not down my street, nowhere near. So you know, it's kind of a difficult
situation. I think once the Traffic Impact Fee Ordinance and the fees actually move
forward, then we would have some options maybe to expand service to those areas,
but that's the challenge right now. But to answer your question, we have had some
success so we're gratified that that seems to be working
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, very good. Thank you. Thank you for all your work.
Thank you, Chair.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. And of course, the subject of bus
shelters is a tough one, and I did hear the lady last night. And you know, Director,
one of the things that I think is important when we have an opportunity like this
where hopefully there's an audience watching to educate. You know, people don't
understand that when you build a bus shelter or you want to build a bus stop, you
just cannot drag up a bench or your favorite lounge chair or whatever, and you know,
and put it that way, because we have lots of limitations in regards to ADA, and putting
stuff on land that we don't own or whatever. So I think it's important that the public
understands that you have lots and lots of restrictions about what you can and cannot
build. And I see you know, in places where we don't have a shelter and we have a bus
stop, that people drag up their plastic chair or their bench or their five-gallon can that
they turn over or whatever, and I agree, you know, if they want a place to sit, and it
makes sense to me, but I think they need to understand that they can't...you, as the
County cannot do that. So I think it's a good opportunity to explain why you build
these bus shelters and how you choose them.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: I really appreciate that, Councilmember Baisa. And we do try even
when people call and they ask, make specific requests. Plus when we go out to our
community meetings we do our best to educate them, but you know, it's still there are
some situations where we will try to accommodate. I know that the shelter in
Pukalani that wasn't really slated for a while but we moved other things out of
sequence so that we could put that shelter in and we did put additional semi-seats
there. So you know, little by little were moving forward, but I think that, you know we
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have a good program and if people give us a little bit of time and understanding, you
know, and not just say they don't want it in their front yard or their backyard, I think
things will move along.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah, well thank you for, you know, all that you're trying to do.
Transportation is a tough program, and I am glad I'm not sitting in your seat. Thank
you.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Let me know when you're thinking about
putting in a Hana route. Thank you, Chair.
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Sadly, you know, it's not a fixed route, Councilmember, so you
know, that's one of the issues that we have to deal with so you know, it's not that we
wanna neglect Hana, but we are looking at some other ways of serving Hana. Thank
you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Any further questions, Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. How many bus stops have you built in West Maui
or are you in the process of building?
MS. JOHNSON-WINER: Actually Mark has that information. So I think originally we were
shooting for 45, but now I think because of the numbers, the list has grown. So he
can give you the information.
MR. TAKAMORI: For West Maui, we have being constructed seven, and that's all down the
Lower -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Road.
MR. TAKAMORI: --Lower Road in West Maui.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So Lower Honoapiilani?
MR. TAKAMORI: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, so have any been built in Lahaina Town or in between?
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MR. TAKAMORI: No, not as of right now. But in Lahaina Town, up Lahainaluna Road there
are a few stops that are on our list that eventually we will get through.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So the $1 million that we are funding or being asked to fund each year,
how many stops does that average?
MR. TAKAMORI: The...basically it's...we...it's allocated for 200 for design, and then 800,000
for construction. So in terms of construction we do around eight. We try to...we do at
minimum eight or least try for eight.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So 100,000 each?
MR. TAKAMORI: Yes. And then we don't...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Or a 125 if you add design.
MR. TAKAMORI: Excuse me?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: If you add design, an eighth of the 200 for design.
MR. TAKAMORI: Oh, I'm sorry, and then for the 200,000 we tend to design up to around ten
designs, yes.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. Any further questions for the Department on
this project request? Okay, thank you very much, Directors. We'll bring up
Management at this time. Okay, all right, we're gonna move to Management,
Members. Already we have received comment regarding the Public Safety Radio
System from the Department of Police yesterday regarding the $5.71 million request
for Bond, Lapsed Bond. So we're gonna skip through that, and move onto Page 743
which is the Waikapu Baseyards, Government Facilities, $2.875 million, Bond, Lapsed
Bond.

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT
MR. REGAN: Good afternoon, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Good afternoon.
MR. REGAN: If I may?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Go ahead. Please proceed.
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MR. REGAN: The Waikapu Baseyard Project found on Page 743, began with the acquisition
of 100 acres in the Waikapu area back in December of 2012. The intent was to
acquire sufficient land that would allow for the consolidation of appropriate baseyard
operations from various different departments. Since that time, we've identified the
operations and functions that would be best suited for relocation and consolidation to
the site. We're requesting in the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget, design funding in the
amount of $2.8 million which would allow us to proceed with the design of the first
phase of this project. Given the size of the overall project, we opted to approach it
from a phasing methodology which would allow us to spread the cost over a number of
fiscal years rather than just one time. In the first phase, we'll be contracting for the
design of utility infrastructure, temporary road, water line, light vehicle maintenance
building, as well as we'll be performing lot consolidation, and resubdivision, and
conducting an Environmental Assessment for the overall project. Chair, we've
identified areas within the project to allow for the relocation of various different
departmental functions such as the Department of Environmental Management's
Sewer Collection Section which is right off of Hana Highway, and as well as their
refuge operations which is located down the street down here on Kaohu Street, along
with storage that they are currently utilizing over by the harbor for their carts, their
trash carts. We've also identified areas within the project where Department of Water
Supply would be able to relocate their current Kahului Baseyard operations which
many of you know are currently located on State land near the airport, but it's also in
the tsunami inundation zone. Public Works and Parks will also be provided sufficient
area to consolidate their baseyard operation and other operations as well. In addition,
we've identified other uses for the area which include the development in the future of
a Civil Defense Emergency Management Center as well as a Fire Station to service the
growing communities in that area. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Do you have a bird's eye schematic or conceptual layout you
could share with the Committee this afternoon?
MR. REGAN: Sure.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So we can kinda see how it connect the dots to the financial request.
MR. REGAN: We'll provide that to Staff.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Guzman, questions on this project?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Carroll, questions for this request? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just in general.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I know we've been talking about doing this. Can you tell us what
baseyards you're thinking might be included? And I realize this is just conceptual
maybe at this point.
MR. REGAN. Yeah. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. REGAN: Oh, I'm sorry. So at this point in time, we are looking at the Water Department
Baseyard, as well as the Public Works Baseyard and providing an area for the Parks
Department to have a baseyard there as well, and Environmental Management. So
those are the current departments that we'll be looking at siting at this location. Part
of this also includes a consolidated vehicle maintenance facility so that, you know,
we'll be able to take advantage of the synergy of having all the departments there with
those types of vehicles. And rather than each having their own individual
maintenance facility for vehicles, it would be one consolidated facility. Additionally,
we're looking at storage, warehousing, consolidated warehousing. Right now currently
departments are storing, you know items at like 5A Rent-A-Space, those types of
rental companies as well as storing equipment and supplies, you know, in various
different places where they can in their existing facilities, but we felt that a
consolidated warehouse where we could actually have supplies that we could
purchase in bulk might a be good option for us to consider, considering that each
department has and shares common needs, so that was another, another idea that we
had that's actually part of this plan. Additionally, and you'll see this once the site
plan has been or the facility plan has been shared with you, the site plan we've also
allowed for space for the Parks Department to have a nursery and a sod farm since it's
gonna be co-located next to the 209 acres which is that substantial piece of property
next door. So Parks would be allowed to have a, you know, a baseyard there on site as
well as the ability to have a nursery.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. That's a nice long list.
MR. REGAN: Sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, no, that's...it's important that, you know, we kinda
understand what the vision is here. The other thing that I'm interested in is obviously
one of the reasons we wanna do this is it could be cost saving. Obviously, I know you
were looking for efficiency to have everything co-located. But any idea what cost
savings would be or is that too far down the road yet?
MR. REGAN: Yeah, it's...that is kind of a little bit further down the road at this point. What
we are trying to do though is identify operations and functions that are very similar in
nature so that when we cross that bridge to be able to consolidate, we can do so easily
since they're all right there on that one site.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: The other thing that was in the back of my mind too was you
know, we were talking during this process about a motor pool, and you know, you
could have it all there, yeah. Okay, thank you very much.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Department for being here.
Where the Waiale Extension runs through this or to this or at it or where is that in
regards to this?
MR. REGAN: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. REGAN: It is mauka of the site. So you'll be receiving very shortly a site plan that kind
of will help to give you a better idea of what that looks like. It's wedged between
Kuihelani Highway and that Waiale Road Extension, if you can kind of envision that.
Also, the...I think there was a discussion earlier, I believe Chair White had talked a
little bit about how this ties in or you know is there going to be any cost sharing or
whatnot with other neighboring landowners? And at this point in time, the approach
that we've taken is that for in terms of the design, we're designing the utilities, well
you know, if we get the monies for design, we're designing the utilities to meet the
needs of the County, the County's needs for this particular site as well as the park
right there. We do have a letter from the neighboring landowners that they may be
interested in participating at some point in time, but again, we're not at that stage yet
to really kinda share with them where we are and how they can be a part of that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And thank you, Mr. Regan for this
design. I'm trying to match that with the thing you just gave us, but I think the
shapes are different, but we'll have to...
CHAIR HOKAMA: It's the diet.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
MR. REGAN: Oh, I'm sorry, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, that's...looks like not even close.
MR. REGAN: Yeah, so if I can, Chair? Just to kinda share with you? We did acquire the
209 and the 100 acres, there was some concern from the community about, from the
community about putting the baseyard operations close to the residents, you know,
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the residential neighborhood that would be up there. And so what we did was we
actually moved the baseyards so that it wouldn't be as impactful on those particular
uses.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So what's in the, in the Budget proposal is the existing land
that we...two different parcels that we purchased or the two different chunks-MR. REGAN: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --if you wanna call it. And then this is what you, where you
propose to resubdivide and reconsolidate?
MR. REGAN: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: ... (inaudible)...
MR. REGAN: To reconfigure so that...we have to because of the 209 acres is restricted in
terms of what we can do with that, we can't use it for anything other except for park.
We just kind of consolidated that into 309 acres, and then carved out the 100 acres
specifically for this site.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, 'cause that looks like a better place to put it, so thank
you for that.
MR. REGAN: Yeah, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So my, one of my biggest concerns is the, the huge amount of
cost for the first phase. I mean, yeah, you gotta put in...it looks like you gotta put in
roads and fences and whatnot, and some buildings, but my goodness for essentially a
flat piece of land with some buildings on it, some little bit glorified sheds I would think
almost, that's awfully expensive plus the design. I mean, $3 million for a design.
Those are my biggest concerns, right now. I don't know what, why it's so high.
MR. REGAN: Yeah, Chairman, if I can?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Director?
MR. REGAN: Yeah, actually Wendy will speak a little bit more on the details, but I also had
the same concerns considering that really all we're doing here is adding water, the
utilities, right? So water, sewer, electrical, but we have to keep in mind that
there's...there is, it's pretty far, you know, from the existing utilities, right? So we
have to bring those utilities in, so that is one of the, one of the cost factors. But
Wendy can speak a little bit more in detail about that.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Ms. Taomoto?
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MS. TAOMOTO: Hi, Wendy Taomoto. The utility costs that you are concerned about...I
mean, the construction costs that you're concerned about includes the cost to bring in
the utility to the Waikapu Baseyard site, and you don't have the overall picture of the
site relative to the community, but the site is on the far north side of the property, the
200 and 100-acre site. So we basically have to bring all the infrastructure in from
Waiko Road to almost the farthest end of our 309 acres. That's a couple thousand feet
at least. And that utility cost includes water, sewer, and drainage besides the
temporary road. And we're actually...even though it's a temporary road, it's a
significant cost because of the length of the road from Waiko Road. But that road is,
we're proposing a temporary road because as you had previously discussed with
Public Works, the Waiale Road Extension which is an 80-foot right-a-way is going to
come in mauka of our 200, 300 acre, 100 acre site. So we're gonna put in a...we're
considering alternative materials besides asphalt hot mix, we're looking at the recycled
asphalt which is laid on the old Wailuku Post Office site and gravel. But we, when we
get a consultant, we can evaluate the best options for the County. But basically that's
why it's so expensive is 'cause we're not on the side of the property that's closest to
where the connections are made. We're actually the farthest away from the
connection so that we moved the baseyard away from the residential, proposed
residential community.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. Yeah, you'd have to...I'm guessing if you're gonna
have ball fields and restrooms out there, you're gonna have to bring stuff out there
anyway. My question is are you gonna work in conjunction with Public Works 'cause I
would think the best place to bring out the utilities would be along the Waiale Road
Extension and then you can just drop it in, and as long as they're building a road why
not put all the pipes in it too at the same time?
MS. TAOMOTO: At the point we are in now in the preliminary design without a consultant,
my Staff and I are evaluating putting the infrastructure on the makai side of the
proposed 80-foot Waiale Road Extension so that when they do come in with the road,
the baseyard operations is not affected. And that would be in our...we're creating like
a 100-foot buffer anyway on the mauka side of our property so the community is not
right up against the right-a-way, and we're proposing right now that would be smart
thing to do so that when the road comes in, and because the road hasn't been
designed, the grades, everything hasn't been set, we wouldn't necessary affect, and
they wouldn't affect us. And so the reason why we're not at a point where we all can
discuss it with the adjacent landowners is because we're on the makai side, and
we're...they can put in another line on the mauka side I guess if they need to so we're
not dependent on each necessarily.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, but cost sharing might be a...
MS. TAOMOTO: Cost sharing might be, so we're gonna...once we get to a point where we
have the design and it's worth sitting down and initiating discussions with them if
they're in a financial... financially able to participate in our timeframe.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So you anticipate doing this long before the Waiale Road
construction begins, is that...I mean, by the, by the way the funds are, it looks like
that, that you'll be well on your way before Waiale actually begins its construction.
Because they...Public Works wasn't sure which side they were gonna come from, that
whole thing.
MS. TAOMOTO: My discussion, my last discussions with Public Works is we didn't hear
back that we got approved to be on the STIP list for the Extension, so that being said,
we were hoping to be which would have brought in the design funds for the Waiale
Road, the entire Waiale Road design in 2016. That doesn't look possible, so I think
that we're ahead maybe about four years, four years ahead of the road construction.
`Cause initially they were anticipating 2020 construction -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right.
MS. TAOMOTO: --and 2016 design, and if we pushed that out, it's 2021 and 2017.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you. So your consolidation would include the Water
Supply, Public Works, Parks, and Environmental Management. So when you look at
the consolidated warehouse and will Department of Water Supply be consolidated in
that, because listening to their presentation it's like they have their full inventory like
a store?
MR. REGAN: Chairman?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Director?
MR. REGAN: We're very impressed with what Water Department has done with their
warehousing. In fact, you know, it's a model that we feel we should probably follow for
a consolidated warehouse. We feel that other departments can also benefit from
having access to a consolidated warehouse storage facility. You know, we...we're all
buying supplies, right? Every department, you know, we're out there, we're, we're
either we're buying paper, we're buying you know, I mean I don't mean to get in it like
paper clips and pens and all these different types of supplies as well as, you know,
things that they need for their everyday operations, fittings and whatnot, screws and
nails and other types of equipment. It just makes sense to have one place where they
can go, we can buy in bulk and save money for the County by buying in bulk rather
than everybody kind of buying individually. And the Water Department's model is
actually one that we would like to duplicate, and it may be that Water Department just
takes over that function, you know, for all, for all departments in a consolidated way.
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COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: So you have here slated from 2016 to 2021, what's slated for
each year?
MR. REGAN: Okay, so the phasing in this first year which would be Fiscal Year 2016, it
would be design for the utility infrastructure, the temporary road, the offsite water
line, the light-vehicle maintenance building, as well as, as I mentioned, the lot
consolidation and resubdivision, and the EA, Environmental Assessment. In year two,
which would be Fiscal Year 2017, we would come in for construction of the utilities,
the infrastructure as mentioned previously, as well as the temporary road, and some
additional possibly construction management services. In year three, which would
be...yes, thank you. In year three, Fiscal Year 2018, it would be the phase, would be
Phase 1B of the project which would involve construction of the offsite water line as
well as the light-vehicle maintenance facility. And including, included in that in
Fiscal Year 2018 would be Phase 2, which would be design of the gas facility as well as
the warehouse facility. In year four, and by the way, we can, we can distribute this to
you so you have it.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay, why don't you do that instead of going through it?
MR. REGAN: Okay, I can. Why don't we do that? Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Is that okay, Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. On the diagram, what is represented by the dotted
white line?
MR. REGAN: Thank you, Chairman and Chair White. The dotted white line is expansion.
So that's a future expansion that we've identified. So for growth if they need that
space, it's available for them. You can see it, it says, area for growth. It's kind of like
a white...you're talking about the dotted white lines, right?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Right.
MR. REGAN: You see the hash, where it says in the legend, it says, Land Planning Legend,
it's kind of hashed. So based on our analysis that we've done so far, those...the
hashed area is available to those specific departments for potential growth if it's
needed.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. And I'm assuming CDA is Civil Defense?
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MR. REGAN: Civil Defense Agency, yes.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: What, what type of baseyard do they have now?
MR. REGAN: Yeah, this...thank you. Actually it's not...it wouldn't necessarily be a baseyard
per se. This would be an emergency operating or a management center which they've
been...they have...I think, I think they've talked to you folks about that in the past,
maybe not recently, but in the past it's been discussed. The current facility that we
have downstairs in the basement of this building is outdated. If you've been in the
facility during an emergency, you'll know that it's hard to operate in. The AC is not
functioning properly, the facility's antiquated, I guess that's really my point, and so
they've been pushing for...we've been actually having conversations about a facility
that would allow them to better service the community and meet the needs of the
operation. Kinda similar to like what Kauai has. I don't know if you...they have a
pretty amazing facility there, so...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, it just seems like six acres would be a pretty sizable -MR. REGAN: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --allotment for that kind of operation.
MR. REGAN: It is, it is substantial and a lot of that is because of to allow for staging as well.
So if there is an emergency they have the ability to stage equipment there. It might be
generators, it might be communications equipment, depends on what it is that they're
trying to deal with in terms of the emergency itself. And the other reason why we, we
identified this property, you notice that its proximity to the 209 acres, it's very close to
that, so in the event that there is a disaster, we'll be able to stage and use the park as
a potential staging area for emergency disaster relief. We've talked about being able to
land helicopters there if it's necessary as well as to, you know, stage, you know,
possible camps, you know, if people need to be housed or whatnot if there is a major
disaster. So that's kind of one of the reasons why you see it located there as well as
the size of the particular property.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, and then the majority of the vehicle maintenance is it at Public
Works now?
MR. REGAN: Yes, Chairman. That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. And so we have that going to 3.3 acres and Public Works looks
like the initial stage would be 4.08. Do you recall what the, I think the acreage that
Public Works is in now is somewhere in the neighborhood of 3.2 or 3.3?
MR. REGAN: You're talking about Kaohu Street here?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah.
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MR. REGAN: Yeah, I'm not too sure. We'd have to double check on that, Chair.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: It may be 3.7. It's not over 4 acres.
MR. REGAN: Right.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: That seems like between the two, anyway, it seems like the allocations
are pretty significant, so...but I appreciate the thought process you've gone through
and the detail you've provided us, and the fact that we've tried to keep the, a degree of
separation between the baseyards and the residential areas. It would seem to me that
it might be better to put the nursery up towards the Waiale Road Extension instead of
the Fire Department, but that's just, that's just me. Thank you, Chair and I'll wait for
the other information.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Department, did I hear correctly that you plan to stretch it out all
the way to the end of the 309 acres, the utilities? Is that what you said, Ms. Taomoto,
in response to one of the Member's earlier questions, Mr. Couch's maybe?
MS. TAOMOTO: If you're referring to the utilities, yeah, the utilities would have to run into
almost the end of the 309 acres along Waiale Road. Oops, my microphone slid down.
CHAIR HOKAMA: That was a accurate ...(inaudible)...
MS. TAOMOTO: Yes, because between Waiko Road and this baseyard is all park. So the
park goes in between Waiko Road and this baseyard along the frontage of Waiale Road
Extension.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So you go all the way to the farthest end of the lot or parcel?
MS. TAOMOTO: Oh, I didn't mean to the...on your map, I didn't mean to the bright green
area that's marked 100 acres. I meant to the Road A. It would end at Road A where it
intersects Waiale Road Extension.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, okay.
MS. TAOMOTO: And that's where it would enter the baseyard. That's...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Do you have that master plan for this area? Your project master
plan for this area? Do you have a...is that completed and already available to you
folks and the Committee?
MR. REGAN: Yeah, Chairman, it's 95 percent complete at this point. So it's...we're almost
done with it, and ready for transmittal.

-85-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2015

CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, so when...is HDR finished and you're just doing your review? HDR
has the contract for a 190,000 that was included in the land purchase funding?
MS. TAOMOTO: The master plan is real close to being able to be distributed. And we tried
real hard to get it done before we were up for Council Budget meetings, but I think in
another week or two or maybe another week, I'll check with my staff, we might be able
to distribute to Council.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, because you know I would agree with Mr. Regan's earlier initial
reaction and this Committee that that's a hell of a lot of money for flat land especially
when we are told that each Department will come in separately for their own CIP. So
what is this actually gonna cost us for the build-out since you're only telling us the
general number, what is the departmental's number? You know, if this thing gonna
add up to hundreds of millions for park land, I'm gonna be one unhappy funder. So is
that already calculated? And you folks projected to how you gonna wanna ask us to
finance and service that?
MS. TAOMOTO: Part of what Keith read and was, stopped reading and was distributed, I
think you might have it by now, yeah, includes some of the costs for the initial
facilities. If you look at your 2017, no, no, I'm sorry, excuse me, 2018, it includes the
construction cost for the light-vehicle maintenance facility. If you look at year 2019-CHAIR HOKAMA: But that, that would be the Public Works number that you're showing us
now?
MS. TAOMOTO: That would be the Public Works current light-vehicle maintenance facility.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So your narrative is incorrect then? They are not coming in as separate
CIP projects?
MS. TAOMOTO: They would be possibly coming in as Department of Public Works versus
Department of Management. We're just showing a...for budgeting six-year capital
budgeting purposes, we developed the cost so we stuck it in our budget rather than
pull these costs out and stick it in the Public Works budget.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, then eventually these will be zeroed out and all in departmental
budgets?
MS. TAOMOTO: We have to decide, yeah, which department would be best to oversee the
design contract. We are an option.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, not every agency has construction management. So that's your role,
right? Mr. Guzman, you have further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Yeah. Mine is a little bit more on the technical side. So, the
100 acres initially was purchased in 2010 did you say? What was it?
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MR. REGAN: December 2012.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: 2012, but in the 209 acres was purchased in 2013 with Open
Space Fund which has restrictions on it, and so now you're telling me that you
consolidated both parcels is that what...
MR. REGAN: We, we...Chairman?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Director?
MR. REGAN: No, no, we have not done that yet. What we're doing is proposing that we do
that so that we always will maintain 209 acres as park so that we don't have that
issue.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: All right, but when you, when you exchange the open space
lands with another parcel wouldn't...I would assume that it's gotta be matching
values. So I don't know how much the 100-acre, 100 acres were purchased at so in
comparison to what we purchased the 209 acres under the Open Space Funds. So we
might even have more or less for the 100 acres for the, what do you call it, the
baseyard. I'm just kinda thinking what you...analyzing what you said, so Chair, I
don't know if you're following me?
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, no, no. That is a very good question, Mr. Guzman, because your
Chair has concerns too.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: We specifically gave money for a specific metes and bounds purchase.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Right.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So I understand what you're asking, and I would say that's a great
question.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Yeah, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, I would just add that we did have the conversation that because
of community concerns wanting the baseyard operation moved further from the
residential area, my recollection is we asked Mr. Ueoka whether the funds or not the
funds, but the open space lands that were purchased with Open Space Funds, could
be exchanged so we could move the baseyard area into some of the park area or vice...
whichever way we wanted to do it. And his response was that that was something we
could do. Mr. Guzman brings up a good question whether that swap can be done acre
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for acre, or whether it has to be based on the addition of the value per acre that was
represented in each purchase. And maybe Mr. Kushi can give us...
CHAIR HOKAMA: I would just ask if Mr. Kushi if you're not prepared to respond to that
question at this time that will be fine. No response at this time, Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: I don't even understand the question, and...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, if you don't then definitely then the Committee is gonna have a more
difficult time making their determination. But I would say the end result from you
would be a Council determination.
MR. BAZ: And Mr. Chair, Member Guzman brings up a very good point that I don't know
that that was analyzed significantly. We will definitely analyze it. I'll work with
Mr. Ueoka on that, and I do kind of recollect that the purchase prices were very, very
similar.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: That's my recollection.
MR. BAZ: Yeah, so, so if it was any kind of a difference between either acre-for-acre or
value-for-value, I'm assuming, you know, it'd be more on the value-for-value type of
swap, but they would be very, very similar in cost items. But we'll definitely take a
look at that Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you Mr. Baz. Ms. Crivello, further questions?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: ... (inaudible)...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No ...(inaudible)...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: That...the discussion just now that Mr. Guzman brought up
is not particularly for this maybe because flat space, they wanna keep the acreage for
park equal, but it just doesn't...configured in a different way I guess to, you know,
distance from residence and what have you. But it bothers me if it were to be done in
another area that we chose as open space because of say, you know, sensitivity,
cultural aspects, environmental and ecological. And then it's purchased, and then all
of a sudden they consolidate to incorporate whatever other needs on it. So that's
where I think the whole zoning and that part of it where you can just sorta swap and
mix and match, condense, and redivide, configure, I don't know. To me it gets a
little...so hoping to find a little more response from Corporation Counsel and Mr. Baz
in the dialogue about this matter, but it's...yeah, it's a little much for me to kinda
decipher right this second, but...
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CHAIR HOKAMA: No, I understand your comments, Ms. Cochran. I would just say our
strength is the ability to withhold funding until we're satisfied. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions, Chair but I will await more clarification. Thank
you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll? Thank you, sir. Mr. Guzman, any further
questions?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay well, this-VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Chair, I have one more -CHAIR HOKAMA: --there's a lot more work to do. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --one more question if you don't mind. Is it correct to assume that the
projected six-year cost of 45.7 million is providing mostly just infrastructure? I know
you have one 8,000 square foot steel building for 200,000. But do the future and they
have another one down in Phase 1B. Oh, and another one in Phase 2. But how, how
much more do you anticipate having to spend on the actual structures that go on
the...on the sites once this infrastructure and initial work is done?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Taomoto?
MS. TAOMOTO: If you're referring to the other buildings? You're referring to the other
buildings not shown on the -VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Right.
MS. TAOMOTO: --document we provided? It would be really hard to say, but we're not
looking at building significant architectural structures. So it would be warehouse type
of facility. So if you look at the square footage as we show for like a warehouse facility,
10,000 square feet plus site work, you can expect that our estimates if you ask us
about another facility and we say it's 10,000, it would be in that range. And that's
why we separated out the costs for the gas facility and the car wash 'cause those are
specialty. Well, I would say, specialty to the building, you know, outside of the
building itself. So in general, we're saying a 10,000 square foot warehouse building is
3 million, 2.2 million. A 12,000 is 3.5. So it just...we have to work really closely with
the departments who need our assistance to develop the size of the facility for their
current and future needs. And that's going...that's why this is not a easy task
because when we go to like the Public Works baseyard, they're like all crammed in
there. It's not a desirable layout that we can just take and move and put in a new
facility. We have to work with them to make the space efficient and take advantage of
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that opportunity. So it's really, it's gonna be a long process working with each
department to develop their baseyard.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So I'm looking at, and I'm a little confused at this point. On Phase 1,
you have a light-vehicle maintenance building, 8,000 square feet plus site work for
208,000. And then you have another one in Phase 1B, 8,000 square feet with site
work at 2.6 million. And then Phase 2 is a 10,000 square foot building with site work
at 320,000. So which...
MS. TAOMOTO: So the Phase 1A, Phase 1 cost is a design cost, the highlighted yellow. And
then the larger numbers you are reading is the construction cost if you look at the
highlighted portion, the words I highlighted. It's 1B construction is the higher cost. If
we start at...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Oh, okay. I see what you're saying.
MS. TAOMOTO: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. So this, then this 45 million includes that one constructed
building and the design for one additional for the warehouse?
MS. TAOMOTO: No. Phase 1A is the design of the building we're gonna construct in
year three. Phase 1A is when we design it.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No, I have that.
MS. TAOMOTO: Oh, uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: But...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: There's a backside.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Oh, I see. Okay. Okay, I'll take a closer look at this. So that it looks
like it includes...so four structures? These are the...these don't...doesn't look like it
includes Public Works or the various departments. Are these the common facilities?
MS. TAOMOTO: We're talking about a consolidated baseyard, and we weren't sure which
department would...it would call, come under. They may come under the Department
of Management. And so to not put a title of a department on it, we just...we're just
describing the building use. And so the light-vehicle maintenance building could
come under Public Works, but it could come under Water Department 'cause they
have mechanics too. For instance, the gas facility and the warehousing, Keith talked
about that, he said we liked the DWS model, so that could come under DWS or it
could come under Public Works or possibly even Management. So it's...that's why we
didn't put a department title, but it would definitely need to be assigned to a
department at some point.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, so we have four buildings total so there's a significant amount of
future build-out which would remain, but you don't have a estimate at how many
more years it would take to finalize?
MR. REGAN: Chairman?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Director?
MR. REGAN: Thank you. And I think too, you know, Wendy had mentioned a little bit
earlier that we were talking about Butler type buildings, you know, on these sites. So
you know a lot of these are gonna be designed in a way that when we do begin that
process of consolidation of like functions that it's easier for us to do so. So that's why
we were trying to, you know, create facilities that are a little bit more modular in that
sense, allows us that flexibility. So what you see here provides us, you know, over the
next, you know, six years or so, that opportunity to incorporate that and go through
that process. It is gonna be a, it is gonna be a process 'cause we're gonna have to
work closely with all the different departments involved in this, you know, and get
input from each of these departments. So what you see here is essentially, you know,
based on the information that we have currently our best estimate of what type of
facilities we believe need to be constructed so that we can begin that process.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. That was a good question and discussion, Mr. Regan,
on the consolidated warehouse. I would just say I would definitely support and
recommend Public Works over any other agency unless it's under you, Mr. Regan. I
wouldn't want Water to have control of that site. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair, looking at the, the phasing of the different years. In
Phase 1, the temporary road, where is that and does it eventually turn into a
permanent because that's like $2.2 million just for temporary road?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. TAOMOTO: This temporary road is gonna stretch all the way from Waiale...Waiko and
Waiale Road intersection where the new Waiale Road starts. And it would go almost
all the way to the end of our property where the gray Road A is. It is a significant cost
for a temporary road, but it will be...it could be...we're hoping it could be used for like
our vehicles that instead of going on the Waiale Road, they could use this road. It's in
our buffer zone. We anticipate it's gonna be in our 100-foot buffer zone. But like I
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said, that we're looking at alternative materials other than hot mix, recycled asphalt,
possibly gravel. It could be...so we're hoping not to waste the money.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Even cheaper, but so it would be in this area you're
designating future right-of-way in that kinda dark green...kinda...the wording just
under the 100 acres in the bright green and then the...is that kinda where?
MR. REGAN: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Director?
MR. REGAN: Are you...if I may, can I hold up this just so that I can show it to you really
quick?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yep, yep.
MR. REGAN: Are you talking about this?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, but in that wording, it says, future right-of-way -MR. REGAN: Oh, the buffer around it.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --and the two arrows.
MR. REGAN: That's actually just a buffer that you see where the 100 acres is, and it's in
green.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yes, right.
MR. REGAN: That's just a buffer between the facilities and the neighboring property. So
that is not...that's not the temporary road that you see there. That's just a buffer
that's been drawn in.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
MR. REGAN: Where you see it says, Waiale Road Extension -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yes.
MR. REGAN: --that's actually when we describe the easement that we currently have or we
talk about the right-of-way, that's where you're gonna see that. It's right, it's right in
that gray kind of area where it says, Waiale Road Extension.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. REGAN: Yeah, it's kinda...it's -- 92 -
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: All right.
MR. REGAN: --we've done our best with the map itself, but...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I think we'll get a better sense once Department transmits that HDR
report.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Sounds good, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. So, Mr. Director, that buffer that you just shared with us,
you're gonna what, have Parks be responsible for that buffer or each department pays
a share of the maintenance of that buffer area? Who's gonna be the one responsible?
MR. REGAN: Chair, we, you know, at this point in time, we haven't crossed that bridge. So I
mean, I think in theory because Parks Department is gonna have a large footprint at
this facility that they may be able to assist us in maintaining that buffer zone. I'm
looking at the Deputy Director right now and she seems agreeable.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, Water has, you know, monies.
MR. REGAN: Sure. It could be Water too.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, I mean, you know, you got, you know I was going say, you could
save money and maybe Civil Defense could be part of that 10 acres of landscaped area
at Kihei Police Station. I mean, is there gonna be a dispatch component at this
proposed Civil Defense site?
MR. REGAN: Chairman, are you talking about in the event that our existing facilities are no
longer functional?
CHAIR HOKAMA: I mean, right now during your responses for hazard whether it be
tsunami, hurricane, Mr. Regan, when you need to dispatch, is it through the Police
dispatch employees and network or you... everything's done out of the phone system
downstairs?
MR. REGAN: Well, Police maintains their own dispatching -CHAIR HOKAMA: Right, right.
MR. REGAN: --for their own manpower, but we do have radio systems specifically for Civil
Defense that do tie into our existing radio system. So we are able to piggyback on, on
that dispatching capability. And so you know, it may be that, you know, in the
development of this particular facility, that space is allocated. And we're talking way,
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way down the road here, that space may be allocated for, you know, a hardened
dispatching facility that could be multi-use.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. REGAN: And again, Chair, I apologize, but we're talking you know, 10, 15 years
probably before we build something out, maybe sooner, but you know, we don't have
anything specific right now at this point in time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. I understand what you're saying Mr. Regan, and you know,
Maui County has had the luck with the hurricanes and the tsunamis, but one day
that 100- or 1,000-year thing is gonna whack Maui, and I would be...I'd rather be
prepared just as you would like us to be prepared. Okay, this is something we're
gonna need to think about, and I think once we get that study from HDR, that will
assist us in determining how and when, how much and when we gonna move forward
with this. So let's move to the next project.
MR. REGAN: Okay, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Next is the Kalana 0 Maui Campus, Electrical Upgrades, 1.5 million,
Bond, Lapsed Bond.
MR. REGAN: Thank you, Chair. The Kalana 0 Maui Campus Electrical Upgrade Project
which can be found on Page 744 of the Budget is one that the Department of
Management has agreed to assist the Department of Public Works with to help move
the project forward. It's a critical upgrade that's necessary in order to address
numerous issues that we have here on campus with our existing electrical system that
supplies electricity to three facilities on this campus which includes Kalana 0 Maui,
Kalana Pakui, and as well as the Old Court House. The existing system has been
showing signs of instability which has had impacts on electrical equipment. Some of
it very sensitive right here on our campus, and may in fact be impacting the life of that
equipment. The proposal is to modernize the electrical system, addressing the existing
safety concerns, and moving our system over to a more modern and efficient electrical
system.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Are you able to tell us how much of the current issue with leaks
and water issues whether it be with drainage or...I mean, we all know about the north
wall of this building, so is this gonna be part of the addressing of the overall problem
or just one specific component of the problem?
MR. REGAN: Chairman, this is specifically to replace the transformer and distribution
system that we have downstairs in the, I don't call it the basement, but the bottom
floor of this building, the electrical room.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, Mr. Goode as our Director of Public Works mentioned his
comments regarding the cooler on the top of the building and others, so did you folks
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think about making just one project for this whole building to include the coolers,
electrical, leaks, and other issues and make it just one project?
MS. TAOMOTO: The cooler on the top of the building and this project is different. The cooler
probably would use a mechanical...this is a electrical engineer and it really has
nothing to do with each other. So the Department of Management like Management
Director Regan said, we talked to Public Works and we decided to take over, assist the
Department of Public Works by managing this project because we feel that this project
is a priority for this campus. The electrical transformers in the electrical room are
antiquated and if that were to fail it would be catastrophic. The three buildings on
this campus would not have power. I think talking to the electrical engineer, it would
be in the range of, I think it was six months and it would require us to bring in a
generator of the size to run this facility is not easily obtainable. So the Department of
Management made a determination it was a high enough priority that this project be
transferred to the Department of Management. The other reason for that transfer is
also so that we can make sure that the electrical transformer, if funded by Council is
the timing of the construction doesn't conflict with our new building next door. So
since we're gonna manage the building next door, and that construction, and this is
significant work, everything's coordinated. So, I mean, onto to your question, we just
felt it wasn't related enough to combine. There would be no benefit we felt to combine.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, okay. So I'm confused. So why on Page 784 of this, under Public
Works that we reviewed under Countywide Facility Building Improvements, part of his
current request under 1.5 million is Kalana 0 Maui Electrical Upgrade. And then are
you coming in with another 1.5 million for Kalana 0 Maui Electrical Upgrade under
Management? So, are you asking me for the same thing twice?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, Member... Director Goode did mention that it was a write-up error when
we discussed this with him, that they had originally put it in their FY '16 request. And
then Department of Management had taken over the project, and that's why he had
mentioned that they would be discussing it when we discussed Department of
Management. So I think he, he tried to express some other projects that they had in
line that could be utilized by that...the funds that would be taken away from the
electrical upgrade in this Countywide Facility Building Improvements Project, and
those...that's when he started discussing the roof, and the leaks, and different things
like that. I'm not sure, but I believe he was gonna provide an additional list to the
Committee.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, forgive me, I'm still getting a hard time figure out what is going
to be under Management CIP and standard departments CIP. Okay...
MR. REGAN: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Regan?
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MR. REGAN: Thank you. You know also I just wanna kinda explain a little bit about why we
felt this particular project needed to be elevated and prioritized and put into our
Department's budget, and primarily it's because you know a significant amount of
what we do in Management deals with IT. And we have a server room here in this
building and we have very sensitive equipment in this building that cost a lot of
money. We come in and we ask for a lotta money, you know, to support that. And
you know, the instability that we're experiencing with this electrical system has had
impacts on our equipment, and has shortened the life of our equipment, and has
caused problems. In fact, you know, I mean, you've experienced brownouts perhaps
here and there, you know, and reductions in power that have maybe reset your
computers. But that, even just a slight deviation has an impact on this extremely
sensitive equipment that we have. So we just felt that this was a very important
project that we wanted to move forward and wanted to extend an offer of help. We
understand that Public Works is busy. Their engineers are busy. They're working on
numerous projects, and we felt that we could provide some assistance, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: We understand and appreciate the comments regarding MIS and the
responsibilities we put on people like Mr. Verkerke regarding protection of sensitive
information, so I appreciate those comments. So going back to the funding. Since
you're only asking for construction money, did Public Works Countywide Funds pay
for all the design requirements of this project? Is that part of...from the past
expenditures and encumbrance under the Countywide Public Works of $1.7 million,
and the current year, 600,000 of General Fund. Did you folks use that to pay for the
plans and designs for this CIP project under Management now?
MS. TAOMOTO: The Department of Public Works is contracting the design. And I believe, I
talked to the electrical. He signed the contract, but I don't believe the contract has
processed. So you might not show it up as an encumbrance on your reports, but it is
being taken out of Public Works 'cause they initiated the project. So everything, the
proposal and stuff was negotiated by them. We're gonna take it over as soon as the
contract is issued and the Notice to Proceed awarded to the design consultant.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. You know, how you folks do that component, you know, we leave it
up to you. But for reporting purposes to assist Mr. Baz since he has to face us
regularly, I need everything in one area, design...I don't need, I don't want to look in
another department for the design funds, look in another area for construction. Let's
keep a project very simple. One cost center reporting. That way we can understand
what's happening with the monies we've been appropriating. We know where to look
for it. We can check on the encumbrances and pay-downs, and provide the
measurements we need on whether or not how we're gonna support or not support it
in the next fiscal year. Is that something doable, Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yes, that is something we're working on. And it, it really is
a change, a complete change in the Finance Department's operations and the way the
departments have been budgeting and utilizing the current IFAS System to provide
detailed information. We...we'll be moving more towards a job costing type model
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where no matter you know what fund or even department for that matter or a CBS
project or anything actually funded that activity. They will be consolidated in one area
for not only Council's perspective, but also for Management's perspective, because
honestly we have the same issues sometimes as far as trying to figure out how much
was actually spent on the a certain subproject of a category.
CHAIR HOKAMA: 'Cause we've had sister counties that have got into deep financial
problems when they, turnover was all brand-new sitting commissioners or supervisors
or councilmembers. They have no clue of the budget, no clue of operations, and yet
they're all brand-new, first year in office. And if they gotta deal with this, can you
imagine how they gonna figure out where goes what? Mr. Guzman, any questions for
this request?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran? Mr. Couch? Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: I'm good. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No, I don't have any questions. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, let's move on.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Mr. Couch? Oh, thank you. Thank you for the reminder. We're
gonna take a recess until 4:00 p.m. . . . (gavel) . . .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

3:46 p.m.
4:05 p.m.

CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel) . . . Okay, we shall bring the Committee back to order. Any
last questions for either Director Regan or Ms. Taomoto regarding the Kalana 0 Maui
Electrical Upgrade Project? Okay, having none, let us move to the next request. It's
Wailuku Redevelopment Parking Expansion, 10,000 General Fund. Director Regan?
MR. REGAN: Thank you, Chair. This particular project, the Wailuku Redevelopment Parking
Expansion Project can be found on Page 745 of the Budget. It is, we are using these
funds to identify parcels in the Wailuku Redevelopment Area that may be suitable for
acquisition to provide additional parking for that particular area. The funds
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specifically would be used for appraisals once parcels have been identified. And I'm
not sure if the Budget Director has additional information that he'd like to share, but
that's what this project is for Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much, Director Regan. Director Baz?
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yeah, Mr. Regan did describe basically what it is. I
happened to be in the meeting with the Mayor and MRA who was requesting these
funds. The reason why it's in Department of Management is because the Planning
Department, MRA, don't really have any engineers or capital project assistance, so
Ms. Taomoto is being assigned this by the Mayor. Basically, the...you know, as you
know, the Wailuku Redevelopment Area specifically around Market Street, Vineyard,
and that, that block is very deficit in parking. And so, what they would like to do is,
they've identified a number of different parcels and there are a couple of parcels that
they would like to specifically review in this upcoming year and to see if the possibility
would be there to acquire those parcels and create additional parking spaces for the
businesses and the community to be able to access those businesses in Wailuku area
there. So Mr. Chair, we're open to any questions you might have. I think the specific
parcels may be not ready for discussion yet, but we do have the...have the desire to do
maybe some appraisals before we actually approach the landowners to say that hey,
we wanna buy your property. And then of course, we would be coming back to
Council for an appropriation for the land and the resolution to authorizing us to
purchase.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you for those comments? Mr. Molina?
MR. MOLINA: Mr. Chair, Staff would just like to point out that the Committee did receive a
map of the Wailuku Redevelopment Area, and it's attached to the letter from the
Planning Department dated April 10th, and identified as PL-2.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Members, PL-2. Okay, we thank you for that comments,
Department. Mr. Carroll, questions at this time, sir? Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. So sorry, I was just trying to grab that
map that Mr. Molina alerted us to. And so Mr. Baz, you mentioned that no particular
area is in...planning to negotiate on just yet? But this map would be the general area
of where to look for such parcels?
MR. BAZ: Yes. I think...I don't have that map right in front of me. I'm trying to get it up on
my computer, but my computer is really slow right now. The...there are a couple of
parcels on there that they would be looking at. There would probably be a number of
phases to this should the Council desire us to continue acquiring parcels and
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increasing the amount of parking that's available to that area. I'm assuming that map
is kinda of a general area of Wailuku Redevelopment, and...oh, there we go. Yeah, so
if you look at the middle of Page 3 of that letter, the map, it's got Main Street, Market
Street, Vineyard, that's the main concentrated block that the MRA is focusing on for
the commercial development area. And so it would be parcels that would either be
directly adjacent to that area or very close by so that we could look at that. And again,
you know it depends on...the exact parcels could depend on the appraisals, and it also
could depend on if the owners are willing to sell to us. There's been some
recommendations, some of...a couple of parcels, there may be another one that we
could approach. I apologize for being very vague, but since we haven't approached the
landowners yet, I don't wanna describe too much to them and have them like shocked
that we're looking at their parcels.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right. Okay, thank you. So this irregardless of the
Municipal Parking and perhaps the structure being built there?
MR. BAZ: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. Yeah, this is in addition to, they have, of course, you
know, the MRA and the community over there has a huge deficit for parking, so
this...the initial phase that I looked at would provide like 75 additional stalls for the
two parcels that we're looking at, and you know, they have some ideas that they
presented to the Mayor regarding structure as well, but as you know, the Municipal
Parking Lot restriping and repaving is actively going on right now. Or at least being,
you know, designed and stuff like that, and I think Public Works is trying to move
forward on that very quickly so, that will be something extra.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Couch? Ms. Crivello? Okay, your Chair is gonna look at
readjusting this project. I am going to put back the Wailuku Municipal Parking Lot
Project. I talked to Mr. Victorino. This is one of my priorities. This is something that
the County has worked on 50 years. And so I'm going to push this as the priority for
the Wailuku Redevelopment Area. If the MRA cannot perform as Hawaii State Revised
Statutes say, what we create by resolution, we can abolish. The Council can take over
the responsibilities of the MRA, and we can do it 'cause I'm tired of waiting. So I'm
gonna push this project come hell or high water. And I'm gonna include it in the
Chairman's version of the Budget for the upcoming year. Any questions for the Chair?
We already have two plans. One by Chris Hart that went through some review, and
then we also have a 2011 Parking Structure Report from the MRA done by AISE, Chris
Hart, Otomo Engineering, CW Consulting. So I'm ready to move forward. I'm tired of
waiting. We've collected and it has deferred payments that businesses owe the County
to help pay for this. There's multiple ways of paying for this structure including
private funds as the statute allows. The Agency can borrow monies. They can do it
various ways or the Council can appropriate funding to make it happen. And so with
those funds already owed to us by the private property owners and their willingness of
some private sector people already that I've initiated conversations with, this is a very
doable project, and I'm gonna move it forward. I think it's important that businesses
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and property owners know that the County is committed to reinvesting and creating
Wailuku to be a more vibrant, safe component, and part of the Redevelopment
Agency's task is of course development of affordable housing within the boundaries.
So for me, the structure is a key component, to create the parking component for
redevelopment and economic development within this area. And like I said, 50 years
is long enough for this project to become reality. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No questions. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, no further questions. We're gonna move on. War Memorial Civic
Complex, Wailuku-Kahului, $2 million. Department?
MR. REGAN: Chair, thank you. Chairman and Members, for this particular project we are
actually asking that we defer this project from the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget request
proposal, based on some additional information that we've recently received which
came in after the submittal of this particular budget request which actually does
require us to do a little bit more analysis on this particular project before we come
before you to ask for funding. So with that, Chair, I did have an opportunity to speak
with the Mayor, and he has agreed with that position. And so I'm here today to ask
that this particular project be deferred.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. You're gonna come back down the road Director, for...to request
the funding then, not for this year but potentially somewhere down the road?
MR. REGAN: Yes, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Well, we appreciate that courtesy of being informed, Director. So
thank you very much. Then you can hit the next one, Kalana 0 Maui Campus
Expansion.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Before we move on. I had a question of whether or not we have any
kind of master plan. I know we've provided some design monies. How far along are
you in developing any level of master planning?
MR. REGAN: Chairman?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Director?
MR. REGAN: We're at about 95 percent complete with that master plan.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Is it just missing the margins so we could see what the plan looks like
or...
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MR. REGAN: It...much like the master plan for the Waikapu Baseyards, there's some final
things that we need to work on with regards to that. So it should be done very, very
soon.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, and what was the complication that decided...that made you
decide to withdraw it?
MR. REGAN: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Director?
MR. REGAN: Primarily it's you know, looking at the overall funding for this particular
project, cost of the project. So we need to go back and take a look at some of things
that had been placed into the project and do some additional analysis.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. We welcome Mr. Victorino back to the Committee.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino, we are in the Department of Management's
area of project review. We are currently on the War Memorial Civic Complex where
Director Regan has informed us that they are withdrawing the $2 million request
because of updated information and that they would be coming in the succeeding
years to request the funding.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So just so quickly so you know, we already talked about the Wailuku
Baseyards, we talked about the Kalana 0 Maui Electrical Upgrades. We just
completed discussion on the Wailuku Redevelopment Parking Expansion where I
informed the Committee and the Department of my plans to move the Municipal
Parking Structure Project forward. And now we are on the War Memorial Civic
Complex that they just requested to defer the consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you, Mr. Chair for updating me. I appreciate
it. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. We are now looking at $30.8 million request for the
Kalana 0 Maui Campus Expansion. Mr. Regan?
MR. REGAN: Thank you, Chair. Final project for discussion today is the Kalana 0 Maui
Campus Expansion Project which may be found on Page 747 of the Budget Proposal.
This is a project that we've been before this body in the past to discuss. We are
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currently at approximately 50 percent completion with the design of this particular
project, and the design phase of this particular project. And based on the most
current information, we anticipate that the design will be complete by October of this
year at which time we will be submitting for building permits and going out to bid for
this project. We're before you today to request funding to support the construction as
well as the furnishing, furnishings for the new facility, as well as improvements to the
Kalana 0 Maui Building, and acquisition of a property that sits between the annex
and this campus that would allow us to expand the footprint of this particular
campus. The construction of the new facility will allow us to meet the current and
future space needs for our County operations. It will allow us to reduce our current
lease expenses and allow for the consolidation of departmental functions that would
help to improve overall efficiencies. The building itself will provide approximately
50,000 square feet of additional space, and allow us to consolidate five County lease
spaces onto this campus. We anticipate that the Debt Service for the overall project
would be approximately $2.1 million per year on a 20-year term GO Bond at about 3
percent interest. At this point in time, we have analyzed our current lease expenses
and we're spending approximately $1.5 million on leases for County operations that
would be moved into this new facility. Based on our calculations by approximately the
year 13, we'll be at a point where our Debt Service would be less than the estimated
lease cost, and this facility and proposed land acquisition would solidify our
commitment to Wailuku as part of our redevelopment while also moving us away from
leasing through the creation of this long-term asset, Chair. Also Chair, we passed out
a briefer, it's a presentation. Kind of provides a little bit more detail and information
on the overall project and where we are at this point, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. Mr. Victorino, comments or questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, thank you. And thank you very much. I very much
look forward to this. I mean, we've waited a long time. Unfortunately, I don't think I'll
be sitting in this seat by the time it gets done unless you can...you know some
construction guys that can move exponentially. But I like the pictures, I like the set
up. As far as the floor plans, you know, I'm not sure again with the parking situation
here in Wailuku. You know, I'm looking at what, something like 190 or maybe 200
parking stalls more or less, you know, a little over 200 parking stalls. I hope that will
be enough for the overall campus and this building itself. Because that's one of the
things that many times we build and we never put enough parking or enough facilities
to house not only our employees but the constituents that do come in. So how do you
address that, Ms. Taomoto, if you don't mind, as far as parking is concerned?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. TAOMOTO: If you turn to Page 6 of the handout that was passed out, oops wait, get my
glasses.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
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MS. TAOMOTO: We are providing 97 stalls as...I'm sorry 97 stalls are required for this
building and we're providing 27 stalls on the basement level. The remaining stalls are
gonna be met through a allowed parking requirement...parking allowance of the
existing campus parking within a 400-foot radius. So we've worked with the Planning
staff to identify, it's like a shared parking of this...these existing three buildings, plus
the additional four sharing parking, we are actually...we have excess parking for our
Code requirements. But we don't have, as you know, a parking stall for every
employee. If you remember the discussions in previous...we talked about a Phase 2
and 1B that provides parking solutions. With the new Building 1B, we were gonna
create additional parking, and then Phase 2 an acquisition of the Miyahira property
which is on this sheet if you look on your sheet, your main sheet 747, the acquisition
is identified and that would allow us to move forward with providing and expanding
our County vehicle and employee parking lot areas. We also, I don't know if everyone's
in the Committee but we're also sent forward a budget amendment for the Wailuku
Employee Parking Lot. It's, it's behind Kaahumanu Church where they use it as
overflow parking. It's the Wailuku...it's owned by Wailuku Union Church although the
church is by Wailuku Elementary School. We hope if it's not discussed in this fiscal
year, we'll bring it up again. But that is another solution we've presented for the
employee parking problem. And that would provide approximately 67 stalls.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, Ms. Taomoto, thank you. Again, you know, I think
we've discussed 200 parking stalls and then we ended up with 97, and you know, I get
tired about the Code because the Code never matches what we really need. Am I
correct in saying that? And so we're always behind the eight ball. And again, we love
to have the fact that, Mr. Chair, we have mass transit, our buses come by, but there's
still many constituents that come, and our employees are forced to park all over the
place, running in and out, moving their cars. There's gotta be some kind of solution
as we're doing this to make sure that the number of employees that we have somehow,
someway, can be accommodated within the area, or the other option is bus 'em in like
they do with the hotels and all that, Mr. White can attest to that. You know, if you
don't have enough parking in your area, you bus 'ern in. And if that's another option,
then fine. But again, building something that's gonna already in my mind is
inadequate with parking needs doesn't make good sense, but I understand, you know,
you've gotten to this point, and I hope we have further discussion before this is
finalized, Mr. Chair, as far as that issue is concerned. There's other concerns, but
that would be the first one that jumps out at me, Mr. Chair. Thank you very much.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No. No comments. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Director, my recollection is that several months
ago when we were discussing this issue that Mr. Ching said that the Administration's
plan was to move ahead with the full height of the building that was initially proposed
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and which I believe was nine stories. So what, what's the change? 'Cause my
recollection was that the construction cost for the full nine floors was in the
neighborhood of 27 million, and now for four floors we're getting a $24 million cost.
But I haven't done the square foot cost calculation, but that's a significantly higher
cost per square foot than we were looking at earlier. It makes me a little concerned
`cause we're giving...we have the ability to go higher, and once you get the
construction going, you got the efficiencies there, and so what was behind the thought
process on that?
MR. REGAN: Thank you, Chairman, if I may?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Director?
MR. REGAN: Actually I'm gonna have Ms. Taomoto explain that a little bit more in detail.
She's got the technical background on it, but you know, I can tell you that the...I was
amazed at the cost per parking stall, you know, as you begin to build the parking
structure at the site, and she'll go into more details on that.
MS. TAOMOTO: Yeah, after we discussed this with the architects and they looked at the full
build-out at height and what we needed to provide for the leased spaces. If you look at
our Page 6 where we list the departments going into this building, the departments
that we are in leases are being accommodated with this facility. One of the problems
was when we came to present to Council back in 2012, I believe it was, the cost...we
held the cost. We held the cost at 24 million. The cost had significantly based on the
current construction boom...starting to increase, the cost has significantly gone up.
There's...so when they bring the dollars to today's dollars, we basically can't stretch
our dollar as far as we could have if we built it in 2012. So the other issue that they
discovered when they were into the design once they we gave them the design contract
is that...in order to build the fifth level of offices, it would require a pump for the
building to bring water up to that level because of the existing water supplies to this
building. Another issue is the fifth level would also trigger a different Code
requirement for the type of building construction to provide fire protection. We're not
talking the sprinkler systems, but we're talking the...there's a...the wall and the
framing requirements for a five-level structure is different than for a four-level
structure. So everything gets a little bit more expensive at five levels, and in
speaking... the architects could accommodate everyone that we initially had included
in our lease discussions of who would be moving there and everything else. So
everybody was accommodated and they just...we didn't feel it was feasible to spend
that money to provide that fifth level when we really didn't need it. If you look at what
departments we have listed here, everybody's coming out of leased spaces that we had
originally discussed. I think our original, one of our original concept designs had the
three-level parking. And when they ran the costs for that, that cost also increased due
to the construction, rise in construction. And it's just not feasible in our opinion to
provide parking for employees at almost 60,000 a stall. So that's why we've put our
heads together to come up with alternatives, proposing the acquisition of that private
lot below the County building and doing surface parking; also, the lease that we have
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negotiated with Wailuku Union Church provides another alternative that's really
cheap, it's a $1,000 a month lease for 67 stalls, surface parking. And we're looking at
other alternatives 'cause that didn't seem something that the County should be
spending that much money on for employee parking 60,000. And we could be wrong
with our estimate, it could be actually more than that, you know, and just to provide
that parking...and say we don't even add another fifth level of office, but we wanna
add all the parking for all the employees, it would increase the cost, it would push the
building up and that would do the whole fire protection requirements would increase,
the pumping cost, mechanical pumping cost for the building would also be added.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: But weren't these items known to the designers when they gave us the
first proposal?
MS. TAOMOTO: I guess not because we was only notified after you authorized the design
and we got into those detailed discussions. So if we had known that, we would
probably have brought it up at that time that if we go with this level, you know, blah,
blah, blah, but you gotta realize I think in the master plan process they don't have the
information, all the information they have now to come up with the formal design,
construction cost. They do have a better handle...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: But those seem like pretty basic, you know, basic design elements that
architects are generally aware of.
CHAIR HOKAMA: What firm did that work for us?
MS. TAOMOTO: Group 70.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Jesus. I'm with you, Mr. White. No excuse, they're a very veteran firm.
They should know.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Pardon?
CHAIR HOKAMA: They should know better. They're a very veteran firm in this State.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: They've done many projects, private and government work in the past,
so...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, I have to...I'll let the others ask questions but I think it's a...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Are part of this considering what, what kind of fees you were gonna assess
the employees for the parking? Because I mean, it's not going be free I tell you that.
MS. TAOMOTO: Currently the parking, the Maui County Code Ordinance covering parking
doesn't...covers that...you guys passed a revised ordinance that deleted that section
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referencing the Old Wailuku Post Office site. So we would have to pass another
ordinance specifying the fee charge for covered parking. But based on the charges
that the current people are getting assessed that have covered parking, it's $15 a
month.
CHAIR HOKAMA: That is unacceptable.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Chair, I do have one, one more question -CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --I forgot to ask regarding the design. You show another $595,000 in
design fees for this Fiscal Year 2016. So by my math we've given them 780,000 for the
master design. So I'll let...I'll allocate just half of it for Phase 1 Building. So 400,000
there and then another 1.5 million in the original Budget Amendment that we
authorized. Now you're asking for another 595,000?
MS. TAOMOTO: If you look on Page 8 of the presentation, pass-out we did, it breaks out,
and I can identify the 595,000 listed in the budget sheet, Page 747, is a combination
of item...the 5th and 5th...4th and 5th item. So Kalana 0 Maui second floor design
architect, plus the interiors, 100,000. And then we...in discussions with the Budget
Director, we categorized the design consultant's administrative costs to provide
support services during the length of construction which is anticipated to be a year of
495,000. To further explain, the Kalana 0 Maui second floor design fee, this is
primarily the cost to...when Finance moves out, there's a large space and what we're
doing is we're gonna move...proposing to move down the County Clerk Elections, and
develop that space for the County Clerk Elections to include shared conference rooms
for the rest of the County during non-election periods. And during election periods,
the floor would be dedicated for elections. So there was in the original fee proposal
negotiations, that wasn't anticipated by the consultant. So they requested...because
it...because of the County Clerk's specific needs, this is not just partitions, these
are...some of these are hard wall adjustments.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
MS. TAOMOTO: Which is where the 1.4 million comes from above that is the construction
related to the second floor renovations.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello? Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. First thing, well, there's plenty things.
I'm just...my concern is what happened to the big building that we were gonna have,
`cause it was gonna have a lot of parking underneath. That was the one of the biggest
selling points. So I still have that concern and I understand the whole 5th floor on up,
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but we were gonna go...that was six floors of office building and three floors of
parking. So I would think the...that it might pan out. Along those lines, you have
here 20-year...you talk about a 20-year GO Bond, is that our normal GO Bonds or do
we do 25? I thought we did 25-year GO Bonds?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Member Couch, it's 20-year. We have a authorization up
to 25 or longer, but I think it's, I think State Constitution is 25. But our issuances
maturity is typically 20 years maximum.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Wouldn't, wouldn't we gain...if we went to 25 years, the
payments would be lower, right? And wouldn't we start gaining on the savings from
the One Main Plaza lease if we stretched it out a little bit?
MR. BAZ: Yes, Mr. Couch, you're correct except for then we'd be paying more interest costs.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: But would the savings outweigh the...has that been...analysis
been done what happens if we stretch it out to 25 years, how much more would we
save versus how much more interest we would pay?
MR. BAZ: No, I haven't done that analysis. I could provide it, but I can tell you it's gonna be
fairly significant even though on a operating basis, you know, yeah, you may be saving
money, you know, in the first few years a little quicker, your debt service, your interest
payments towards the end of the 25 years on $30 million will be significantly higher.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, I... okay.
MR. BAZ: Excuse me, Mr. Chair? Member Couch, it's not just that you're taking that
interest cost and spreading it out over a longer period of time, 25-year maturity Bond
will also cost us a higher interest rate.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH : Oh, okay.
MR. BAZ: So over the 25 years you're paying a higher interest rate.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, you'd think they'd give you a lower one for a longer.
MR. BAZ: It works opposite.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, okay. That was part of the calculation. So if they actually
give you a higher rate, then yeah, you're right. It doesn't make sense. You know, you
talked about...
CHAIR HOKAMA: That includes that arbitrage?
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MR. BAZ: Yeah, Member... Chair Hokama, the arbitrage is based on interest income that
we've earned before we spent the money. So this project, they're projecting about a
18-month construction period. So we'd actually be spending the money quite a bit
early in the thing, so the arbitrage issue wouldn't be of concern.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Couch, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, that's okay. That was along the same subject. It's a
good follow-up. You know you talked about this acquisition of the Miyahara [sic] land.
First of all, it's kind of a high amount. Are you just kinda...
CHAIR HOKAMA: We're reviewing the valuations right now, Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. We had also talked about, you know, when we were
doing the service center thing, the whole Kehalani land, about that offer. And I'm
guessing it's still on the table. Have we considered doing something with that, 'cause
we're gonna get like 7...5 and 14 acres or 19 acres or something like that?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I believe the Mayor sent a letter to the Council requesting a
status update on that, on that Budget Amendment request, that purchase request,
but I don't know if the Management Department has reviewed any cost benefit
analysis if we, say we scrap the building next door and just move, you know,
everything over there, purchasing and new construction and if there would be any
savings or...I see where you're going with that question, but...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, I mean if there's extra land there that maybe even
potentially for a parking situation, I don't know. 'Cause we got a whole parking
problem here and I'm trying to figure out how we can work on that.
MR. REGAN: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Regan?
MR. REGAN: If I may just kinda briefly speak about parking, 'cause I know that's come up,
Member Victorino mentioned it and others. You know, one of the things that we've
noticed here on this campus and this has been something that's been you know
looked at by all of our staff is that there's a tremendous amount of unused parking
here on our campus. If you just go outside on any given day, you'll see there's 15 to
20 percent of the stalls that are not being utilized, people are out sick, they're on
vacation, they're off the campus, they're working in other places. You know, so there's
a lot of empty spaces out there on this campus and so, you know, we did a kind of like
a pilot project where we wanted to kinda figure out what if we went to a, I don't know
if you call it a first-come, first-serve basis type parking, but a placard type parking
situation and how would that improve our overall parking situation here on the
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campus? And if you look at the Old Wailuku Post Office site, you'll notice that we've
created I think about 45 stalls, 45 stalls at that post office site, and they are actually
67 users that have been issued placards for that site and that parking lot is still not
full. On a daily basis there's at least, you know, four or five stalls that are empty on
that stall. So we continue to issue additional passes, placards for that property. So
my point is that, maybe, you know, we have to look overall in terms of how we're doing
our parking for the campus and make some changes, because it seems to me like
there's a significant amount of parking that might be gained, you know, if we were to
look at it differently. When you, I think, Ms. Taomoto was talking about the church
parking lot, yeah, that we're looking at. We're gonna do a similar setup where it would
be placard based so that although we're gonna get 60...I'm sorry how many stalls, 67?
Sixty-seven stalls at that church parking lot, you know, if we can overbook that
parking lot by 20, 25 percent, you know, that's a significant additional amount of
stalls that we can add to that particular parking area. What are you estimating, about
90...we believe we can issue 90 passes for that particular parking or 80, 80 close to
90. So I mean, it's a difficult and challenging discussion to have with regards to
parking here. But I think it's one that at some point in time, we need to, to really take
on.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: But that is a potential...I forgot how many acres it was, it was
14 extra acres out over there?
MR. REGAN: If you're gonna do something like what Member Victorino was suggesting in
terms of busing?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
MR. REGAN: Yeah, sure.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. That's it for now. I got plenty, I'm just still...it's
completely...I mean, the difference is such a big difference in what was shown the first
time versus...and it was the same group like you said, they should know better. Oh
well, sorry, Mr. Chair. It's all good..
MS. TAOMOTO: Chair Hokama, can I just make one comment?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Taomoto?
MS. TAOMOTO: I just want to make sure everyone understood that the consultant was given
not a directive, but the basis of the design options after we started the design was to
not go over the 24 million presented in 2012. So a lot of what had to be taken out is
due to the increase in cost per square foot differences from 2012 to proposed
construction date of 20...basically by the time we start construction it will be like
2017. So that's a five-year difference in cost escalation that had to be applied to the
$24 million we held. We did not allow, you know, the design criteria basically was
24 million. And we had 24 million 2012, and we still have 24 million in 2017 for the
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same...not the same, sorry...the, dollar...basically dollar per square foot changes
drastically from 2012 to 2017. So if we had been given...if we felt that we could get
more money I guess or we were told we could get more money then the design might
have changed. We still I would think not have been recommending that we spend that
much money on parking, because we feel that we have solutions in the master plan for
the Phase 2, and the Phase 1B where we are providing dedicated parking structure
type of parking which is a lot cheaper than under the building. 'Cause the under the
building affects the mechanical system for the built offices. So we felt, and the
consultant in discussions with them, that the parking structure in the master plan is
the right decision if we're going structured parking.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, it's a completely different picture
from what was originally shown, but I'm hearing Ms. Taomoto's explanation for it.
What...say the original proposal were to be built out, what is the difference in the cost
in this future cost? Was that ever calculated in for you to determine that whoa, that's
way out of line, and we need to just stay at the 24, and you know, keep it down and
readjust the whole blueprint of this thing?
MS. TAOMOTO: I probably could get that transmitted to Council maybe early next week. We
can have our consultants run the numbers for the six-level offices with the three-level.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, the original design -MS. TAOMOTO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --and what ... (inaudible)...
MS. TAOMOTO: I can probably ask them to run a...based on this design adding the two
levels of offices and two levels of parking. We can probably have that numbers
transmitted to Council so you can compare to what...if we held the design, the
parking...the three-level parking, six-level office what would you be looking at? You'll
be look at a lot more than 30 million.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Sure, sure, no, I don't doubt that.
MS. TAOMOTO: But we can get that to you probably early next week.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, I'm just curious, Chair. So who is moving down to the
A&B Business Park and where...
MS. TAOMOTO: The Service Center?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah.
MS. TAOMOTO: You guys probably have it in one of your binders, but we transmitted a
relocation schedule, and in that relocation schedule... oh, in fact on Page 10 -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Ten has got it all.
MS. TAOMOTO: --it's really small print, but if you read it-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's there.
MS. TAOMOTO: --it's the Office of Economic Development's County Resource Center, the
Department of Public Works, DSA Inspectors, the Finance Department, Department of
Motor Vehicles and Real Property Tax, the Department of Housing and Human
Concerns, their entire Department, and the Office of Economic Development under the
Mayor's Office.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. And so everyone's talking about parking for our
workers which is very, very important and I know the humbug that a lot of our
employees go through, but the visitors. You know we have the people coming to pay
their bills, we have people coming to storm our gallery for testimonies, you know, so
what...is that factored in 'cause I know that's a huge issue too not just our employees
but that aspect?
MS. TAOMOTO: The new office building of 27 stalls, what we are proposing the
Administration take our recommendation is to only give Deputies and Directors
located in that building parking and the rest of the stalls would go to public. And
we're still evaluating if that's reasonable. That does impact the employees because
they don't get any, only...unless you're a Deputy and Director. But until we have more
time to look at that, we're comfortable just saying that right now. In terms of public
parking, I kind of deal with the parking on the campus, as some you may know, so
what I am hoping to discuss with the Managing Director, once I can discuss it with
staff, is coming up with a policy where it would...we would set a policy that employees
cannot use the public parking in the front 'cause we get a lot of complaints about that.
They notice that it's employees parking in the front public parking lot. So a policy, if
appropriate, if it can be developed, we are looking at doing that to address that.
Public... specific public parking not employee parking, you know, for the front lot. But
if we do that, I believe that there will not be a problem. It would alleviate the problem
we have right now.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, yeah, it's...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Can copy the State, put meters.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, that was just what I was going ask.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: State puts meters.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, that's one option. Thank you, Chair. Thank you,
Department.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. You know, I recently read that the
housing cost in Hawaii...in Maui had gone up the most in the last year, something like
13 percent, so I'm not really surprised that these numbers are escalating for cost of
construction. But I want it to be clear, you know we're all talking about parking, and I
say, amen, 'cause you know, I've been in this parking business and it's tough. It's
really hard here. And often people will tell us that, you know, we gotta move because
we have to move our car, and you know, my staff for a while went crazy paying huge
fine bills not being able to get down in time to move their cars, and we've solved that
and I wanna say amen to Managing Director's comments about extra spaces, because
when we were accepting some stalls in the Old Post Office lot, I had big argument with
him 'cause he said there would be space, and I said no, I wanna make sure they have
a place to park, but he was right, every day when I pass by and I look there are
spaces. So anyway, what I'm trying to put together and maybe our Chair can help us
`cause I heard his strong commitment to the Municipal Parking Lot, when we were
doing this, was the Municipal Parking Lot factored in? It wasn't. Okay, so if we build
the Municipal Parking Lot which our Chair is saying he wants done, then it
would...would it assist us with this parking problem we have here in this building?
We'd need less spaces here if we had that. Ms. Taomoto or Managing Director,
anybody?
MS. TAOMOTO: Yeah, when we...it was discussed, and it is I think discussed in our master
plan that if we can find a way to allocate the stalls in the proposed municipal parking
structure to employees, find a way to, it's you know, two hours and now you gotta
walk that much farther to move your car every two hours, but do 12-hour stalls or
something like that, and if that policy is gonna be applied to the parking structure,
12-hour stalls, then yes, it would alleviate for these employees. In our survey, we did
a physical survey and a e-mail survey, there wasn't a significant amount of employees
parking in the Wailuku Municipal Parking Lot. But you know, if we give it cheap
enough maybe they'll buy a monthly pass or whatever we decide to do of how we
allocate the stalls.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So it kinda sounds to me like we kinda have to look at these two
things together, Chair. 'Cause one will definitely affect the other.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I understand what you're saying, Ms. Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll? Under the land acquisition component if we are
successful in acquiring the property there are two structures currently on that parcel.
What is the intent of the Department to do with the two structures?
MS. TAOMOTO: We haven't talked about it in depth with the Managing Director and the
Mayor, but what we have...one of our thoughts is putting it...until we decide that we
should demolish it, we are...one of the recommendations we're coming up with is to
lease it to some of the grants people. You know, the people that we give grants to that
we assist with their lease payments for, that could be an option. That's appropriate
for that use, that type of residential use. Also, we could probably easily construct
surface parking around that. We could look at that, but basically the two...one of the
structures is significantly old. So we're not sure -CHAIR HOKAMA: Eighty years old.
MS. TAOMOTO: --yep, if it's safe enough to put somebody in, but definitely the more newer
structure closer to the road, we were thinking a good idea would be to look at some of
our grants and see how we can save money. But I don't know what other, I mean,
we're gonna come up with options. We just haven't had time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: It's a 27-square foot structure built in 1993.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: I tell you if we bought it when the father was willing to sell to the
County...missed opportunities.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: One second.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay. Sure.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino, I'll get back to you, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. So you know, hearing the questions of our Members, you know for
me part of the concern is to defer this for one more year, especially I might choose to
await the audit before I move on this. 'Cause I wanna know the difference too in the
nine stories versus the current proposal, and yes, it's gonna cost more. I think it's
something we need to review and make that decision as the appropriators.
Mr. Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. And that was my exact sentiment, you
know. We need to see both to make a decision, and more importantly, this was the
building that supposedly we've got to take care of our needs for the next 25, 30 years
plus. This building here was supposed to take care needs long, long time ago that was
outlived. This building has not kept up with what needs to be done. Just walk
around. You go to Council Services, you go to many departments, they're little
cubbyholes that's it, dividers. So I don't want another building built so that in
10 years we're out renting, we're out leasing space again or 15 years or 20 years. I
mean, it's gotta be something that's gonna last us a long time and accommodate what
we need. Parking is just one of the entities, one small part of it. I want enough
parking so that not only employees, but the constituents that come, whatever, it's
testifiers, whatever, Mr. Chair, they can come and park and not be driving around the
street or every two hours running downstairs to move their car. And I agree with you,
we're the only County, we're the only County that has no parking meters anywhere
except in the State lot. That might be another option. Because if people pay, they
know they got three hours, they'll run downstairs to make sure they get the whatever,
but they'll know. I mean, to have a policeman riding around all the time and
scratching tires and then writing tickets, that's a waste of resources. That to me is
...(inaudible)... and we're not going expand our streets. Our streets will never get
wider.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, especially when the tag violations go to the State.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you very much. That's a double whammy, you
know, whereas parking meters collect money, revenue for us here in the County. So I
again, I'm not happy with these changes. I wanna be very honest with you, Managing
Director, Ms. Taomoto, I'm not really happy with these changes. Now what you had
promised or not promised, you had committed to do. You know, I understand costs
have changed and it's going to continue to change. We wait another year or two, it will
get even more expensive, I understand. I just think that we're gonna build, let's build
it right and five stories or four stories of office space and one-story of parking just
doesn't seem right in my mind. I was really looking forward to something of what we
had discussed, three stories of parking, six stories of office space which would take us
out 30, 40 years, and that's what our hope was. Am I correct in what my original
discussion with you folks was all about?
MS. TAOMOTO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. TAOMOTO: Yeah, just to let you know that the building interiors does provide for
growth to 2030. So it does provide for the growth. I think it's just...you're looking
vertically, but originally when we came in, the building footprint, the...sorry, the
floor...the floor, area per floor was smaller. This floor area is 12,000 square feet. It's
bigger than this building. This building square footprint is 9,000. So the footprint is
bigger next door than we came in. That's why it went higher. The other thing is when
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I, when we're doing the floor layouts, as we're working on them now, there's growth
built into the spaces that we're developing for to 2030. So what we did was we took
the historic growth of each department, we projected it, and then on the interiors, you
can see growth, growth, growth, growth, growth, growth. So I can give you the
numbers, I can if, you know, if it's worth it, I will try to get it tomorrow. I will talk to
them when I leave and see if they can run the numbers and we get it to you tomorrow.
But what I can tell you is that it will be empty floors because we have the growth built
into the, for what you have in front of you. We have the growth cubicles built in.
So...but if you're okay with that additional cushion of growth then I mean...I guess
that would be your call, but we'll bring you the numbers. I wanna say we'll bring it
hopefully tomorrow so it doesn't delay any decisions, and at the latest early, maybe
Monday next week.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, Ms. Taomoto, I'm not disputing what you're
saying, but I can tell you in 2007 I walked into this building. I'm walking out in 2016,
10 years, like that. So don't give me 15 years, 'cause 15 years is gonna go like that.
I'm sorry, Mr. Chair. I just...I getting tired sometimes of the, what I call, the
runaround, and I apologize for getting a little testy. It's been a long day, but that's
another story and another conversation. So I'll leave it at this, but I really, really
believe this was supposed to have been the build-out to last us 20, 30, 40 years, and
not this 15 years, 2030 and to build out. You know, but you guys bring it, let's look at
it, Mr. Chair, and then we can decide with more, what I call accurate information. It's
sad that this firm gave us one number, and grant you, I understand costs have gone
up, but then we got almost half the building for more than they originally said, about
well, maybe two-thirds. Okay, I'll give you two-thirds of the building, okay. Instead of
24 million, now we're looking at 30 million with two-thirds of the building that we
originally were told we were gonna get. That's the only point I've gotta make.
Nothing's gonna change, and street parking is not gonna get better, so unless we do
the parking and office so that we don't have to go back to One Main Plaza, we're
going...like you said, should have bought it. Should of, could of, would of, we didn't,
so too late. So now, let's move on, and let's not make the same mistake twice, 'cause I
don't wanna look down 30 years from now, and I may not even be around, right, Ms.
Baisa? We may not be around and so then you know, those who come behind us, are
gonna have the same problem, oh we need to build another building or we need to
expand someplace else, you know? You know, Mr. Couch, you know, the other area
with Kehalani, I don't know if that office is still on the table, but on top of that, you
know, the other side, that other acreage we were looking at was really for housing.
That's a big gully in there. So it might be really hard just to put parking in that area,
but that's another story. I didn't mean to get off to a tangent, sorry, Mr. Chair. Thank
you very much.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, there's not enough pCards to pay for that. I would say though,
Members, you know, the old Board of Supervisors when they started the planning of
this, this building has lasted about 50 years, okay, 50 years. The County was run out
of the old building, the Board of Supervisors, that was the whole County Building till
the mid-'60s, early mid...almost 1968 it served the County. Okay, part of it is the
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growth of our community. And so when they built this, it was planned for expansion
of the County. One of the things that we tend to miscalculate or misestimate is the
success of our programs. The visitor industry is a success and the development of
real estate development is a success. Where we are today under the old councilor and
supervisors, we're supposed to be at 2035, okay. We're ahead 20 years in accelerated
success. So part of it is yes, people say the old leaders did not plan well, but
infrastructure is always a tool to control growth. When we did the Lahaina, west...the
new road for West Maui compared to the old road that we all remember, there was
discussion for a four-lane highway. State and County leaders felt to control growth,
two-lane highway was the way to go. It wasn't that they didn't think about a fourlane, they did. It was how to manage growth for this County's community to make it
acceptable for those that are already here. So you know, I would say, we do our best
in forecasting, but that's all we can do, our best estimates in forecasting. We just were
very successful in our policies that the County grew faster than estimated. So
Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I totally agree with you on that,
that you know, 50 years. This is pretty good for 50 years. That's good foresight. But
it was foresight for 50 years, not 10. 'Cause if you...by the time this building gets
built...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Understood, understood, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Understood.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, so I'm guessing we wanna consider, you know, 50 years
out again, so we're looking at 2070 not 2030. So I'm looking forward to the numbers.
You know, if it goes...if it has to go up like the old one, let's see what the price is,
because you've also got, part of the deal was I believe, was that you build that office
building one up to the height it was supposed to be and not do Office Building 2 at all.
I believe that was part of the discussion. Now, you're saying a shorter Office
Building 1, and then coming back with the Office Building 2, you know, how
much...wanna look at the difference in price of building Office Building 2 at the four,
five-stories so we don't get the whole Fire Code issues and whatever issues they got. If
we were to build Office Building 2 at the height versus building Office Building 1 to the
original nine stories with the parking, et cetera. And yes, if it's gonna be some empty,
empty spaces for a while, you know, there were empty spaces here I'm guessing when
they moved from Kalana Pakui. I mean, they couldn't fill the whole space unless this
one whole, you know the whole ninth floor was just bare.
CHAIR HOKAMA: When Council moved, I think every Member only had half a position for
Staff.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right, right. So, so it's...please, you know, you don't even have
the cost of Office Building 2, and I bet that the cost of Office Building 1 going up to the
nine stories will probably be less than building a whole new Building 2. Yeah, it looks
nice, and it would be a nice campus, but my gosh, let's not plan to 2030; let's plan to
2070 for this, you know, for the services.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And I would say, Members, with all respect to the Department, you know
they are here to propose -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --and for us to dispose, but one of the things that I will say that we have
within our purview, and that you know, it's not for the Department to propose it to us,
but we can consider within us is we have assets as the Legislative Branch to dispose of
to also help pay for certain public benefits which means if some of the things that is
being proposed works and we leave the current baseyard, that's valuable property.
The Council is within its authority to sell it.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And we have 50 lots in Sandhills.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And we got 50 lots, Maui Lani that we could dispose of and use that sale
to help lower the...either the cost of this project or reduce debt or whatever Council
feels is the most appropriate use of those acquisition after disposal of assets. So
again, Members, we have many different ways to fund and pay for things than just the
traditional General Fund and GO Bonds.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And one quick, last question. On the Page 7, where it says
fourth level, Public Works. Department of Public Works to gain expansion space when
Management Admin moves to Office Building 1, how would they gain that space? Are
they gonna move some people up to the ninth floor?
MS. TAOMOTO: No. Currently we have one employee in the old Public Works Conference
Room. When you come off the elevator, take a right, by the women...yeah, there's one
employee in there. So he's gonna move over to Office Building 1. So that opens up...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So they're gonna get their conference room back?
MS. TAOMOTO: Conference room back.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh okay.
MS. TAOMOTO: So...and I also wanted to say that I'm gonna go back and check my
numbers, 'cause I got all you excited, but it might not be 2030, it might have been a
30-year growth. It's...I'm kind of fuzzy about it. I should have brought all my
paperwork. But I don't like when Mr. Victorino gets excited, so I'm gonna wait till
Friday when I get all the facts to you folks, but it might have been a 30-year projection
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not 2030, sorry. The other thing is my recollection is it's about 5 million a floor. So
do you...since I'm going back to my desk, do you folks...Chair, do you want me to run
it to a 50-year projection and then recalculate the square footage? 'Cause it might
have been a 30-year projection that I have in the master plan, not a 50-year
projection. So I can calculate out the 50-year square footage if you need me to?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Give me the 30 and the 50.
MS. TAOMOTO: Okay. And then I'll bring the cost to full height, but it's about 5 million a
floor for offices I think it was.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, 'cause...thank you for that, 'cause I don't want, you
know, Mr. Regan's grandkids sitting in this thing saying what were those guys
thinking 'cause 50 years ago...
CHAIR HOKAMA: I don't think Mr. Regan is ready to think about that generation yet.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: But we got to. We gotta think about that.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Understand, but you know, in its right perspective, Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And yeah, I like the...us revisiting the
different options and seeing the pricing out of them. But the point about empty
offices, would we be able to lease and rent out such things or...
CHAIR HOKAMA: I would say that's something that Management can consider to get at least
revenue during the interim, that makes sense if it doesn't disrupt operations, I would
say, I'm sure Mr. Regan would consider that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right, and I think Housing, Grants was mentioned, so
perhaps those entities could be utilizing those areas to offset what we give them in
their Grant funding to be housed under our roof and things of that nature. So I see
options once again.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, there's opportunities, yeah -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --yeah, in approach. Any other questions on this? I think we
had...Mr. White?
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. I'm sure Ms. Taomoto realizes now that had she
updated her numbers each time she came to us, it wouldn't be quite the shock and
Mr. Victorino would not have lifted six inches off his chair.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Sorry.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: While she doesn't like it when Mr. Victorino gets excited, we enjoy it
because it keeps us -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Awake.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --awake, and after these long nights, his excitement provides a little
entertainment for us. It keeps us, it keeps us going so we appreciate it. But the, you
know, the thing that I get concerned about, you know, the old...the movie, If You Build
It, They Will Come. The purpose -CHAIR HOKAMA: Kevin Costner, yes.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --the purpose of building this building is for us to save money by
pulling people out of leased space. The purpose of this building is not to, in my mind,
just to provide a space that's gonna be so expansive that we're gonna feel comfortable
adding employees, and you know, I...you guys know I have a...I break out in a rash
when we add employees, because I see how much the costs are going up, and I don't
see growth in our economy or our business sector or anything else, that is gonna be
able to generate these kinds of increases that we're looking at. So I'm a little
concerned. I think the Administration has done a good job of presenting things and
doing the research and digging these things up and organizing them. But one of the
things, and I believe it was our last discussion, I don't know whether you guys had
done the research or whether some of our Staff had called around to find out what's
happening with the rental rates, but my recollection was that when we had the
conversation last time, the rental rates were actually going down or had flattened.
And so, I think along with your recalculation of the building cost, it would be helpful if
we can get an update on what the rental rates are looking like now. Because my sense
is that once we build something and start pulling people out, the rental rates are
gonna go down. So I...a lot of moving pieces and I appreciate all the efforts that you
guys put into it. It's not an easy thing for you and it's not an easy decision for us as
you can tell by today's discussion. But I appreciate what you've done, so thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Definitely this is a big project, and the Department has worked very hard.
It is definitely complicated and not easy. But I would say that, that is part of what
your Chairman is looking at, the ability of creating for certain departments to become
enterprise programs, and enterprise means they can make revenue, not just accept
funding, but provide revenue back to the County.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I hope you're not suggesting we sell tickets for at the door here?
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Nah, you know, we didn't, we didn't come up to the...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Once we keep Mr. Victorino here, we might be able to, you know, get a
pretty good price for it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Hey, hey, okay, come on.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I'll make that assessment after May

2nd

when Pacquiao beats Mayweather.

...(laughter)...
CHAIR HOKAMA: ...(inaudible)... the Mayweather fans out there. Okay, I think we had
enough discussion, and I think the Director and Ms. Taomoto has a sense of the
additional information that we would like to have shared with us so we can have a
better discussion before final decision making. So with that, Mr. Regan, we thank you
for your time, sir. Ms. Taomoto, we thank you for your assistance to the Committee
this afternoon. Now you have daunting tasks and we appreciate your dedication.
Okay, we're gonna take a recess before we start Parks. We are gonna start Parks and
then we are gonna then have our dinner break.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: What again?
CHAIR HOKAMA: We're gonna start on Parks after the short recess and then we'll have a
break because it's about almost that time, and then we'll finish the balance of CIP.
Okay, so please come back by 5:25 p.m. so we can just start as much as we can
`cause I would like to take the dinner break by 6:00 p.m. Okay, we are in recess.
. . . (gavel) . . .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

5:16 p.m.
5:28 p.m.

CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel) . . . Okay, let us come back. Thank you, Members, for that
healthy discussion on the Department of Management's projects. We are gonna start
Parks before our evening break, so we can do as much as possible. So may I please
refer you to 5753 under Countywide. This is the Large Capacity Cesspool Closure,
550,000, under Bond, Lapsed Bond. Department, please?

DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Chair, thank you, Chair. So the Large Capacity Cesspool Closure is a
design and construction of abandonment of the last known existing large capacity
cesspools and the Department is open for questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. Mis...
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: He's not here.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah 'cause I think it's Mr. Guzman. Okay, who's the Vice-Chairman of
Parks Committee? Ms. Cochran, I'll let you have first review of this request?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Where is this?
CHAIR HOKAMA: This is on 753, Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, no, the actual cesspool.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Oh, okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 753, it's at 753.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, late...time for a break.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, where?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department, if you please?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So there's seven locations that we've identified still
cesspool locations within the last year, and these should be the final ones needed to
close out for the rest of the Parks Department inventory, one at Ainakea, Haiku Ball
Park, Richard Pablo Caldito Ball Park, Waikapu Ball Field, Kaupakalua Roping Club,
and two on Molokai, Halawa Beach Park, and One Alii Park II.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, and but this funding is to...for closure of the final one,
so it's for one? No?
MS. SAVAGE: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you. This is to do the closure of all of the remaining.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, all of them. Oh, okay.
MS. SAVAGE: So all of these. Half of them will be converted to septic systems, and then
others will just be...the ones that are in locations where the restroom facility has been
determined not to be needed will just be closed and capped.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, okay, good. Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Is most of the cesspools of equal estimated cost for the
closure or some certain ones have a bigger cost impact?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. The prices for each of 'em will be a little bit different.
Individually the 550 is looking at all of 'ern combined what we believe will be sufficient.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, so would you say the ones closer to the beach such as One Alii on
Molokai would have a higher cost?
MS. SAVAGE: That specific location will be one that will just be closed. It won't be
converted. The ones that will be converted into septic systems will have a higher cost,
and just to clarify, there's two restroom locations at One Alii, and this is the one that
is on the far side closer to the campground areas.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Mr. Couch, questions? Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: You say One Alii Park then will just be a complete closure,
did I understand you correctly?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. The restroom that's closest to the pavilion and the
playground at One Alii, that one is fine. It's the smaller one that is the one-stall unit
on each side that is closest to the first pullout where there's the roundabout. That's
the one that...and it's currently closed as well. But that's the one that will be capped
and closed permanently.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No questions, thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
So you know, you mentioned Waikapu, not
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO:
Waikapu...Waihee, you know, Caldito Park, and another one. You said, two. Two in
our area, I remember that. So when you say you close these up, what are the
alternatives then? What are we doing as far as alternative restrooms? Because there's
nothing else there, and that one I know for sure there's no other alternative restroom?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So at the Waihee Richard Pablo Caldito Park that's one
that we're looking at converting to septic so that we would still have the restroom
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location there. The same thing at the Waikapu Ball Field. The Waikapu Community
Center restrooms does have a septic system, and so what we're trying to determine is
if it's possible to -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Hook up.
MS. SAVAGE: --connect those together, or if there would need to be an expansion to just put
in a larger system, or if it's something that financially we just need to put in a separate
one. So that is the one that we're still doing some research on to determine the best
option for that location.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And there's no possibility of putting in, putting in a system
or connecting it to the sewer system, because there's all this development around that
area, and I don't know the logistics, but there's a lot of development, and a lot of sewer
lines that have been or are being put in, is that another possibility?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. We've looked at those at most of the locations. I do think
the one specifically at Waikapu, we do need to continue to look at a little bit further to
continue to determine all those possible options for that location.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That might not be applicable to others, but that particular
location I know, you know, there's a lot of development that's occurring or will be
occurring in the not-too-distant future, so why put another septic tank in there or
even connect to the other septic system, we should actually, if can, and it's not that
much more expensive hooking it up to the sewer system and be done with it forever
and not have to continue this process, yeah? So that would be the only thing, Mr.
Chair, as far as Waikapu is concerned, knowing, knowing what's going on in that
particular area. As far as Waihee, I think we discussed that, but the sewer system
comes up short, and that's one of the problems. There is a sewer system but it only
goes to Hawaiian Homes and it stops right there and doesn't go any further.
Unfortunately, I wish it did, but it doesn't. So, okay, thank you Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll, any questions on this project area
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Not one.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: Not really a question, but I'm very interested in this. You know,
I was involved in that discussion earlier or maybe later last year, about closing
cesspools and I'm interested in the numbers, because they were telling us that it
would cost about $25,000 to close one, and if you divide this 550,000 by seven, that's
a heck of a lot more, that's three times as much as they told us. So I don't know if
they're doing this because we're the County, but maybe it's a house cesspool
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compared to a large cesspool, but that would even double, it's still triple. So I'm glad
that we were able to kinda slow them down, and I don't know where that legislation is
in the Legislature right now, but I know it was still active. And maybe that's
something we wanna check on.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Are you folks aware of the legislation Ms. Baisa is, has brought
forward, Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. I'm not personally too aware of that legislation. I can
provide a little insight. If we're just closing and capping the system, it is closer to that
$25,000 mark. When we're converting it to a septic with the design, it's closer to
eighty to a hundred thousand depending upon the rest of the details.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: But that's what they were talking about, because if you had a
home, and you had to take out your cesspool, you gotta put it one septic system. And
they told us, they were throwing around 25,000. This kinda scares me, it's worst than
I thought. I'm gonna ask the Staff if they could please check on that legislation?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Molina?
MR. MOLINA: Just to clarify, Mr. Chair. Those were changes to Administrative Rules and
not -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, it's gonna happen anyway. Whether it comes in rules or in
law, we're gonna have to deal with it. So I think we need to pay attention. If it's rules,
we gotta try to stop it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So if you can get the status for us, Mr. Molina, we would appreciate
that, please?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran, further questions on this?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, no, no, not at this point.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. As you notice on their justification, we are, I guess
under a Consent Decree on this one, so we are...we'll be...this is part of compliance, so
we understand this request. We'll move to the next component. Countywide Parks
Americans with Disabilities Act improvements, Countywide, General Fund, $200,000.
Department?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Chair, this program is implementing the County's ADA Transition
Plan to provide handicapped accessibility to park facilities. The Fiscal Year '16
projects include accessibility improvements at Kepaniwai Park, beach parks,
community centers, swimming pools, and the Waiehu Golf Course.
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Okay, thank you.
First, can you tell us the status of the
CHAIR HOKAMA:
current...previous funding provided, please?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So in previous years, in 2004, there was an assessment
done that determined all of the different sites that specifically needed ADA projects
and improvements to be made and there was a transition plan developed from that.
There was 31 sites located on that transition plan, and we have all of those have either
been initiated or completed, and we have one, kind of one remaining larger one that
we're still working on in conjunction with the master planning that was going on with
the War Memorial Gymnasium area to remedy some of those, and the rest of those
items have specifically been addressed. There's also been some additional projects
that have come up. Any time there's a request made for accessibility at different
locations, a lot of those projects additionally get added onto the list.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Mr. Guzman, any questions as our subject matter Chairman on this
project?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. I notice that you've only been able to work down,
only spent about $230,000 of the 500,000 so far this year, and I can appreciate the
fact that you guys have spent a lot of time and energy going after the bathroom
problems so I appreciate that and I can understand you being a little behind the curve
on ADA. But ADA is a, you know, a continuing challenge because like in most private
companies you get hit with ADA stuff and you gotta get it done, taken care of, and out
of your way. And the ADA challenges that we have are it's obviously still pretty
significant because we're asking for large sums of money in the upcoming years as
well. Do you think it's going to be possible to get back to a fuller focus on ADA this
coming year, or is the 200,000 because you don't feel you can get there? And will you
be able to commit the remaining $268,000 prior to it lapsing in December?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. Yes. There's actually a bunch of the ADA projects that
are...were slated to get started in this month, and then in the upcoming month. And
so I think we also have some contracts that are still going through as well. So I think
the...over the...even in the next month or two months, that number is gonna drop
down again considerably with how much is remaining. And we won't, with the
projects we have slated for the rest of year, we won't have any problem spending the
remainder of those monies.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Then should we be leaving this appropriation at the $500,000
level?
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. The specific projects that we're looking at and planning at
doing put us at around that $200,000 mark that we're looking for Fiscal Year '16. And
you know, I think us looking at all of the other types of projects that we're also trying
to run at the same time, you know, we saw that as being a good balance to still get
the...finish the larger ones that we know need to be done. We're also gonna be looking
at, we had talked previously about the facility assessments that we're going to be
doing again at all of our park facilities, and we're working on an ADA checklist that
we'll be filling out when we do that as well. And so we're hoping that that's going to
help us identify more of the little things that we can do in-house as well as if there's
still larger items that weren't initially on the transition plan from 2004, but that we
should have added on there. So with the information we have this point in time, we
feel comfortable with that $200,000 mark.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. And last question, Chair. Of the 31 sites that were identified,
how many are completed? And I realize there probably may be other things that come
up at those sites that we haven't foreseen, but...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Chair, there's 30 of the 31 sites that are completed.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Oh, that's great. Then what's all the remaining...the future year
funding for?
MS. SAVAGE: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you. So the...just because there was a specific number of facilities
identified in the transition plan doesn't mean that there's not other projects-VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay.
MS. SAVAGE: --that we still need to follow up with. So I believe the language is that, yeah,
we're required to move the barriers at all of the 31 sites that were identified and put
20 percent of all construction funding into removing these barriers and making the
facilities more accessible. In 2012, was when the 2010 ADA Standards went into play,
and so any facility that was built before then which is all of our facilities for the most
part, we need to go back and relook at and constantly be making sure that we're
coming up to Code. But they weren't necessarily listed on that first list of 31 facilities.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So of all the park facilities that we are responsible for, how many
have...do all of them have ADA accessible bathrooms or are we still behind the curve
on that?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. We're still working on that. So there's not accessible
restrooms currently at all of our facilities.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Do you have a sense of how many?
MS. SAVAGE: We could, we could provide that information.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: If you don't mind that-MS. SAVAGE: Yep.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --I'd appreciate it. Because, you know, to me this is one of the
responsibilities that we have, and if we don't show that we're addressing it, then we're
leaving ourselves open for people to start another action. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No, I agree. I think we need to address what we, what he's
mentioned prior to the other is compliance.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Couch? Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And Department, how do we...I know
this looks more for park, actual...you know, official park sites, does this apply ever to I
guess public beach access type areas?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. When we do our...the facility inspection that we're
planning on doing in the upcoming months, we will be inspecting all of the, all of the
facilities, and yes, it would apply not just to physical building structures, but any, any
public access areas.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, very good. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No. No thank you. I'm a big supporter of putting ADA in
compliance. The thing is very, very important. You know, you don't realize it until
you wind up in a wheelchair or not being able to be mobile. And then you find out
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that even though you have ADA compliance, it doesn't really work. I had that
experience last year when I wound up in the wheelchair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And I went to a lot of ADA compliance buildings, and it was
really funny 'cause they're passed and they're operating, but then when you try to
open the big door to get into the restroom that is ADA, you cannot carry...you cannot
move it. You need somebody to do that for you. So I think, you know, this is largely
something that you learn by being in that situation. And that we're very lucky that we
have Member Carroll, who you know, really understands, but ADA compliance is very,
very important once you have to deal with it. Otherwise, you just kinda oh well, here
we go again.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Understood.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: But when it happens you realize it. So I'm very happy the
County is working hard to become compliant. And I agree with Ms. Savage that you
have to keep reviewing too, because the ADA law changes, and so you have to go back
and fix again, when they discover new things. So very good, let's move it up.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Just along that line, I'd have to say and agree with
Councilmember. Even Lahaina, we just went over there, and the ADA bathroom over
there is not ADA, and we have bathrooms all over the place like that, and it's really
bad because if somebody had an electric chair over there, they can't even use it. So
we really need to monitor that and monitor those and try to bring them up to
standard. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Carroll. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And thank you. And I also concur that we've gotta
continue working very diligently to continue to upgrade the facilities, maintaining the
facilities, because even at some of our...I had a senior moment again, community
centers, community centers have not been kept up, and there's some really, really bad
community centers as far as ADA compliance. So you know, we're not only talking
your parks, any of our facilities for which the public has access to. So, I agree
wholeheartedly even though you've got 30 of 31, great job, but you gotta continue the
process as it's never ending, never ending. And I don't think we'll ever get caught up,
but as long as we're doing our due diligence, it is very unlikely that we would have any
actions taken against us if we're doing our due diligence. So thank you very much. I
appreciate it, and keep up the good work. I look forward to, you know, the point
where one day, we have every one of our facilities ADA compliant so that those special
needs people don't feel like they're left out, that they're a part of the whole process,
that they can enjoy our facilities like we do.
- 128 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2015

CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Now let's move to the next project request. We are going to
the Hana Community District-Hana-Keanae-Kailua Parks System, 595,000, General
Fund. Department?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Thank you, Chair. So for the first improvement funds for the
Hana-Keanae-Kailua Park System, again, for renovations, repairs, improvements,
planning, and construction.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Mr. Carroll, any questions for your...this project in your district?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Nothing.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Victorino, any questions regarding this request?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Nope, I think well deserved for that area, Mr. Carroll, thank
you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, I can't...this is pretty much
boilerplate language on all the park systems project descriptions. If you look at the
West Maui Park System Project Description, Paia-Haiku, Molokai Parks System, Lanai
Parks System, South Maui Parks Systems, the descriptions are all the same. So what
exactly specifically are we doing within the systems, because this is all boilerplate if
you look at each of the pages, subsequent to this at the other park systems?
Specifically what are we doing with this money?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Councilman Guzman, on Attachment H, it does have the breakdown
for the parks system.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Attachment H. Yes, this was part of a Department submittal dated
April 10, last Friday, they submitted this Members, and for your filing from your Staff
it will be under PR-2BF1H.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Very good.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: What alphabet?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay, here we are.
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Director?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: So all of that will have the breakdown of the funding allocated for the
centers, for the Hana Community Center, Helene Hall, and so forth, and they'd be
breaken down by district.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Very good, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. And my concern with these projects is that, it looks
like we're trying to fix all the, all the challenges in the next two years. You know, we
have a significant amount this year, and in most cases a bigger amount next year, and
then the year after that it drops back down to what can be covered out of maintenance
in the Department. So like, like we did last year, I think we need to ask the
Department to take a look at...as Mr. Victorino would say, what can...what can you
live with and what can you live without, but really it...what can, what do we really
need to get done this year, and how can we spread out the expense so that we're not
trying to fix everything in the first two years especially when this is all money that
comes out of the General Fund? I think there may be some bonding money in there,
but my recollection is it's all General Funded efforts.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Most of it is, you're right, General Fund. There is a few Bond
So you're correct, most of this is being requested for cash
considerations.
consideration. So before I ask Ms. Crivello, Department or maybe Mr. Baz, how does
this request differ from the Department's request for us to provide funding in the Park
Maintenance Operations Budget? You wanna just...okay, you know, when we look
at...you know, we can understand design, permitting for new, new pavilion, we
understand that. The construction of new pavilion we understand that. But repair
and paint cafeteria building, most of us would say, shouldn't that be one
0 86 M Budget consideration versus a CIP consideration? So if you can help us get
some understanding please, Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chair. So yeah, the Department proposed these projects as
Capital Improvement Projects because they are, you know, extensive items that will
extend the useful life of the facilities, and so, you know, that's kind of the criteria
between a capital project and the ultimate determination of you know, whether it's
Capital or 086M, you know, it really...I don't wanna say it's...well, it's really determined
at the final level of expenditure with Department of Finance whether or not something
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is actually capitalized. And something can be capitalized whether it's in our Capital
Improvement Program Budget or it's in our Operations Budget. It's really, it's two
different factors, right? You're budgeting for one thing in, you know, in our
perspective, you know, from my...if I say, our because my perspective is your guys
perspective as far as the Budget's concerned, but from the Department of Finance's
concern, they can capitalize you know, whether it's...no matter which, which items
and, you know, equipment that they buy and the Operating Account is capitalized on
different things.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So they follow a standard procedure that it's pretty black and white.
MR. BAZ: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: There's no gray.
MR. BAZ: Yeah, they have to follow the Government Accounting Standards Board's
requirements, the GASB Standards is you know, you've kind of heard that term floated
around, but yes, it's very black and white as far as what they consider. But our
budgeting perspectives are really just based on Maui County Code where you know, is
it a betterment to the facility, right?
CHAIR HOKAMA: So they tell you and then you, then you calculate the depreciation
schedule after the decision on capitalization or not?
MR. BAZ: The Department of Finance will...yes, they will...if they capitalize something then
it goes on the depreciation schedule. If it's not capitalized, it's expensed out that year.
And that's something that the Department of Finance works with the external auditors
on, on an annual basis.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, our external auditors, our independent auditors have not brought
up a concern of how we're booking or how we're budgeting operation to capital? The
auditors have not stated there's concern of practice, recommendation of keep it simple
and you know, black and white, straight silos and...
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair, they did in 2006, have a finding and recommendation with a
project...based on a single project that some of you may remember back then, but
basically yes, they wanna try to keep capital construction projects out of the Operating
Budget in general. And so Finance does try to follow that specifically. They're more
concerned on that side of things that they're not spending too much operational
monies on something that's gonna be a capital construction project. But again, you
know, they capitalize a lot of other things that are in the Operations Budget. But the
main thing that the recent, you know, auditors have had a concern with is our
Construction in Progress Reports which, you know, as I mentioned, we're working on,
on that.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And for me, as the Chair, the only concern about is that, then how
accurate can we depend on the projected, that service sheet, if we're not sure what
from operations is gonna be eventually capitalized? Because we depend on the Debt
Service Sheet based on what we believe are the CIP projects.
MR. BAZ: Yeah, Mr. Chair, thank you. That's a very good question. Our funding sources
that would require a Debt Service payment which are the either the bond issuances or
the SRF loans or that one USDA loan that we entered into are required to be in our
capital program. Yeah, we cannot issue debt for an operating expenditure that's very
clear as far as the State Constitution is required. So based on those, you will not see
a Debt Service for an operating expenditure ever.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. White, I'm sorry, before I go to Ms. Crivello, any last
questions you have, sir? Mr. White, I'm sorry. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I had one, but you got me sidetracked.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'm glad I'm not the only one that's...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: You can move on. It'll come back to me.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you. I can understand the concerns with our high
costs, but you know this is my second term, but I recall as a real newbie on my first
term hearing concerns from the public as well as representatives from the visitor
industry about the deplorable situation, our restrooms, and even some of our parks,
the grounds. But what I'm hearing today is more positive. They appreciate, it's...and
from the residents that there is a major improvement. That it's not so scary to walk
into a restroom today at one of our facilities. So I can appreciate that. I hear that all
the time from our Maui residents that there's things that's happening, you know, and I
don't know how we can take it little by little to meet our overused and well used
facilities that we provide for our public as well as our visitors, I think is. I mean, we've
heard that in Hana the other night how their facilities are being stressed by the
busloads of visitors that use the public facility like the restrooms. So I don't know
how we, you know, and at the same time, those that provide the amenities for our
visitors contribute to the revenue source, so just trying to find the balance. So good
luck and thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I seem to recall last year most these
amounts were like huge at the proposed time. They were 600,000, a million and
2 million in some of the districts, and we cut 'em way down hopefully to a more
realistic level, but these were to be used for any kind of...that the complaints that
we've all been hearing and whatnot. So I think you guys have been doing a pretty
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good job on spending it down 'cause things are looking a lot better as Ms. Crivello
said. The question I have for the Hana one in particular is it appears you've got about
300,000...oh wait, Hana...where did it go, it went away. I had it. They spent it
already.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No, they didn't.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Wrong page.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: They have 57, 57 percent left.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, I see you got a 100 and, or 293,000 left on the Paani Mai
Park drainage system, and then...of this amount that we allocated of 165,000, you've
got a 105,000 left. So with that 105,000, that looks like you could take care one of
these things that you're planning on for next fiscal year, can't you? Or I'm just
curious as to, you know how you're gonna spend that 105 and the 595 in one year?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. The monies that are in the current fiscal year's budget,
there's projects outlined that will expend all of those funds specifically with the
remaining money, and as of this morning, it dropped down to, it was at 94,477.05 for
the amount left in that Hana account. And that, we have the electrical system that
we're working on right now and reviewing for that entire... all the buildings that are a
part of that kinda Hana Community Center Complex, 'cause there's some significant
electrical upgrade work that needs to be done, and so that will be as soon as that that
kind of inspection process is completed and we have the action plan of priority of
items then a good portion of that money is gonna go towards starting that project.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Yeah, and I realize the numbers that we have here are
only half a year's worth and we're still got another, I mean and we've got a quarter of
data that we're missing. So you anticipate cutting that 105, it's now 94,000 and
you're anticipating it going to zero by the end of this fiscal year?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. These monies we have for the 18-month cycles, so-COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right.
MS. SAVAGE: --some of them will go through, they'll be available until December. And so
some of the projects just depending upon the scope and the amount of work that
needs to go into creating the specifications and then just the process of getting the
bids and contracts, some of 'em might go a little bit longer than the fiscal year, but
definitely within the 18-month period, all of these funds will be expended.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. All right, thank you Chair. I just wanted to find out
what was the deal with the discrepancy here. Sounds like they got an answer.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And the Hana Community Center is the
building we had our budget hearing in the other evening? Is that the Hana
Community Center?
CHAIR HOKAMA: We had the...yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Where we had our hearing?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: What is the value of that building? It seems like a pretty old
structure. I mean, Chair, not to devalue the prices of things in Hana, but $450,000
for paint and electrical work on that building. I'm just like is it even worth that? But I
mean, we need it, they need it, the community needs it, I understand, but just...
CHAIR HOKAMA: I understand, that's a lot of paint.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Pencil that out, you know.
CHAIR HOKAMA: That's a lot of paint, you're right.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: But why don't we let the Department explain that request?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, thank you.
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So for a little bit of clarification, Helene Hall would be the
facility that the budget meetings and so forth down at Hana Bay. So that's what we
would refer to as Helene Hall. The Hana Community Center is the complex that we
would refer to that the office is located, the Council Services Offices and then there's
that whole long string of building in front. That's what we refer to as the Hana
Community Center.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Had our meeting there.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, we...
MS. SAVAGE: Oh okay. So not Helene Hall?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, Helene Hall wasn't available.
MS. SAVAGE: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And there also is looks like the Parks Office is located there
also. So it's the...kind of the long, like F Troop building? Right? I-CHAIR HOKAMA: Maybe Mr. Carroll may be able to-COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: That's before your time, sorry, but...
CHAIR HOKAMA: --help you with something. Mr. Carroll, if you can shed some additional
light please?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you. Just addressing everything on here that the
electrical upgrades as she said that's for the entire place, and we're worried the whole
thing might burn down. That's a Youth Center and all of that going down. That's a lot
of area to address, the paint and repair and everything. The only thing I have a real
concern over here with is the Hana Beach Park Design and Construction of a new
pavilion for a 150,000. And then they have for construction later on, 350,000. That
pavilion is a cement slab with hollow tile walls on each end and the beams going
across, that's it. That is a pavilion. The last time they extended the pavilion that
we've seen down there and I'm sure everybody's seen it, the County did that. They
had the mason go down there and they just extended the wall a little bit and put the
roof on. To say that you have design for $150,000 is ridiculous. I'm sorry, it's
just...there's no way that you're gonna pay $150,000 for somebody to go over there
and draw out a slab and two walls, and put a roof across it, much less $350,000 to go
over there and build that. But when we were discussing first time earlier, cost and
expense and for Upcountry for our center, the concerns we had, well, the concerns are
over here too, and I won't get into it, but I look some of the rest over here, I still have
the same concerns. We have problems with how we're sending things out. There's
problems with the people we're dealing with and the bids we're getting. And now this is
just a proposal, but you don't have to be a contractor or anything else to see there's
something wrong. We really need, and I just made out a PAF and sent it down to the
7th floor to look how we're going and sending out our PAFs and everything for bidding
and how we're going over there and determining how we're coming up with this figures
because it's wrong. There is something definitely wrong here and there's a lot of
things we can do with this money, and there's a lot of money being spent that is not
supposed to be spent on some projects 'cause they just do not cost this much.
Literally we could do this in-house for very, for what, a quarter of what they're asking
over here with just our own County employees. Now I realize we like to contract this
out because we have our employees doing other necessary things so it's difficult for
them to spend the time, but it's just an example of the cost that we're spending...the
amount of money we're spending on things that are just overpriced. I don't know how
anybody can even defend $150,000 for somebody drawing out a slab, and two walls,
and a roof. It's just...you just can't do it. There's nobody in the world that's gonna be
able to justify something like...much less $350,000 to construct this. And again, I
went through over here and there's other things inside here too that are on the same
line. And I really don't know what we're gonna do sitting here and talking about it
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right now, but I did write out like I said, I'd like to send to Committee and I really
think we need to look at how we are coming up with figures like this, and how we're
getting such high proposals from outside when we're submitting things. It's really,
really disturbing and I'll just leave it at that. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, thank you for your comments, Mr. Carroll. What we'll do is request
the Department if they can send some photographs. I know there's some confusion on
what is the community center, because you've also heard about the Youth Center
component from Mr. Carroll. So we'll ask the Department to help us if they can get
their East Maui Parks people maybe to take some photographs and send it over to us
so we know exactly what they're asking about and then maybe they can have also
bring, provide additional clarification to satisfy some of the concerns you have just
shared Mr. Carroll, but I would like to give them the opportunity to respond, because
you say it's in other districts that you have concern of the projected costs of
improvements. So I'll request that. And I'll go back to Ms. Cochran that had a
original question that Mr. Carroll helped provide clarification. Anything else at this
time?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair. No, I'm fine.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Members, we're gonna stop right here at this point in
the evening for a evening break. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: If I could just mention one thing? Ms. Savage brought up the reason
why we put a lot of these projects in CIP and it was to give them that extra six months,
because if it's in Ops then it...the money lapses if it's not encumbered by the end of
June. And this gives them until December to make sure that they've got all the, all the
ducks in line to get the projects finished. And I think that's why the, you know, we're
used to looking at the Ops, the Ops numbers and they've only got one-quarter of the
year left for Ops, but they've got another nine months for the CIP.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: But you know, Mr. Carroll brings up a really good point, you know,
there are things that we do as the County, we feel like we've gotta design the hell out
of everything, and we spend a lot more money on design in some cases than we get in
added value when the project's done. So you know, I love the level of energy that we're
seeing from the Department and the focus on really sinking their teeth into
improvements and I think they're on the right track. I understand your concerns
about splitting, you know, splitting items between Ops and CIP, and maybe, maybe
Mr. Baz can help us with what goes into Ops, what goes into CIP. 'Cause technically
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painting is, it's extending the life, but it's not really generally considered CIP because
it's not adding structure, but anyway... sorry to extend it a little bit but I just...
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, no, no. It's gonna help us as we get to decision making. So thank you
for that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Is this where Nahiku Community Center would be or no?
Where, where, not in this area? Oh, okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Is this the area, Director?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. No, Nahiku is at a different site location.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. So okay, we're gonna recess at this time for our
evening break. Members, I'm gonna recess this till 7:30 because I wanna give Staff
time to also have a chance to renourish, but they have additional...we create a lot of
work during the questions. I wanna referral back to departments and directors for
responses. So I wanna give them enough time to take care some of their
requirements, but also to be able to get the nourishment that they need to keep
staffing us at this great level. Okay, so we will recess until 7:30 p.m. . . . (gavel) . . .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

6:13 p.m.
7:35 p.m.

CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel) . . . Okay, thank you. Let's reconvene our Budget Committee
meeting. We will continue the review of the Department of Parks and Recreation's
request. Let's move to the next project in the Hana area, let's get to the Hana Ball
Park Drainage, 250,000, Bond, Lapsed Bond, please?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair, real quick before we jump into this?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: My question, my last question before we head off to lunch,
dinner, was about the Nahiku community, I only brought it up because it, I meant
geographically in this area, not is Nahiku in Hana, but so... and my question was in
reference to the community center that I know is partly funded by County and State,
and I know it's not an ask, but I was just wondering if it was here and if there was a
follow-up on it was the only reason why I brought it up, but anyways, that was my
closing question.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Why don't you forward that -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, fine.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --to the Chair, Ms. Cochran as my request, 'cause since it's not on the
current list I wanna get through the projects -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, that's fine.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --that we have to review this evening.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: But we are happy to forward the request to the Department -COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --for your question. Thank you. Department, if you would please?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you. So the next project, the Hana Ball Park Drainage, this is to look
at...this money here is to just look at designing for the system. Right now there's
some drainage issues based on not just specifically the Hana Ball Field, but all of the
properties around there. They all tend to drain into this area and it just appears as
though there was never kind of a thoughtful process that went into how that whole
area is working together. And so we'd like to go in and try to identify some different
ways that we could get proper drainage throughout that area.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Mr. Carroll? Any questions, sir, on this project for Hana?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: I think I've said enough already. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Carroll. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
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COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: If he said enough, I've said no more. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. So yeah, this is, let's see bond and then we're gonna
move to construction for the succeeding year. Okay, so we'll await future discussion
on this. Let's move to Kihei-Makena District. South Maui Community Park,
$4 million, Bond, Lapsed Bond. Department, please?
MS. SAVAGE: So the South Maui Community Park, this additional request for 4 million
would be the remainder of the construction monies that would be needed for the
recreation center that we've been working on. We discussed there's gonna be two
courts that can be converted into four courts side by side, and we...the most recent
concerns when we met with the community was just about the seating and so we've
been able to work through some different options to come up with resolutions to all
the concerns they brought up and we're ready to move forward with the project.
Initially there had been 22 million was what had been requested for the construction
costs last fiscal year, and there was 16.6 allocated, some of that to finish design. And
so, we're anticipating that design will be completed the end of this calendar year and
we expect to be able to go out to bid right around those times.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Before I ask Mr. Couch, is any portion of the current $16.6 million
that we've appropriated for this year, gonna be either...that's not expensed or and
encumbered, you plan to lapse by the end of calendar year?
MR. BAZ: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Baz?
MR. BAZ: Thank you. The $16.6 million appropriation for Fiscal Year 2015 has $600,000 of
it was authorized in the bond issuance, but the other 16 million was remained
unauthorized at the end of the...or when the '15 adopted...Council adopted the Budget
was complete. So, the proposal is to add money to that project and then that would
require a request, you know, back to Council for the authorization of the $16 million
of bond issuance for the FY '15 appropriation, and I believe the Department will be
able to be under contract before the end of the calendar year so that money doesn't
lapse, but they can confirm that.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Since we're gonna need to authorize the bond for this project, what
is your understanding, and I'm glad we have Mr. Kushi, very experienced, so can the
Bond Ordinance for this project be amended after the end of the Fiscal Year 2015?
MR. BAZ: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Maybe Mr. Kushi can listen to my answer 'cause I had this
discussion with Mr. Ueoka already.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. BAZ: And the... because the Bond Authorization Bill is a separate bill from the Budget
Ordinance that expires after June 30th, the Bond Authorization Bill is something that
can be amended after that June 30th stale date of the Budget.
CHAIR HOKAMA: As long as it's before December 31st?
MR. BAZ: Correct. Yeah, I mean basically, yeah, 'cause the appropriation will lapse the
18 months which is December 31st. So yeah, the appropriation itself will be stale on
December 31st, and any Bond Authorization after that would be no, anyway, so yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, what is the capacity of Lahaina Civic regarding seating at this time,
Department? Such as when we host the...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Maui Classic.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Maui Classic.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, thank you. The Maui Classic. How cannot remember the Maui
Classic?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: EA Maui Classic actually technically EA.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Not anymore. Not EA.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh they give up now? So just Maui Classic.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, so what was the capacity for Lahaina Civic as regards to when we
host Maui Classic?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. It's right around the 2,500 seating capacity.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Twenty-five hundred, okay. War Memorial Gym?
MS. SAVAGE: War Memorial is a little bit less than that. So the large events that we usually
sell out in a gymnasium capacity is around 2,200 seating, and that's with additional
seats placed in on the floor.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And this proposal is for just for 25? 'Cause if we're gonna build the same
thing like Lahaina Civic to me, that's too small. We already get issues with the Classic
and their need for attendance for boosters and everything, and we hate to kick out
people that can pay revenue for ticket sales to get in.
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MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So in, I believe it was in Committee probably six months
ago, maybe nine months ago, we discussed through the different options, and then we
went out and did a community meeting and talked through some of the different
options and plans, and the concept, the footprint that's located here won't fit the size
of facility and still allow for all the amenities that you would want in a large type of
civic center venue. And so adjustment was made to try to create more of a recreation
center type of facility that really fits more with what the community initially was
requesting. And so this, this what we're proposing now again would have, the ability
to have four courts side by side with each other, but it would still provide enough
seating that you could turn those four courts into two courts that run the opposite
directions and you could still host, you know, appropriate games. So the total seating
capacity we're looking at currently is 1,062 seats. So the intent of this structure will
be more of a community recreational center versus a civic center complex.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, I'm looking at trying to get you to an enterprise status so that
you guys can generate revenue for the County, and be able to request further
improvements that would come under an enterprise fund. 'Cause this way we're
gonna still whack the community for more property tax 'cause it won't be a revenue
generator. I'm looking at economic development, and you know, we gotta decide
whether we're just going build community facilities or regional complexes that can
bring in money to this County to pay for what the rest of the community wants in
other areas of the rec program. So I'm not too supportive of a scaled-down
gymnasium. I think we're missing great opportunities and I would hate for the
Maui Classic to say, we had 20 years to build a better facility, we're gonna take this
someplace else that is building us a 5,000 seat facility or something. 'Cause this is
about funding revenue and expenses. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And while I agree with your thoughts on
a regional facility where we can bring in big events, that location unfortunately
because of the parking and the traffic and the, all the stuff that's around that just
didn't fit. I'd be happy to have something up at the...somewhere in the R&T Park area
or where they're gonna have a hotel there as well, and you know, where it's a little bit
more open for that. But for the community itself, I mean, we're considering purchase
or at least somebody asking us to buy the Kula Gym and all the other gyms, and there
is really no place for people to get out of the sun if they need to get out of the sun and
do their recreation. And at the facility we had a community meeting of all the people
who use the courts and whatnot, and it was kind of a design by consensus. And
everybody was happy about it, by the time we get done with the meeting. So it's
something that I think the community needs down there aside from a facility that can
bring in, you know, events, and conventions and whatnot.
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, I appreciate your comments, Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah. So, I feel that the community has been waiting for a long
time for this, and hopefully the Members will support it. Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, 15 years ago I did introduce a resolution to get a South Maui Gym.
That's how long I've been waiting besides you and others. So with this 4 million, the
gym can be built with the existing 16.6 million?
MS. SAVAGE: That's correct, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And then the additional 15 million is for soccer fields and ball fields in the
future years?
MS. SAVAGE: That's correct. So initially when this park was master planned, it was broken
out into three phases, and so this component with the recreation center is Phase 1B.
So there would still be Phase 2 which was intended to an amphitheater and four fields
and Phase 3 to have some multi-use courts.
CHAIR HOKAMA: What is your estimate for operational impact and cost regarding positions
and funding requirements? Do you have some estimates on your O&M?
MS. SAVAGE: So right now we're looking at 975,000 for additional operating and
maintenance costs.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So another million dollars more or less? Not cheap. Ms. Crivello,
questions on this project?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: None at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Are you going to utilize like alternative energy sources like
what we have in the Kihei Community Center to defray some of the costs, operational
cost?
MS. SAVAGE: Chair, thank you. In the initial design of this, we're looking at trying to
include as much newer technologies that will save us as much money as possible and
greatest efficiency in operating the facility. And we can provide some of those
specifics, the stuff that we're looking at within the design as far as, again, the idea
would be that initially we build in some of those features so that we're not having to go
back in and add in additional projects.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I agree with your concept, Mr. Chair. But however, I have
heard from many people in the South Maui area that this gym is long overdue. It's like
you said, 15 years ago you put a resolution in. Well, they've never had a gym in that
area that I could ever remember. Largest, one of the largest populated areas with no
gym and we got some in some areas two and three gyms. So I wanna see this for the
people first and foremost. I believe that the amphitheater and other venues could help
- 142 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2015

in what you're just saying being an enterprise to draw concerts and other amenities or
other functions, I should say, excuse me, for the purpose of revenue for the County to
offset the operating and other expenses. So I believe it's, you know, it's designed to do
a lot more than just a gym. However, that is so important that we get this done
because this community so long, long has waited and really deserves this opportunity
and all the other ball fields, soccer, and softball and baseball fields. I mean, you ever
go down to Kalama and try to use Kalama Park, I mean, you're tripping over each
other. You got football games, you got softball games, you got baseball games, you
know, that Mr. Chair. I mean, you have Lanai, it seems very similar. And so I really
believe this will help at least alleviate a heavily, heavily used facility that could be then
maybe better utilized even for other recreational situations as well as a beach resort...I
mean, a beach park area, yeah. So, I can support the scale-down 'cause that's what
the people seemed to have wanted. That's' what I've heard many, many family and
friends from the Kihei District that's what they would wanna see. I know what you're
saying, it would be nice to have a big facility. Can be used for not only the basketball,
but volleyball, other things, and we know, we really do have an opportunity because
we're blessed in a sense that University of Hawaii has come here many, many times to
play volleyball, basketball. We have the facilities. But another thing I wanted to point
out is the Lahaina Civic Center, one of the reasons the Classic has continuously come
back is they like that small gym atmosphere. I mean, you don't have to get
5,000 people to make it look full. You get 2,700 people and they are wall to wall. And
when the camera scans across, it is a really a neat thing to see all the boosters as well
as the local residents that are there. I've been to many Classics and the basketball,
I've heard this from the coaches, I've heard this from fans when I worked at the
Westin, they love this ambience 'cause it's a small gym. It's not like going to the
Pauley Pavilion and you're so far up that you gotta dial down to come down. So
anyhow, Mr. Chair, I like this concept. I would support it, and again, like you it's long
overdue. I'd like to see this started before I leave. You know, I just...there's so much
I'd like to see done before we leave this Chambers. And so I'm hoping that this can get
started by the end of the year like the Department had said. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll, questions? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions, Chair. But I share Mr. Victorino's idea. We
wanna at least see the groundbreaking, right? Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That would be nice. Would be nice.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And yeah, I recall the discussion and
your concept and I highly...I support it. You know, I just...because of the fact that
South Maui has a lot of hotel type of accommodations versus timeshare in the
West Maui area, but not to...and thinking more along maybe expos, you know, the
technology industry come over and just have whatever. I mean, things that we don't
see now because we don't have that capacity. But I, you know, I support Mr. Couch's
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concept and it was vetted through community and also, I'm not in favor of taking away
Maui Classic from West Maui as Mr. Victorino pointed out. And I've attended, you've
attended, we all have, and it's a really nice intimate venue and the people that come
and visit love it. It's right there by the beach, and all the wonderful, you know, things
about it. It does help sell Maui also when they pan the crowd, and the you know, the
blue skies and the sandy white beaches. So it's nice and it works well. And as far as I
know, I haven't heard any complaints from KemperLesnik in regards to the size,
capacity. I feel and I see the Department nodding their head, no, they haven't heard
either, that they're very happy with the accommodations, and every...it is first class, it
really is, and I thank the Department and everybody whose hands and support go into
it to put it together, because every year it is a huge success and they come back year
after year, and we all enjoy it, and it does bring in economy. It does. So I like it where
it is, but I love your concept too, sir, and love to see it built somewhere, somehow, but
not to expand Mr. Couch's gym to take away my Maui Classic I guess in the end. But
thank you, Chair. And I support this.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I can tell you, the comments I got is from boosters, because I agree, it's
very intimate for the two teams that are playing at that time. We can't...you know, I'm
talking about the boosters that of the other six schools that would like to sit in and
watch those games too. 'Cause we gotta kick out the other teams to make space for
the boosters of the teams that gonna play. So there's six teams with six team boosters
that don't get to watch the game because there's no room for them to watch the game.
And they come far, and they would like to see all the other games 'cause it's top notice
talent from the country. That's the kinda comments that I get is, and I'm going, wow,
six more boosters, couple thousand more people willing to pay for each game, that's
more revenue for the tournament, for the businesses, for the vendors, and you know,
for me ...(inaudible)... helps provide for me enough momentum to really get the
Department into an enterprise mode. And I can tell you these two Directors are very
receptive to my ideas about enterprising. In fact, I think the Deputy has already
contacted some of her peers that do run in sister counties, enterprise recreational
programs that brings money into the County and not just expensing and being paid by
taxpayers. I think we have great opportunities. And I can say, it's gonna take a long
time for another gym in South Maui after we build this one, and it's not going be easy
to expand once you build a gym. Look at Stan Sheriff after they built, they're talking
about expansion, but it came too cost prohibitive because they figured...you know, it's
good to say, think, and then once it's built, say we were too small in our visioning.
Okay, but too late to expand, cost more than double. Doesn't make sense. So I'm just
saying that if...as we were talking about planning for 50 years for County facilities,
okay, I rather give South Maui one great facility. It will help their hotel component. It
will help their businesses. I think it will also help the ability of that facility to pay for
additional programs in the district, in the district for South Maui itself. So again, you
know, I can follow what the community wants, but I going say, don't bite me back
when you want something bigger later, you know. So Mr. White, you haven't had a
chance. Any comments you wish on this project for $4 million Bond this year?
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I think you all have covered all the bases. Well, actually I should say
the entire court.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, thank you very much?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you. You know, one of the things we talked about years
ago was kind of a sponsored facility. There was talk about it I think in, I recall one
point where we were seeing if we could get an entity to come in there and say, hey this
is the whatever, Coca Cola Gymnasium or anything, and with your contacts at NACo,
do you know of any people that have that kind of desire 'cause for that?
CHAIR HOKAMA: I've talked to KemperLesnik, I'm talked to Comcast. Most of them are
hesitant to build it, but they are willing to put in proposals to the County to operate it
and manage it as from a professional standpoint 'cause they have the capacity.
Comcast, you know they do the what, Philadelphia Flyers. I mean, they do the golf
thing 'cause they one golf giant. These are professional entities that deal with
athletics and they turn it, it's a revenue generation program for them. So there's
interest, not into building the facilities, but in running and managing facilities for
entities. So that's, that's the interest of those that I have talked to.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. You know, Department I would just ask, you know, maybe
you might wanna change the project description. If this is just for the South Maui
Gymnasium instead of community park so that maybe easier down the road for us, for
tracking purposes. I just ask you to consider that. It may be easier to change the
project title, and that we can work on. But at this time, let's go to next project, South
Maui Parks System, 1.18 million of General Fund.
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Director?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: As discussed with the projection or the project description if you could
refer to your handout from the Park Systems and I have the description of the
breakdown for the 1.1.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, so Members if you go to H, that's component of the response, I
believe you'll be able to see under Kihei-Makena Park System, the breakdown of that
I believe they have six projects that they've broken out for their
request.
consideration. Mr. Couch, questions in this area?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair. Department, the Wailea Beach Park
and Polo Beach Park, and quite possibly the Kilohana...the Keawakapu parking lot
down there, weren't those supposed to be maintained by Wailea Community
Association?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. They assist in the ongoing maintenance of those but not
necessarily the larger capital improvement type of maintenance. There has however
been some discussion with them about a few of the different areas and the possibility
of trying to collaborate in some of those, and so we would continue to pursue those
conversations as we get more into the design of these types of projects.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: 'Cause I know the Keawakapu one is horrible, but part of
that...a large part of that has to do with those M word trees. The monkeypod trees are
tearing it up. And I would...yeah, exactly...I wouldn't wanna repave that thing without
really mitigating that. 'Cause if you look at the parking lot, it's just...it's a washboard
full of roots. So I would be really concerned about that one. And Poolenalena is...that
is our park? Because also that's a kind of a rustic area and certainly you'd have to
deal with huge SMA issues there, and I'm not sure, I haven't heard a lot of requests for
parking, a paved parking lot there. You know, we're trying to keep things a little bit
more rustic in certain places 'cause that's out there enough. I don't know. That one is
a little questionable too, unless you've been getting a lot of calls for that?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. The...a lot of these different projects that you'll find in all
the different park systems, a lot of them are generated from our interactions in the
districts, you know, with the public and some of the concerns and complaints. For
this area, it wouldn't be the entire parking lot that we're looking at, just the entryway
into it. So more of, again, kind of just an apron entrance coming in through the main
drive, not the entire parking lot.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. $40,000 for an apron, whew, okay. Then the chain-link
fencing at Kenolio, you were thinking of doing that this year, did that get pushed back
to the end? 'Cause I saw some people, some of your employees working on it. I know
it's only 15,000, but I thought that was part of this year's funding?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. Initially it had been planned and hoped that it would fit
into this year's funding and some of those projects that we've been working through,
and some higher priority ones have come through and so that's been one of the
projects that's been pushed back into the next fiscal year.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. All right, thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: That Kenolio Park is how large? I'm trying to get a visual in
compare...it's kinda good size, then yeah?
Is it, what's it in reference to
Malu Ulu Olele chain link? That's what I was just trying to assess out 'cause 15,000
here, but 50 grand in Lahaina.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (inaudible)...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Kenolio's smaller?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: They only have one field.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, okay.
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: So in reference to Kenolio, it will probably be, probably a little, just a
little larger than Ainakea Park for a reference.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay, smaller.
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Compared to Malu Ulu Olele is you know, you got the whole, that
whole block in a sense.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Okay, yeah, no, no huge questions. Thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Looking at the list of the projects, of course it's always confusing
because they mix my district up with Mr. White's district. It's interesting the way this
is laid out and it's not really by our representative...
CHAIR HOKAMA: It's not by Council Districts.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I know.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And that's why I appreciate the comment, Ms. Baisa.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, don't take me there because I cannot believe that
whoever set this up took Makawao out of Upcountry. I'm sorry, Makawao is
Upcountry. So, with apologies to our forefathers...
CHAIR HOKAMA: We know that, we know that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Anyway, looking at the list of stuff, it's all very important and I've
had the opportunity to meet with the folks from Parks, and I'm okay. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much for the projects.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll, anything? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, we got a whole list of things here and I'm not
exactly...I'm happy if it gets done. I would be very, very, very pleased especially...one
question I did have and it was No. 8, not No. 8, No. 9, Paukukalo...wait, Papohaku
Park, Papohaku Park. When you say replacement of...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Wait, wait, Mister...we're still in Kihei, South Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, you stay on South Maui. Oh, I thought we
went...'cause she said she was...(inaudible)...Upcountry, I thought oh, we left. We left
all of these places.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: If you looked at the list, it's all together. Sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, yeah, yeah. I apologize. I didn't know we hadn't
moved on. Okay, I'm fine with South Maui. Sorry.
CHAIR HOKAMA: No problem. No problem.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Long night.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 'Cause she started talking about Makawao and all this, so I
thought oh, we're moving on already.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: He don't wanna miss out on his share.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I'm sorry. My bad. My bad. I'm sorry, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: No problem. No problem. No problem, I know, but I appreciate your folks
stamina and hanging in there. Mr. Guzman?
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COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Thank you, Chair. The difference between the shade
structure at Kalama Park versus the Kihei Aquatic Center...wait, I'm sorry, yeah is
that right? So there's a 25,000 difference. I would, I would think that the Aquatic
Center would be more expensive. What's going...what kind of shade structure is that
at a playground? I spend a lot of time at playgrounds. I haven't seen a $75,000...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Members, before Department, while I know that's a good question, to get
through this night I wanna focus on 2016?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. The second comments for 2017 to '21, and we'll have...we'll have
those discussions. I'm happy to refer those type of questions, Mr. Guzman to the
Department to respond back, but for this evening, I'd like to please just focus on the
2016 requests, please?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Okay.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Any questions on that portion, Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No, I'm fine.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. I just wanna point out that, you know, in this
category, the Department has 94 percent of their funding left in this year. I went back
and had my Staff print out the IFAS report for 2014 and everything was spent down
so...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, we'll ask the Department for a comment, please?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. There's two larger projects that, the same thing, we're in
the process of the specifications and then those will be posted to go out to bid very
shortly.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, I didn't need it. I wasn't asking for a response.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Oh, okay.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Just wanted to let everyone know that you know, we've been having
questions about them having so much left in their account for this year, so I went and
checked last Fiscal Year and everything was spent down to almost zero, so I just
wanted to let you know that.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for that.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So, good on the Department. I don't need a response.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Now, we're in Lanai right now, right?
CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, I wish we were 'cause I would take this money.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I'm not sharing.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No, but you know, having the spent down and doing their
job. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: As some of your paving projects is it intended that Public Works would be
considered to do some of the projects that you've listed for paving?
MS. SAVAGE: Yeah, thank you, Chair. So we've consulted with Public Works. Initially we
went through, we had them inspect all of our different parking lots and help us
determine what specific work should be done on each of the different ones, and then
we're working more detailed with them to identify what projects they're working on in
the future that are in the same proximity as ones that we have projects and then we'll
be working to try to collaborate as much as possible.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Good job. Good job. Mr. Couch, any further questions in this project?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, I'm assuming that one of those big projects is the Kalama
Park parking lot 'cause I don't see it on this list. So I'm assuming that's coming up?
`Cause that thing is pretty bad as well as Kamaole Beach Park III as well.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay so for Kalama Park you're more concerned about the parking
component, Mr. Couch? They have two projects for next year, I mean, not next year
but for the following five-year projections. So I guess they can consider your request if
it's regarding the paving? And again, Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I'm sorry, what were you saying? I don't see any? Am I looking
at the wrong?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Are you looking at their handout that they gave us on April 10th?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yep.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yes.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So yeah, the two listed Kalama Park projects is for succeeding
years. There's nothing for this.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: But one this year is the skate park.
CHAIR HOKAMA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And the other is the playground, the shade structure.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So since this is General Fund, Mr. Couch, you can recommend
adjustments to the Chair if you would like to adjust priorities and...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh no, I was asking if they did the...if this year's was...if it was
one of those two big projects they're doing this year?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Oh okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I misunderstood. My apologies.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Sorry.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department, can you respond to Mr. Couch?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So Kalama Park paving is not one of the projects that we
have currently slated. Kamaole I and III parking lot pavings are the ones we're looking
at in this year.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. All right, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I'm sorry, even though I was Upcountry and everybody else was
in Kihei, I do want to say something. I think it's very important. You know, I've been
here a while now and I wanna say that I'm really, really grateful for the amount of
information and attention that's been given. It really is nice to sit here and have all
this information and people that can answer questions. Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BALSA: And thank you folks very much.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Now let's go to the Waipuilani Park Irrigation Project, 860,000, Bond,
Lapsed Bond.
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So the Waipuilani Park Irrigation, we're looking at both
design and construction monies in this Fiscal Year, 165 for design and 860,000 for
construction. This is kind of a follow-up to the R-1 water project that the Department
of Environmental Management is putting in in this area, and the most recent update
that we've received from that is that in May of 2015 that project will be completed, and
so we have a year from that date to stop using and to start using the R-1 water in
those systems. And so what we'd like to do is to install an irrigation system within
this park so that we can use that water source that will be provided.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Do you know when EM is going to finish their project, completion of the
project?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. The last date that we have was May of 2015.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Next month. That's pretty close.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, when EM comes we'll ask if that's a...their still current anticipated
completion date, Mr. Couch. So our understanding is that, and of course, you have to
get off potable water. Will you have some savings 'cause is R-1 gonna be provided to
the park at a discounted rate from the potable, or were you gonna do DEM a service
by taking that R-1 water instead of having it injected into wells, we'll use it for
irrigation? So are they gonna pay you? I'm just asking.
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. Unfortunately, I don't think we'll be receiving any monies
from the project. Right now there's kind of a combination of the different condos that
are in those places that provide different irrigation in different areas and a
combination of ours, so there's not a good system that's currently in place. So this
would almost be a completely new irrigation system as opposed to kind of a replaced
one.
CHAIR HOKAMA: But do you have savings on your utility regarding your water requirements
as an expense? Are you gonna be charged the same rates as you currently are for
water use?
MS. SAVAGE: That's something we'd have to probably look at a little bit further and then
provide that back to the Committee.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And Ms. Savage did mention a little bit
about the condos. Right now, their...you're saying their systems, their irrigation
systems are not sufficient to run off, I mean, 'cause I'd hate to see us spend a lot of
money and tear up the park when there's already sprinklers there and we can just
hook the R-1 water to 'em. That's the first question. Second question is, right now,
they're paying for watering the park, so we're kinda letting them off the hook. People
think that's an exclusive park for them because they're watering it. But no, that is a
full-on Maui County park and the whole thing too, it's a huge park, and it's got six, six
tennis courts and that's the only fields you know, any kind of active recreation is
there. So, as a part of it being so exclusive, I mean appearing exclusive, we may
wanna see if we can see if we can hit them up for some of the fees.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Molina?
MR. MOLINA: Mr. Chair, just to note, the rates for reclaimed water service are currently at
$1.28 per thousand gallons for all the users as compared to $1.90 for potable water
for the first tier which is 0 to 5,000 gallons. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So that should be some savings.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: A little bit.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Little bit.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well, wait not for the Parks Department 'cause the Parks
Department is not paying for anything. The County doesn't pay for any of the
watering right now.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So why do we see water delivery charges on their expense side?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: In that one park, all the condos are paying for the water at
that, at this park.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, sir?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Let us remind that the R-1 water is the godsend of potable
water that is being presently used right now.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yep, absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you very much.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for that comment, Mr. Victorino. And I was remiss not to add
165 of General Fund for design and then the 680 is the construction money. Okay,
any further questions, Mr. Couch? Okay, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Very, very excited to see the R-1 being used and
infrastructure being installed and all that, so good on South Maui, Mr. Couch. 'Cause
it definitely needs to happen in West. But I think the cross contamination of sorts is
probably the main reason that we need, you know, its own dedicated line for potable
versus R-1 and can't like mix and hook up. So I, you know, I don't know, I'm the
engineer or whatever person, but I'm just extremely happy that we're gonna start
utilizing the R-1 in that area and continue throughout the islands, but thank you very
much.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: But it's true, I only learned that that park was actually a
County Park just recently and I've been there tons...it's got a good surf spot out front,
kinda murky water, but I just had no clue just the way it's done. So be nice to alert, I
mean, show that it's hey, for all to use, you know, but it's accessible, but you just
don't have the feeling that it's a County park.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Right, right.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: But it's nice. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Nothing, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Nothing at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Nothing. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Nothing. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Department, South Maui Building Maintenance Repair Baseyard,
150,000, General Funds.
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So this is a request, we currently don't have a permanent
baseyard structure in South Maui, and so we're right now operating out of a portion
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that is right next to the wastewater treatment plant on their, kind of on their property
where we've set up some makeshift containers that was intended to be a short-term
solution that unfortunately has been a lot longer than it should be, and so we're
requesting this to be able to start the design of a facility that would be an appropriate
baseyard to be able to maintain the park facilities that we have in that district.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you for that. Can you give us dimensions of what the size of
a baseyard you're thinking of?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. We can provide, we have kind of a blueprint. It would be
the same size kind of model and structure as we recently did in Molokai, the
Duke Maliu Baseyard, and so we can provide that to the Committee for review.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And then one last question from me. 'Cause I'm trying to
understand from the Department of Management, they're saying that Parks is gonna
have a portion of a...be part of the consolidated baseyard on the 100 acres. So you're
gonna have one big consolidated program there, and you still need the South Maui
Baseyard also?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. And I think that kinda concept is in general is something
that as a Department we'll have to go through a little bit, a little bit deeper. Currently
we have, you know, locations on the West Side that we have kind of a same thing, a
little bit of a makeshift baseyard area in some places, same thing in our East District,
our South District, and then in Central. And so I think that's something that the
closer we get to that, we can continue to analyze are there certain functions that can
be removed from the districts, but I think because of the number of facilities that we
have in each of those areas, it would be really difficult for us to completely be removed
and be a completely centralized, just with travel time and movement of equipment.
And again, something we can analyze further but I would imagine that that, those
numbers probably wouldn't work out to be as efficient as we'd want them to be if we
were completely centralized.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, 'cause I'm not into building more baseyards than we need.
Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. It says here that you wanna put it at
the South Maui Community Park. Well, that park is already squeezed for space in
fields and parking per the plans at least. I'm just curious where you're planning on
putting that?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. The intention has always been for where currently, where
the recycling center is that, that was intended to be the baseyard site location. And so
we're continuing to kinda talk through what the different options are and locations.
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But ideally, that's the best place to have a baseyard especially with...as that park is
continued to be developed.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I was told those were gonna be basketball courts and/or tennis
courts.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department.
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. Right above where that baseyard location would be would
be where the multi-courts go. And so we can, we can additionally provide that master
plan with all those layouts.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: We'd like to see it again, because it was also supposed to be in
conjunction with the gym, a youth center built, building, and that was either gonna be
out by where those basketball and multi-use courts are or underneath the gym. So,
yeah, I would like to see the updated master plan.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, if you can get that diagram or some kind of conceptual on the
layout? So we can see.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, that would be nice. The other question I have and I'm
gonna channel Mr. Carroll, a 150,000 for a slab and some bricks, to design the slab
and the bricks. You can almost build the whole thing with that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Hey, stop paraphrasing, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I'm sorry. Mr. Carroll got me going.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, we'll await their response -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --Mr. Couch. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Nothing, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: The only thought I had was that we've already got an architect engaged
in the gym project. It would be nice to see if we can avoid some design costs in that. I
don't know whether there's a, a side of this, of the gym building that could be used for
the baseyard and incorporate any covered space into the gym building, but I would
have to agree with Messrs. Couch and Carroll, that you need to be looking at doing
more with less and this seemed like a heck of a lot for a baseyard. I don't know how
much... this tells me that we're generating a whole lot of covered storage and I'm not
sure that it, I'm not sure that it's the best use of the money, of course you know how I
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like covered storage for vehicles. You know, I'm working on, I'm working on a pictorial
display for you all of how private companies take care of their equipment.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Guzman, any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair, so this baseyard, equipment, supplies and materials,
what...and strictly for use in the South Maui area obviously, so would be your
or things of
tractors, lawnmowers, I don't know, carts, I don't know if you have
that sort or your full-on pickup trucks or what? Like how much, you know, of kinda
things? Just briefly.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So having an actual baseyard location would mean that
currently all of the vehicles for South Maui get parked in the...at the Kihei Community
Center. And so that would all be moved out of that location. It would be located at
that baseyard site. We would also have, yeah, any of the tractors, trailers, mowers,
any of that types of equipment. There would also be space for us to actually have our
BMR shop, and that's one of the things with the two BMRs we have in the districts,
they need a workspace. And so being able to have a place that they kinda have that
shop space, they have all their equipment, tools, materials, so that whatever they're
needing to, you know, build or fix, they can do those things there and then take them
out to the different places that they need to be installed. So a combination of
workspace as well as, you have all of the equipment and supplies that would go there.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, very good. And I think we had a question in reference
to fueling of your vehicles? Is that down here on Kaohu, do you folks do a lot of your
fueling?
MS. SAVAGE: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. And so, would you be also utilizing like a fuel system
there perhaps for South Maui people, Parks people?
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MR. BUENCONSEJO: Yes, so we utilize Public Works. So for Kihei, Public Works doesn't
have a baseyard there, so we do use Central. And then again, for West Maui, it's
Highways, and that we are in that system as well to the extent of not the Fire's
potential system, but we are using the key system already through Public Works. Yes,
so it is being tracked.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Okay, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, let's move onto the next project. Let's go to Lanai, Lanai Parks
System, 350,000, General Fund. Can you provide us a breakdown of your 300,000 for
the Lanai Gym Complex please for the various components that you wanna do?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So this primarily is to do the lead abatement work, and
then termite repair, and then to paint the gym complex.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and then where you plan to put the new BMR workshop?
MS. SAVAGE: They're directly behind the gym between the gymnasium and the Little League
field. There's a small area there that's been some equipment that's been kinda broke
down and parked for a while, and so we had been looking at trying to repurpose that
area and putting a smaller footprint, put a space in there that the BMR could work out
of.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, if you can give us a site map regarding the complex and where
what's going, that would be appreciated? Questions, Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch? Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?

- 158 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2015

VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Makawao-Pukalani-Kula, 580,000, General Fund.
Department, please?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So again this would be one of the worksheets in that
attachment that would provide the listing of the projects. Primarily for this, it would
be the Mayor Hannibal Tavares Community Center, the roofing, painting, and the
replacement of the fascia. It's a pretty significant project that desperately needs to be
done. And then we'd also be looking at restoration work for the Upcountry Pool
around the swimming pool deck area. So those are the two primary projects for this
area.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No problem with this. I understand what needs to be done, and
we'll do it this year, and then of course, there's a whole bunch of other projects later
on. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No questions, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Okay, let's go to Molokai, General Fund, $365,000.
Department?

- 159 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2015

MR. BUENCONSEJO: Again, as discussed, please refer to the worksheet for the breakdown
of the funding.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you. I believe they're doing the lighting now at the
ball field and we appreciate that. And the...I wanted to ask, the Mitchell Pauole
Center are they doing corrective measures from their original work or...
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Yes, so two things are going on at the Mitchell Pauole Center. Again,
still finishing up the original contracting going there with some of the punch list items
that they do have. And then again, with the roofing with the new contract, starting
the roofing and the again, there was an asbestos, asbestos finding, so going to that
with the abatement as well.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Oh, okay. I didn't realize that. Okay. And I wanted to ask
about the grease traps at the, I think it's the Duke Maliu?
MS. SAVAGE: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you. So both of those projects are scheduled and ready to go. The
contracts are done, and so it's just working with the District to try to find the soonest
window. We're trying to get that in and completed before the next round of
tournaments over there.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay, great. Thank you. I really, I can say this on behalf of
our community, thank you guys very much.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, not at this time.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Nothing, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch? Okay, I was just-COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, well sorry-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --yeah I meant to ask about lights, and the lighting itself, are
they LEDs?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Are you folks switching out to utilizing LED lights or...
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So these lights would be on the Musco System which is
what we're using new in most of the areas. So yeah, they would all be upgraded.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Excellent. I don't know, is that...Musco did you say?
What's that mean? Is that a brand?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, Musco is the, yeah, the type of lighting system and
so those are what's predominantly used in most of the larger facilities that have any
kind of you know, ball fields or those types of complexes, and so we're able to control
those from like on a computer type system so they can be done remotely so it helps
with programming to set the timing of them.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh okay, but so they're not necessarily LED though lights?
MS. SAVAGE: No.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Let's move to Paia-Haiku Parks System, 600,000,
General Fund. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, the Department went over these projects with
us last year.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: And I have a question on the reroofing of the Paia Gym. My
recollection was that the 400,000 was necessary, because there's some structural
issues with the roof, is that, am I remembering correctly?
MS. SAVAGE: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you. Yeah, there is some additional work that needs to be done just to
make sure that it will be structurally sound and last the duration that it needs to.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. And then I was just noticing on the list of items on H, under the
right-hand column which are for the upcoming years, it totals somewhere in the
neighborhood of $375,000 whereas in the...on the worksheet in the Budget, the
number is a million, seventy-five. So at...it almost looks as though we're picking up
these two years as the total for the 2017. So I don't know, I haven't looked at that on
the other sheets, but I'm just wondering if we picked up, that might be the reason why
the 2017 numbers are a little bit of a jump.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. We can go back and double-check those numbers. I know
we had a little bit of issues, same thing, splitting up our East District into two different
districts and so, we can verify that and then provide updated spreadsheets for those
two areas.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It's on all the areas.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Well, I'm not sure that...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It's on the all the areas.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Chair, I'm not sure that's necessary because all we're dealing with is
`16 as you pointed out earlier-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --but it just makes me feel a little bit better that maybe you guys had
done your budgeting late at night like, like we sometimes do? Get a little punchy.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Guzman?
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COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, let us move to Wailuku-Kahului, 100,000, General Fund.
Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Department, this is to, I mean, Kepaniwai needs a lot of
work, you know, so this is ensuring what it says over here, regarding providing ADA
compliance, that's part of it, right? What else? Restore areas of erosion, hu boy,
that's a lot of areas, the roots have taken over the parking lot. I mean, let us not go
on, there's a lot to be done up there and that's supposed to one of the gems of this
County, not only the heritage part itself, and all the ethnicities that have come here
and made their mark in this community, but all the visitors that go up there each and
every day, and there's thousands. So I, you know, Mr. Chair, I understand everybody
has their challenges, everybody wants theirs done, but this is one of our shining
examples that really needs, you know, they've done the restrooms, thank you. You
know, that's really great. But we got a pool over there that's not useable, that it's
constantly being filled up with water and it smells like, you know what, so people
come around the restroom and that's terrible. And I hope someday, somebody doesn't
climb that fence and get hurt, that's another issue, a liability factor. And I've got other
ethnicities like the Puerto Ricans and others, African Americans who want a space and
that would be an ideal space for them if we could backfill it and do what we need to
do. But anyhow, I just think the 100,000 for Kepaniwai, thank you very much, better
than nothing, but we gotta start doing a lot more, because that could be a
generating...a enterprise situation if we played our cards right, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 'Cause they're doing it up there at the State. Up the road,
the State's making money. Charging for parking, charging for everything. Why aren't
we? If you don't have enough money, why aren't we? That's my question. Thank you,
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. And again, I can tell you, my...our two Directors are very open
to enterprising, so I think they hear you loud and clear, Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, yeah. And I appreciate that, Mr. Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So is Phase 1 completed, Department? You know, 'cause I'm like
Mr. Victorino, I agree, this should be one of our shining stars of our parks system.
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So this current year, we actually just finished an ADA
improvement project where we did half of the walking paths that go through
Kepaniwai. Half of the pavilions are accessible. And obviously the restrooms, and
there's additional parking, accessible parking that was created. So what we would like
to do is kind of continue that process of making the rest of the park accessible, but
there's also many, many different vested interests and user groups whether it's
because they have different memorials or you know, again, different displays within
that park, and so part of what we need to do is a lot of dialogue with bringing all of
them together to be able to really talk through how the park is currently being used,
how it's being maintained, and trying to again, identify more areas that additional
groups that have requested space, how we can get everybody to fit in there, and so this
100,000 will be primarily focused on creating kind of a working plan for the rest of the
work that needs to be done there as well as taking a look at what from a engineering
standpoint needs to be done for us to be able to either close that pool or fill the pool or
do something else with that space. And so we anticipate that once we have that plan,
we'll be able to come back with something else and then we'll be asking for more funds
to actually execute and continue moving that plan forward.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I appreciate that. I have another
issue, but I'll wait till...I'll write a letter because the other issue is really the security or
the lack of and a lot of problems with drinking, a lot of drug problems that occur even
though we have a gate, it does not stop them from using not only the park but the
parking lot adjacent, and the residents have continuously complained for years and it
seems to have fallen on deaf ears. And I think it's time we start looking at something
like a fencing around that area so we can stop anybody from going in after we close it.
Done. Then the vandalism would drop, a lot of things would drop. But anyhow, I'll
bring that subject up matter at a later point when we get into this area.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Carroll, questions, sir? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And it's such a beautiful area, I...to get
away from here and unwind really quick, I'll go up there 'cause it's just a few minutes
away. And didn't realize there's a really sweet Portuguese lady up there and she was
watering and planting, and I guess all the different heritage gardens, the communities
themselves pitch in and clean, the Filipino section, the Hawaiian and all this, but
yeah, it's definitely, it's a wonderful getaway and I think lot more love and care to it,
but it's the whole overgrowing of the plants that have the root system have buckled up
things, but it's still a really nice place. And the pool actually is growing some really
pretty purple Hyacinths in there right now. So it's kinda like a water lily pond. But,
yeah, it's...safety is an issue, so Chair, I've seen improvements with the bathrooms
and things, 'cause I again, have been visiting quite frequently lately up in that, this
park, and it's, it's very enjoyable still regardless there's a lot of work to be done. But
thank you for the upkeep as it is. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch? Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Yeah, I'm like Elle, I think that's a real good space to just
kinda retreat...(inaudible)...and I agree with Mr. Victorino, whatever we can do to
enhance it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I agree, but this is really my retreat. Just, just kidding.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Too late, you said it. It's public record.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Thank you. Yeah, I would agree with Mr. Victorino. Actually
last year I took three weekends to replace the bamboo, the bamboo walls in the bahay
kubu, only to know that the week after we were finished, they were all stolen. I mean,
and that was three weeks of work, and so, security really needs to, you know, step up.
And I guess my other question would be, and I will write a letter about how they...how
is it conveyed to the different organizations? You know, what are the conditions and
terms of upkeep and maintenance? I asked the Filipino community. They don't have
anything in writing. So I kinda wanted to find out what the background was on that.
Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Okay, Department, Central Maui System, 800,000,
General Fund. You got the list. Mr. Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Now I can ask that one?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Now is my time. And of course, this does not only, for this
year it doesn't only...yeah, well pretty much it all, pretty much stays in Wailuku and
nothing goes into Kahului 'cause you...yeah, I'm sorry, but you know, I'm not that
sorry. I'm sorry, I'm not that sorry, excuse me. See that's what happens, Ms. Baisa,
when you're all Central, you don't, you...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: ... (inaudible)...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, Puuohala Park. No. 1, you have the rebuilding
of the basketball court with lights. Presently there is lights there, but they're not
working real well, yeah so you gotta replace them, is that what you're saying, Director?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. What about that field next to it? Has anything ever
been done with that, what I call the slope field? And then Mr. Chair, I'll tell everybody
just so they understand what I've just said, Country Estate gave us a park in the
corner. And if you went to the top of the field and put a ball it would keep rolling all
the way down to the other side of the field. I've never seen a park with that much of
an angle except maybe my driveway that was given to us as a park. It's unusable.
And it sits there. What a waste. Mr. Director?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. So that's one of the situations where we'll work and see
what kind of you know, lemonade we can make out of lemons 'cause at this point it is,
what it is, you know, but we'll try to identify different ways that it could possibly be
used to still potentially serve some type of benefit back for the community in that area,
but it definitely is not what we would consider park space typically.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, yeah, yeah, that's what I call a terrific waste of effort
and nothing to show for it. Okay, so the rest, I have no problems with it. I mean, I
think all need to be done. Yep, I have no other questions, Mr. Chair. Thank you very
much. Oh, one more question for the Department. Is anybody ever gonna fix the
Wailuku Pool fence that was blown down?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Chair. Yes, so we currently have that on contract. They are...just so
happened that same company is also doing the Keopuolani field and so, that is the
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next on the list for the construction, but it is all taken care of. We hope to have that
done in the next couple of weeks.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, 'cause I've got a lotta calls from a lotta seniors-MR. BUENCONSEJO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --and others that utilize that pool that cannot use it now.
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --And you know, it's kind of a shame, but you know, if you
can, the people have been waiting quite a while to get that done, to get back, get back
to use the pool itself. Okay. Thank you, Director. I appreciate it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Yeah, I have no questions except for where's Kahului?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Next year.
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: Next year look like -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh boy, you all Kahului, no-COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: --2017. Okay, we'll just put that in my Committee and then
agendize that.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And Velma McWayne Santos, that's the
Wailuku Community Center, right, same place, 185,000 just to replace the jalousies?
`Cause the last I was in there for a meeting, I think it was a water meeting, the roof
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was just leaking like you had no roof, and the parking lot was just...so do you have
paving on the list to do, and also that roof?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: So yes definitely, Wailuku Community Center or Velma Santos, it
definitely got neglected. The roof is actually on an emergency fix, so we do have that
already going out, and they will start I believe this month in April. So that is definitely
an emergency. As far as the paving, we...it's on the list for that as well. And the
jalousies again, basically that community center is almost have to be revamped. As
far as that price point, we can double-check those numbers for the 185,000.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Okay, thank you.
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, thank you, Department.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Okay, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Real quickly. Just so that everyone in the public
understands, those are not just jalousies. If you've ever used or have been there, it's
that metal closed jalousies that I don't know why that was ever designed to do that
because it rusts and then gets corroded and then cannot be opened or closed. So I
hope whatever we put in as its replacement, it's not gonna be the same thing. And
thank you, Ms. Cochran for reminding me. That was the other thing that I wanted is
not the same jalousies that were put in, 'cause if we do, we're just...in ten years, we're
gonna have the same problem. It corrodes, gets stuck, and it can't be opened or
closed.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you for that. Let's move onto West Maui. I am so envious.
West Maui, 480,000, Park Assessment Fees. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Mr. Chair, yeah, I could spread the wealth if you need, but
let's take care of us first. So these all look excellent. I just want to...oh, I had a
question about the Launiupoko and it looks like design for new water source? You
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folks gonna go for a well, oh sorry, that's next year. Never mind. I've had, I think the
other night at our Budget meeting, Mr. Buenconsejo, if you heard, Mr. Ashfield in
regards to what types of playing fields are needed, 'cause he's retired from the
Department and is very...really like that guy. Rugby, I think rugby, soccer, and
football is what he mentioned, and I know that Pulelehua owes us 50 acres, but...and
I know the site that they want to give is like the site I think that Wailuku Estates had
given which the balls will just run downhill all day long. But hopefully we can work
out something to where we get a flatter, you know, type piece of land where these
types of fields can be utilized and built on if that's ever possible. And also if there's
any room somewhere to do a cover, a roofing type system I guess for the batting cage
at the Lahaina Rec Center which is what the community last...was asking for when I
had last been in the area. And also the, somehow adjoining the Lahaina Rec Center,
the two...the back side expansion part with the front and that center roadway and
parking kind of area, if there's ever been a discussion or conceptual plan to kinda
open and make more connectivity between those two parks? So, I know it's not here,
but I just thought if you know, there's any kind of funding to maybe look into that for
West Maui. That would be really awesome. Chair, I don't have any direct questions
for the actual items, but I wanted to rely those messages to the Department.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, outdoor courts, Wahikuli Terrace. That's tennis courts, basketball
courts? You know, I'm sure Ms. Cochran knows, but can you inform the Committee,
Department, when you say rebuild?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Yeah, Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: So that is the Wahikuli Terrace Park. So, if you're familiar with that
pump station where all the coconut trees line as you're getting into Kaanapali, to the
right, there's a small park there, and that's the basketball court. It's a basketball
court, one court basketball court there. Small little field, you can get maybe a T-ball
practice in there, and a small jungle gym is that park.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Get jungle gym yet?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: A small one, yeah. Very small jungle gym, yeah.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, so what is the Park Assessment gonna fund versus the General
Fund, 300,000? If you aren't able to respond right now, you can send the response.
And the reason I'm asking that is 'cause our last report as of 3/31, there's about
565,000 balance remaining out of the current year's 800,000 in Park Assessment
Authorized? So I was just wondering how you're gonna recommend using the
remaining balances.
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you, Chair. If I understand correctly, so the monies that are available
in the current Fiscal Year '15, there...again we have few larger contracts that we're still
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working on the preparation of that should be going out shortly. Predominately there
was a lot of paving projects that were gonna be done in this current fiscal year, and so
that will take up the majority of the monies that are remaining in the current fiscal
year. And then next fiscal year, the Lahaina Aquatic Center work and the Wahikuli
Terrace work would be two that we would look at with the Park Assessment monies.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, okay. Thank you for letting us know. You have any questions,
Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Actually the various for irrigation, what... 350,000. Is that
just spread out? Was, are there anything large in particular? Is there by chance
gonna be any R-1 utilization here?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. BUENCONSEJO: Chair, Ms. Cochran. So a lot of the irrigation, a lot of our beach
parks, so that Wahikuli area, a lot of that beach park, there's the pump house which
is our new BMR section there, a lot of the irrigation is down as well as some of our
parks. Launiupoko is another one that has some irrigation down. And a lot of
upgrading at the Rec Center as well as well as the tennis courts. So we do have a lot
of irrigation, so-called fixes to go and prepare. As far as R-1, we can check on that if
certain areas do have the R-1, then we can possibly get that going as well.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, yeah. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So yeah, just give us the sites of Projects 2 and 3, please? And that, we
can await your response. Okay, Ms. Baisa, any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll, questions? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman? Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. I believe we have completed Parks. So thank
you very much Directors. We appreciate your assistance to the Committee this
evening. Thank you very much for providing us with the information. And we wish
you a happy evening since you get to go. Okay, who's next?
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Who we doing?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Environmental?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Who, Water?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Water?
CHAIR HOKAMA: EM?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Water's small.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Who's next, EM? Okay Members we'll take a five-minute recess to get the
next Department before us. . . . (gavel) . . .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

8:59 p.m.
9:06 p.m.

CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . (gavel) . . . Okay, we shall bring this Committee back to order. Before
we move onto the Department of Environmental Management to review their project
requests, the Chair will just say, we shall complete tonight all CIP reviews. We're not
coming back for another session on CIP. If not, we're gonna be really behind schedule.
So whatever it takes to finish, we will finish tonight. So gauge your questions, be as
specific you can, and stick to the proposed 2016 request, please. Okay, Department,
Countywide EPA Consent Decree Wastewater Facilities, $2 million, Sewer Fund,
Page 704.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
MR. GINOZA: Chair, just as an intro, I have Eric Nakagawa, the Wastewater Division Chief
with me.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Nakagawa, proceed.
MR. NAKAGAWA: Hi, Chair. This EPA Consent Decree, Wastewater Reclamation Facility
Renovation Project consists of replacement of a force main at our Kahului Treatment
from the headworks to the pond that we have there. We have upgrade of Kihei UV,
Channel 1, and we have replacement of some aeration discs at our Kihei Plant.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. You know last year when you folks presented this to us and we
used I think the Special Fund, you know, last year... excuse me, for this year's funding
you guys were gonna ask us for 1.5 million in Bond and .5 million in Sewer. What
occurred that made you change to all Sewer? If that's something you cannot answer
now, I can wait for the answer?
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MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, I believe for the funding for this project in Fiscal Year 2016, we
have 2 million in Wastewater Fund.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, I know. Last year you told us you were gonna come in for a Bond
and only 500,000 with Sewer money. So did something happen great that you got all
these Sewer monies now that you don't...don't get me wrong, I prefer not to Bond, so
I'm happy to see this number. I just was wondering what happened that the Bond is
now not a consideration? Director?
MR. GINOZA: That's actually a decision that the Budget Director makes of how it switches.
So we-CHAIR HOKAMA: Good timing for Mr. Baz not to be here. No, I appreciate that response,
Director. Thank you very much. Okay, Ms. Cochran? I think it's under your
Committee jurisdiction?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. You know, the Consent Decree is
something we need to do.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yep.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And it's...so no questions. It's just, we gotta do it, and it
takes money to do it, so I'm all good. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not at this time?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yes, sir. I do. I notice that the 2 million that we gave you this
time, you still, it looks like you got 2 million left.
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COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: That's what he said.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, the updated report as of 3/31, Members, showed that they, I
believe, expended over 1.0575 million, encumbered another 470, and their current
balance is 454.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, okay. Can we get copies of that, I guess? 'Cause we've got
only December 31st.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, I understand. So we'll try and get you that more -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: --current updated one, Members. I'm sorry, the Chair was just got some
last minute adjustments since it was made available.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Okay, Department, Countywide Modifications, Sewer Fund,
$1 million.
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, Chair. So this Countywide Wastewater System Modifications is
the...for $1 million is the one that we come in for every year. This is for any type of
additional funds that's required for construction or design bids that exceed the
funding that we've allocated. So far in 2015, we've already expended 90 percent. So I
think with the increase in bids or economy getting better, I guess the bids are coming
in a little higher, so we're adjusting accordingly for future projects.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, yeah 'cause you're right. You only have a $102,000 right now as
your balance besides your encumbrances and expenditures, so you did a good job on
the spend down. Ms. Cochran, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, not at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: EPA Consent Decree Compliance, Sewer Fund, 500,000. Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, this EPA Consent Decree Compliance Projects is a fund that we
utilize to analyze the 200-plus underground sewer lines that we have throughout the
County's. And this year, what we're using it for is to send the cameras down our
sewer lines in the Happy Valley and in the Kahului area. What we've been
experiencing is they have...those are concrete pipes and they're deteriorating a lot, and
so we just wanna analyze and prioritize which type of sewer lines we need to replace.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: These cameras go down how far? Like what's the depth or
length maximum?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. NAKAGAWA: What the CCTV cameras do in basically our manholes are roughly 250 feet
apart, so they're able to go from manhole to the other.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you. Again, a Consent Decree.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, ma'am.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. Nothing.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, not at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman? Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No questions.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: I'm good. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Well, actually-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, sir?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --Chair, I do have a question. What have you found out so far and how
many, what percentage of the piping that have you been able to inspect?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, so in 1999, when we were hit with...or when the County of Maui
was issued a Consent Decree, I believe in 2002, we started CCTV'ing kind of all of our
sewer lines. And right now, to date, I think we've spent roughly around $10 million in
renovations, and we're really only rehabilitated less than ten miles, so like 2 percent of
that those, of all of our sewer lines. So...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: But have you, have you gone through...have you done the CCTV on all
the lines?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, and so what happened was we prioritized those lines. We've, to date,
we've taken care of the majority of the high priority, and some of the medium priority,
and so now, we're going onto the low priorities.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. Let's go to your Countywide Soil Aquifer
Treatment Study, Sewer Fund, $100,000. Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair. This Countywide Soil Aquifer Treatment Study is a study that's
gonna help us to determine an alternative for injection wells basically. And what this,
these SAT Ponds is for is we're gonna, I mean the study is gonna tell us if there's
possible locations throughout the County and where we can utilize these soil aquifer
treatment ponds. And basically what it does is it allows us to discharge water into
these basins, it has further biological process as it percolates through, and it's a, I
guess, it's just an alternative method.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And when was this decided to go and
push forward for this study? Just a very recent thought?
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa? Department...Director?
MR. GINOZA: As part of the investigations, as part of the injection well lawsuit, we've been
looking at alternative disposal methods. This is something that this soil aquifer
treatment disposal method is something that is quite pervasive across the
United States and is an approved EPA treated effluent disposal method. So it's just
something that we're looking at in conjunction with our other options for treated
effluent disposal. So it's not that we've necessarily set on we're gonna change from
injection wells to soil aquifer treatment basins, but it is something that is quite cost
effective and an effective method because of that additional biological treatment that
you get before the...I mean, as the treated effluent percolates through the ground.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And so then does it create a more, you know, richer fertilized
soil in order to grow on or I mean, they just seem to be open dirt fields that this
effluent is put upon and you know, saturates in or evaporates out, and then that's it.
You just keep pouring into the same basin is that kinda how it works?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. GINOZA: In most cases what they do is they excavate the native soils, and put a
engineered medium in place of the soils in the basin which will promote the
percolation and the biological treatment. And so it is a combination of some
evaporation, but mainly the percolation that helps polish the water and finish the
treatment of the treated effluent.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Okay, interesting. And yet, you folks aren't in
the...aren't willing to look at like reconstructed wetlands with this or you know,
something else that's I don't know, a little more appealing ,and that's real ugly for one
thing, but I mean, if it' gonna do the job, that's wonderful. But I'm just also
wondering where this land would be in reference to the actual injection wells in
Honokowai and...so I mean, that's fine, but I still, Chair, a 100,000 for a study to try
and figure out if this is a good option or not, we'll see. I'm not totally sold.
MR. GINOZA: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. GINOZA: So it is something that for the Lahaina area, the soils aren't really conducive
to this type of treatment option, and that's why it's more of a Countywide study where
we're looking at potential alternative disposal methods for like Kahului or Kihei or even
like Kaunakakai. So it is something that, you know, in the basket of options that we
have, it is just something that we want to flesh out and so we have that discussion in I
forget whose Committee it is now -UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Committee of the Whole.
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MR. GINOZA: --yeah, in Committee of Whole on the lawsuit, we can better refine the options
that we've given you. And so it's something we've done kind of a preliminary
investigation of okay, what areas would be conducive to it, and now we feel it's a little
bit, a little bit more refined study will help us really determine if it is a relevant option.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Okay, Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. What, what level of treatment is the water that goes
into these? Would you be putting R-1 water into these basins?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, that's correct. R-1 water.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: But currently the Wailuku and Kihei Plants, I mean, not Wailuku,
Kahului and Kihei Plants are not R-1 capable are they?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Kihei.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Oh, is Kihei.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Oh, that's right.
MR. GINOZA: So Kihei is R-1, Kahului is R-2, but based on the disposal method, there is the
ability to use R-2 water in the sewer aquifer treatment. We just have to fence it off
and basically there's just a little bit more precautions that we have to use, but it's
basically, you know, it's not a spray, it would just kinda be percolating whether it's a
underground pipe or you know a pipe that just sits on the ground.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. And then I was gonna ask for the volume coming out of the
Lahaina plant, you mentioned that the soils in the Lahaina are not conducive to this
kind of test, but what kind of an area would you need for the amount of volume that's
coming out of the Lahaina plant for example?
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. GINOZA: For Lahaina, we...I forget exactly the amount, but I mean, it was quite a
expansive area because I think it's Molokai silty clay is the native soil, and so it's not
conducive to the percolation. So that's why we thought that Lahaina wouldn't work
well because it would have been like, something like ten-acre, more than that.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, let's use Kahului then. Would you use 20 acres or...I'm just
trying to get a sense of the size of the facility?
MR. GINOZA: Sure.
MR. NAKAGAWA: I actually have that...oh, sorry.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Go ahead, Mr. Nakagawa.
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yeah, I actually have that information in my office so you can...I can get
back to you -VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay.
MR. NAKAGAWA: --in writing. I have the exact numbers and that kind of stuff.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, so this just to go and view how it's working in other places or
are you gonna do a test bed or...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. GINOZA: No, it's really to do further study of, okay we've done quite an extensive study
on Lahaina, because we had hoped that it would be more of a potential alternative
disposal method. But because of the soil type, we felt that, you know, using it in more
sandy soil like in Kihei or well, maybe not...more like Kahului and in conjunction with
other options that we're looking at which I mentioned in another Committee about
scalping plants, who kind of take out water ahead of time, so you know, that kinda
combination would reduce the reliance on injection wells. If we're unable to have that
corresponding expansion of the reuse system. So it's just...it could be a Band-Aid or it
could be the permanent treatment option for disposal.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch? Okay, let's move on. Kihei No. 16 Pump Station Rehab, Force
Main Replacement, SRF, 5.5 million. Department?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, Kihei No. 16 Force Main Replacement is we'll be replacing about
5,000 feet of six-inch I believe is ductile iron pipe right now, and it's just, it's just at
kind of at its end useful life, and twofold, we're also kinda extending this, and right
now the existing force main dumps into a private sewer system. And so what we're
trying to do is keep our, our County sewer wastewater and dumping it into our County
system. So we're trying to do twofold is we're replacing the line and it's due, and also
we're trying to get it out of this private sewer system which is right in front of the
resorts.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This is a sore subject. Been working on
this for a long time. My concern is this private line that was supposed to have been
dedicated to the County and Corp. Counsel lost, this is in years ago. It's probably
when Kushi had black hair, they lost, they supposedly lost the agreement to turn it
over to the County, and so it's very much in limbo. But the part I am very concerned
about is nobody's repairing it or keeping an eye on it, or if anything happens, it is so
close to the ocean that I have some pretty big concerns about that. And what you're
saying now is that your...it used to be...the County used to have, used to tie right into
that, so that's why there was a limbo thing. But now you're saying you're not...you've
completely cut it off and they're on their own, and they pump up to you now?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair. No, so what we're trying to do is just not discharge the County
wastewater into their -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Right.
MR. NAKAGAWA: --private system. Their system is a gravity system. It flows down into our
Kihei 10 pump station normally like all the other private systems, and then
they're...and then we pump it out then, take care, and service their wastewater just as
similar as any other private systems.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So are they aware of that now? Because they...I mean, they've
been coming to me for a while. Are they aware that now we're not using it at all, and
they're on their own?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. GINOZA: Well, we didn't notify them because we didn't wanna put the cart before the
horse. We weren't sure if we were gonna get the funding approved.
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, will they be notified that we're no longer using their
system?
MR. GINOZA: Yes, so...is yours in color?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yes.
MR. GINOZA: So it's that red line for those that aren't intimate with this, the project that
Mr. Couch is talking about. The red line right next to where it says Fairmont Kea Lani
Resort. So that red line is actually a line that was never dedicated over to the County.
And so it's now a decades-old line that before the yellow line used to dump into that
red line and go to our Kihei 10 and move on over. And so instead of dumping into the
red line, we're gonna continue that yellow line more down. And so that line will now
only consist of discharge from that private system. And that's something that we've
met with those property owners as well.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. GINOZA: And we've let them know that it's something that you know, I think they've
been in discussions with you that if brought to the Council, the Department wouldn't
recommend dedication of that, because it's a old line and is really in need of
replacement, so...but if that's something that the Council would like to entertain
accepting, you know, we can have the discussion. But that's kind of where we left it
with the property owners that had approached us. We don't know as well, because it
predates a lot our employees why it stopped at Corporation Counsel or wherever it did.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay, thank you, Chair.
MR. GINOZA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: That's another story that we'd probably have to do Committee
of the Whole.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And so no bearing on that other red line
that looks like there's, is that a private line that feeds...it's over by the Four Seasons
section that has no relationship to this red line by Fairmont?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. GINOZA: That's just...I don't know why it's red. It's a continuation of our system. Sorry
about that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
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MR. GINOZA: It's not that if it's red, it's private. I don't know why we made it red.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, I got it. Okay, that's what I was wondering.
MR. GINOZA: But that's our system.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, very good. Okay, thank you. Nothing more, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not at this time?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Nothing right now. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Mr. Couch covered it pretty much with us. Let us move
to Makani Closed Landfill Remediation, 350,000, Solid Waste Fund. I think we...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair, are we gonna stay on wastewater before they
come...or are we going back and forth, 'cause it unfortunately it's by district in here?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Let's see. I would say, let's see where we have sewer...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Page 712 is the next.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, sorry. Yeah, I was just going in the order of the pages of the
projects, but since we got Mr. Nakagawa, thank you for that. So yes, EPA Consent
Decree Sewer Rehab, Wailuku-Kahului, 750,000, Sewer Fund.
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director, Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: So this is the funds for the Wailuku-Kahului area or Central area that we
do sewer rehabilitation. So once we...this is kinda tied into our EPA Consent Decree,
once we analyze those...the projects that we need to do, they're separated into districts
and this is one that we are gonna be replacing 600 feet of concrete, six-inch concrete
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sewer line on Kaahumanu Ave. We will be replacing roughly about 200 feet of clay
pipe, six-inch clay pipe in Olu Street, Olu Drive, excuse me, and then we also will be
looking at a little bit bigger one that is this, it's next, right next to Hale Koa
Subdivision. It's Ku Drive. And that's roughly like 860 feet of concrete, six-inch
concrete pipe. So all of these pipes are severely corroded and the joints are dropped or
broken.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So your current year monies, Mr. Nakagawa, as of 3/31, you're still
showing us a balance of 491,000 out of the 500,000 appropriation. Are you looking at
executing contracts in the next month or so? And we know it's supposed to be for the
Komo Place, Aleo Place replacements. Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, I can get back to you on that in writing.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No thanks, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Okay, if you can get back to us regarding that current
balance. And you know, if you got contracts pending for execution then you can let us
know. Okay...
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MR. GINOZA: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Ginoza?
MR. GINOZA: As a general rule with wastewater, we...any Lapsed Funds is because of any
construction project, you know, lower bids than what we had budgeted. But we're on
target to encumber all the funds from Fiscal '15 and so forth, but we'll get you that.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Director. We appreciate that. Okay, 713, Hawaiian Homes
Force Main, Sewer Program, SRF, $2.8 million.
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, so this is a, the construction funds for the Hawaiian Homes Force
Main Replacement Project. It was a 10-inch ductile iron pipe that was corroded and
it's roughly around 3,600 feet. We're in the design phase and it's scheduled to go out
to bid when the funds become available.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no question at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions at this hour.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: None. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No questions. Thanks, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Okay, let us move to West Maui Recycled Water System
Expansion, 1.7 million, Sewer Fund.
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MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, Chair. So the West Maui Recycled Water System Expansion
comprises of this will be a design fund that will allow us to design a 1 million gallon
tank up on this parcel from Kaanapali Land Development, and also to design the
proposed force main to transmission lines to get to that tank.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. How much land are you looking for acquisition for this
million dollars?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: We're looking to get roughly three acres.
CHAIR HOKAMA: And this for the tank site or you need easements along the route of the
line? Can you give us some clarification?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, Chair. So I believe we'll be doing a fee simple for the three acres for
the tank sites. And then we will also have to go in to get some type of easements from
Kaanapali Land Development.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. This tank is, is that Puukolii right next
to it? Is that what it's showing? So it's off of...and the water line or that yellow line
would be the sewer line for the gravity fed line and that runs along Kakaalaneo?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa? Mr. Ginoza?
MR. GINOZA: Sorry, the actual alignment is a little bit out of date because we've been trying
to design it right now. And so, it would go up Puukolii. This is actually a force main
to go from our treatment plant to take R-1 water up to the, up to the tank site, and
then another project would bring it down and take it over to Kaanapali. So it would
largely follow from the treatment plant along that cane haul road and then go up
Puukolii Road rather than at first we were looking at Kakaalaneo, but in discussions
with the landowner, they had preferred that it be along Puukolii.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, and this is in...so this has no bearing on the North
Beach projects, all the Honua Kai project and all of those guys that have already put
money into the upgrade of the wastewater treatment facility?
MR. GINOZA: This, oh...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
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MR. GINOZA: This is the project that, the funding that we received as part of their fair share
allotment would help to fund this. And by having this project in and the associated
transmission lines, properties like Honua Kai would now get a pressurized irrigation
available all the time versus now they only get recycled water when Kaanapali Golf
Course pumps water to their reservoir. So it would give them a more steady and
reliable system.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Okay, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Carroll? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman? Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I still have a little bit of a challenge with, with this project. Because it's
unclear to me whether we're, whether we're solving the effluent problem by pumping it
uphill and then distributing it to all the nearshore hotel properties, because we're
being told that it's not a good idea to pump R-1 water into an injection well, then I
think, so how...they're like 1,200 feet away from the ocean. So we're not supposed to
put it into a puka 250 feet deep, 1,200 feet from the ocean. But instead we're gonna
take this very same water, pump it into a storage tank and then deliver it down to
within a couple of hundred feet of the ocean and only about eight feet from the water
table, and I know the drainage on my property is 11 feet per minute when we have a
good rain. Once it goes through the topsoil, it goes the next 10 1/2 feet in a very short
amount of time. So I don't, I'm not real comfortable spending a lot of money on this
until, I'm not comfortable until I feel secure that it's okay for us to take this water and
put it even closer to the ocean. Do you have any sense of whether we're solving the
problem or just creating a new one?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. GINOZA: I would say that from a Department perspective, we would echo your
sentiments as well that in our discussions with the Department of Health, the
spraying of R-1 water although it's, you know, nearer to the coastline is an acceptable
method of disposal. And, you know, we're looking at with the projects that we have in
Fiscal '16 something like to get 8 percent more recycled water, we'd spend on the order
of $34 million. And so it's a hefty price tag for something that we've gotten assurances
from the Department of Health that it's a acceptable method of disposal, but as you all
know, our UIC Permits were acceptable methods of disposal prior to the lawsuit.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Right.
- 185 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
April 16, 2015

MR. GINOZA: And so we feel as concerned as you do with how we are trying to figure out
which is the better, the best method of effluent disposal when you look at, you know,
environmental concerns, cost concerns, social concerns. And so, it is something that
we feel people have been trying to promote, and that's why I know we had a discussion
on rates and fees that there are some Members that rather continue to promote it by
keeping the subsidy between the rate we charge and what it costs us to be quite high.
But it is something that it is quite exorbitant and the amount of disposal we get,
additional disposal we get, for use we get, is limited for the amount of money we're
spending, but at this point, it is something that we feel relatively confident that the
community would want it as such, and the regulators at this point are saying that's
the way to go.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, but as you mentioned, the regulators both State and Federal,
have approved everything we've done since 1975?
MR. GINOZA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So I'm just concerned that I don't wanna, I don't wanna throw money
into projects that aren't gonna make a difference. And this one to me is pretty easy to
see that we're not making a difference. 'Cause we're taking the very same product and
we're distributing it closer to the ocean. So I'm a little, not a little, I'm very concerned
with this, and I would think it may be better for us to spend money installing or you
know, putting all of Wahikuli on, you know, on the sewer system instead. We've got if
I'm not mistaken all of Wahikuli still has cesspools and some of them are closer to the
ocean than the injection wells. So I just...I'm concerned because we may be spending
money on the wrong solution, and I don't, I don't like that feeling.
MR. GINOZA: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Anyway, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, we appreciate your comments, Mr. White. Which way was I going,
Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: I'm good, thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: You know, I echo Mr. White's sentiments. Maybe we need to
wait to see what's comes of other matters before us before we move into this, because
as the Director said, it's a huge amount of money for not much of a fix, if any. So, I
echo Mr. White's sentiments. Thank you.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: And we appreciate the Director's candid responses too, this evening on
this request. Okay, Members, let us move to Lahaina Wastewater Reclamation Facility
Modifications, Stage 1A, $12.5 million, SRF Loan. Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, Chair. So this is the construction funds for the upgrade of our
Lahaina Treatment Plant. The Lahaina Treatment Plant is built in two different
phases, and one we call the 1975 side, and one is the 1985 side. So at the time, the
initial build of the 1975 side, we had different permit requirements. As I explained
last year when we was asking for the design funds, so this is actual construction
funds that we received to upgrade our Lahaina '75 side to meet the current permit
requirements. And the design phases, currently we're on task to finish roughly next
year. We anticipate it's gonna be 25 million, and so we spaced it over the two years,
and it's on, on schedule to be bid out at that time unless permit, the lawsuit kinda
thing changes the direction.
CHAIR HOKAMA: My understanding is your, have not expensed, encumbered any of the
current $2 million so you still have a balance at the end of 3/31 of $2 million. So if
it's 25 million you really need, either this year or next year we can reduce the amount
or are you gonna lapse this amount and then have it go to the following years for
funding? Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, if I understand correctly, the $2 million that we're gonna...that we
have not encumbered yet, that is for a consultant that we have onboard. The concern
or the obstacle we have as a Division is really the lawsuit and trying to determine what
our permit requirements are gonna be. And so just to kinda give you a little insight, if
the lawsuit or... turns a certain way, this, the design can significantly change and then
it will become twice the amount, 59. So we don't want to waste. We have 30 percent
done already. We kinda narrowed it down to the two options depending on which way
it goes, and we don't wanna, they're total two different designs. So we don't wanna
kinda jump the gun. And my understanding is the lawsuit should be completed by
the end of the year.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So the current...the previous year of $1 million not counting this year's
$2 million, that was for more of the design work, and then this 2 million for this year
is for just consultant work, initial consultant work or redesigning work? Mr. Director?
MR. GINOZA: So the Fiscal '15 money was for the design work.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. GINOZA: That as Mr. Nakagawa mentioned we're at the 30 percent design point.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. GINOZA: And we're really at a crossroads of what level of treatment we do, and so we're
trying to evaluate with the pending outcome of the lawsuit, which level of treatment we
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really need. So we didn't wanna go full steam ahead and find out we had to switch
gears. So we fully intend to encumber and utilize this design funds from Fiscal '15,
you know, in the coming months, and as you can see in the detail sheet, we expect it
to be a $25 million project in total and we've spaced it over two years. Because if you
look at if we had instead not put it this year, and put it as a $25 million project next
year -CHAIR HOKAMA: Right.
MR. GINOZA: --we'd have a huge rate hit as far as going from, you know, single digits to like
say, 20, 20 percent. But it's not that we're gonna lapse the $2 million in any way. We
expect to utilize that to complete from 30 percent design to the full design and
construction.
CHAIR HOKAMA: But if we're not sure what we going build yet, I hate to borrow money that
we're not going use. Okay, Ms. Cochran, this is your District.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, thank you, Chair. I was just referencing back to those
donations or contributions from the condos across the street so a total of 10 million
has been given? It looks like that was adopted in 2013 for Phase 1B which is the last
item we spoke about, the tank and all that line? And so, it seems like there's been
money already allocated in order to do this, but yet you're here asking for all this
upgrade stuff. Starwood, Hyatt, all gave in contributions also. So where does all that
factor in to what you're asking us plus what has already been contributed?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, what you're asking about is their fair share contribution to the
UV improvements that was recently done at our Lahaina Treatment Plant. As you
recall, a few years ago, we built...we upgraded our Lahaina Treatment Plant to
produce 100 percent UV, I mean, to produce 100 percent reuse water. And so with
those improvements, Honua Kai chipped in for their fair share, Hyatt as well as
Starwood. And that contribution ended up being roughly on the order of $31/2 million,
I believe. It's like a 1/2 a million for the Hyatt, it's like 1.2 or 2 million from Starwood,
and then Honua Kai had the majority which was like roughly 2 or 3 million. So those,
that...those grants I guess we call them or their fair share contribution was strictly for
the use of the reuse water.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, and okay, that's, that's fine.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And you know, we had this discussion
on different projects all throughout the last couple years, and we even tried to do
something a few years ago. But you know, I hate telegraphing what we think it's
gonna cost to the bidders. So we tried to do, you know, just put a dollar in there and
be done with it, and wait for the bids to come out, then come back. So we can kinda,
I'm thinking maybe we wanna do a kind of a middle ground? Do a certain percentage
lower like instead of 25 million anticipate 18 million? And if the bid comes in at
25 million that's great, but half the time you look at these bids, they say, oh, the
County's got 25 million set aside so that's what the bid's gonna come close to, and we
had this discussion before. So I'm thinking that that maybe we wanna not
guesstimate at least on paper the exact what you think the costs are gonna be until
they actually come in with the bids? And we talked, we talked about this more in
Water, I believe it was in Water. But it's the same thing, we don't like...we hate
telegraphing our punch or you know, you don't play cards by showing your cards to
everybody. You wanna hold 'em back a little bit until they...we see what they say.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Director?
MR. GINOZA: In theory, that that could be true, but because they operate on a low bid for
construction, a lot of times, you know, a lot of money is left on the table. And that's
where as I mentioned earlier the funds we typically lapse are those that we estimated
for instance, I remember when I was Wastewater, there was a $7.5 million project that
we had money, funding for, but it came in at 5.8, even if they knew that they're leaving
1.7 million on the table, they knew that had they tried to get more of the County
money, they might lose the bid. So because of that, that competition, you know, I
think that prevents the gouging of the County just because there is a budget.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Tell that to the DMV for their $325,000 taking down two walls
or Mr. Carroll's 150 or $1 million shack.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: I'm just wondering is the scope of the work to construct new
basins or ponds or is that already existing and you're going to upgrade it, or are you
still deciding what type of facilities you're going to be building or constructing?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, yeah, so right now depending on like I said, depending on which
way, what type of permit requirements we have, we are trying to...one of those
alternatives if it is, does remain the same for our regulatory requirements, we are
trying to utilize our existing basins, but the amount of flow we still need to design to
still requires more clarifiers and aeration basins. But we are gonna try to utilize two of
those concrete basins that are already existing there.
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COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay, so you know exactly what type of facility you want for
your design?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, Chair. Yeah, and so that's why it's already 30 percent. Now the, it's
more of the... so you have a conceptual design already, and then you wait, and then
we'll get the detailed design later once we get the direction.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay. Okay, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So that...so is that part of your 740,000 encumbrance right now? It's the
remaining for that potential redesigning requirements of the finishing of the design
work is that what the encumbrance is for currently?
MR. NAKAGAWA: The...I believe the...oh, sorry Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: I believe the, that 700 remaining that you're talking about is from that '06,
and what happened with that one is we did some on, some onsite improvements that
was required for the Stage 1A to improve our hydraulics at the plant, and that actually
was supposed to have been lapsed, and that's my Division's fault. That was supposed
to have been lapsed in the previous years that we didn't.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, 'cause I think that is Lapsed Bond money that you guys using for
that one. But that's okay. Let's move on.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Chair, if I could just ask one question?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Just wanna verify, you mentioned earlier that the, that the reuse
distribution projects were in the neighborhood of $34 million. I just wanna verify that
this, the 25 million that we're spending on this is not a part of that? So the 34 is in
addition to this 25?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, Chair. That is correct. This is compliance project and nothing to do
with the 34 million reuse projects.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Right. This is just to upgrade the facility. It has nothing to do with it,
so we're at about 60. Okay, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Next, West Maui EPA Consent Decree Sewer Rehab,
$1 million, Sewer Fund.
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MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, So the EPA Consent Decree Sewer Rehabilitation, this is for the
West Maui District. With this funds, we'll be replacing roughly 1,200 feet of 21-inch
concrete sewer line that's severely deteriorated along the Honoapiilani Highway right
next to Kahoma Stream. And we also will be replacing roughly 275 feet of 8-inch clay
pipe that has significant groundwater infiltration coming into our system in the
Puamana [sic] area.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, so this is in two different locations, Mr. Nakagawa, the use of this
funds?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair yes, that's, that's correct. Okay, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, no questions, but just a typo in the Puumana. You said,
Puamana, yeah?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Sorry about that.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And not a pretty picture, but needs to be...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No, but I think this is the same picture used last year. Yeah, thank
you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman? Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Consent Decree is Consent Decree, we all know that. Sheraton
Wastewater Lift Station, Sewer Fund, $100,000.
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, Chair. So the Sheraton Wastewater Lift Station, this basically pumps
all of the flow from the Sheraton area up to our gravity sewer, then on for processing.
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And this is an old can stations that we've been renovating the past ten years where it's
at its end useful life. We wanna replace all the electrical pumps, and wet well and
then upgrade it to our current standards.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, no, no questions on this.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Let's see. You didn't need the 25,000 we gave you this year since
there's still part of a...that whole balance available?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, yes, we've already met with the consultants. They're...we already
went over the scope of work, and we're just awaiting a proposal from them. So we will
be able to utilize those funds and we will encumber it and have a study done before
the design when available. When the design funds become available, we'll go into the
design phase.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Napili Wastewater Pump Station No. 5. And, yeah, No. 5 first,
150,000 Sewer Fund.
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes. So Chair, this is another echo for similar to the Sheraton. It's
Napili...the only thing it's in Napili. It's our Pump Station No. 5. It's an old can
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station and it's just...it's scheduled to be renovated and upgraded to our current
standards again, pumps, electrical, generators.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. No, no, no questions. But have any of
these hopefully haven't gotten to the point that they've actually failed a time, they're
on that...they just...their life spans there pretty much?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, yes, these are just right at the verge. A lot of times, our...the
reason why they're being scheduled right now, it meets, it's up for useful life, but also
because of our, our central maintenance staff has to pour a lot of money into just
keeping it Band-Aid'd together just to keep it going. So the sooner we do it, the better.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, very good. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, not at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. Are these pump stations gonna be equipped with
the same, same basic pump mechanism, and are they gonna operate the same way,
same electrical, same pumps and fittings and all that?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, the...actually in a sense it's all the same. You have sewage goes
into a pit, and pump pumps it out. Although the...what happened with these old can
stations and I guess it was, I guess it was very common back in the day, it was made
out of metal. You have these, and the wastewater going into a metal pit, and all these
pumps were, the motor's on the top, long shafts going down, pumps it out, electrical is
all in there also. So our new current standards the way we do it is we build a nice
concrete wet well. We line it so H2S doesn't corrode it. We put submersible pumps
inside the wet well, and so that will, it's more efficient. All of our electrical is above
ground and that allows so that if there's any flooding or anything, our electrical
doesn't get damaged. So it's a total...in a sense it's the same concept, but yet it's a lot
more modern and more efficient.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, the reason I'm asking is we have a $150,000 of design for both of
these, and if they're virtually the same, is there some way that we can put these
together and save on the design? You know, the connection may be different, but if
the facility itself and the pumps and electrical are the same, it seems that we, we don't
need to pay a designer to do the same thing twice.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, so what the big difference is for all the different pump stations is
that the site conditions are never identical. So what happens is you might have a
pump station that has to pump for couple miles and it has total head difference, and
so what the hydraulic analysis and all that kind goes into it, the geotechnical engineer
part. That's just all kinda different. It's very specific, site specific.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So do these, do these two pumps, pump stations have different size
pumps now?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, yes I believe so. And I can give it to you in writing exactly what,
what size pumps they are.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No, I trust your judgment.
MR. NAKAGAWA: Oh.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I'm just looking at, looking for some way to -CHAIR HOKAMA: We're looking for efficiencies.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --save some time and money.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: I was gonna say, we look for the same thing when we negotiate with our
consultants too. And for all honesty, we, you know as a Division we, we all came from,
well, majority of us now came from the private side, so we have a hand, a good handle
on what man hours it takes and so we really scrutinize their, their proposals a lot
based on the man hours. So we do drill them down to a comfortable level to where, to
where we feel if we were on the other side that it's a reasonable amount.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No. I'm just impressed with these gentlemen.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I have one request that Mr. White get
out of my head 'cause I was gonna ask those exact same questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You guys ate dinner or what together?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: I don't wanna...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Mr. Chair, I would...I would just submit that I can think of a lot of
places I'd rather be.
...(laughted...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And one of 'em is not here, right?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Not just, not in his head.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, let's keep going, Members, so we can go...you can go home sooner.
Okay, Pump Station No. 6, 150,000. We heard the general comments from the early
one. Mr. Nakagawa, anything specifically different with No. 6 versus No. 5?
MR. NAKAGAWA: No, Chair, just the geographical location.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Ms. Cochran, any further questions regarding this pump station?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No. No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ill give a blanket question to all, Committee?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Just...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Just one comment. If these, if these two pump stations are dissimilar,
one's heavier duty than the other why this price tag being the same?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: I think if I understand correctly your question is that you're asking if, if
they're so dissimilar, why do we assume that or estimate the same price tag?
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, you've indicated that one was beefier than the other because it
was pumping at a higher incline. So why would the price be the same if the pumps are
different sizes and I'm assuming the pipes are a different size?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: So Chair, yeah...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I don't need a, I don't need a detailed answer, 'cause I'll get in trouble
with all these guys.
MR. NAKAGAWA: So...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Go ahead.
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, so yeah, I think they just go and utilize their subconsultants and
their consultants. If one is beefier than the other, there's still the same amount of
effort involved in...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No, I'm not talking about the design work. I'm talking about the
construction. Actually that's a future year anyway, so I'll stay out of trouble with the
Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, but I know what you're driving at, and you know...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Maybe 'cause the cost going be higher next year?
CHAIR HOKAMA: I remember few years ago, remember Parks, they all had the same
planning just for design, same request for construction years ago, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yes, yes.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, I think Mr. Nakagawa did a good job to justify his request. I want to
hit the big boy, Kaanapali Resort R-1 Water System Expansion, 7 million, SRF.
Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, the Kaanapali Resort R-1 Water Distribution Expansion System. This
is basically the construction funds for this project. It's gonna allow us to loop our
system along Kaanapali Parkway which will serve all the resorts along Kaanapali
Parkway. Right now we are in design phase, and we are scheduled to go out to bid on
time. We are currently working with the golf course and Kaanapali to figure out that
alignment.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, good. Could you tell us...you know, this is one I really appreciate.
You've added the O&M cost of the potential impact of 160,000 so thank you for that.
With this project upon completion, what percent of the total R-1 waters produced is
gonna be utilized for this project, 20 percent, 30 percent? Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, I believe it's only like 250,000 gallons per day, so the increase will
be...
CHAIR HOKAMA: What is that out of your total daily capacity?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yeah, I gotta...my calculator over here.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Round numbers, round numbers. Two percent?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yeah, I think, Chair, yes, that's about right?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Two percent?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes.
CHAIR HOKAMA: You see public school, we can do the math.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I think, I think it's a little higher than that, but it's not, it's not
10 percent. Maybe, maybe close to six.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, I mean, you know, it's good to know you guys chipping away and
we're gonna get some payment, small revenues for it. So thank you for that.
Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Chair, in this...so currently the R-1 transmission is only to
the golf course, is that it? Only the golf course is utilizing?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, yes. This, if you look at the picture, that purple line actually goes
to the golf course's reservoir. So they are at the end of line over there. They're not the
only ones who use the water like Honua Kai guys, they're able to use it. But that is
the main user for Lahaina.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, and so it looks like you're then gonna drop down
along the course and laterals out to every hotel there? So they'll all be utilizing it? Is
there not a more, you know, inexpensive way with the new tank up Puukolii and run
it, run new transmission for users just directly abutting, the Masters, and
International Colony, and the new K2020 coming up and Puukolii Village coming up,
and all of that? I know they're not built out, but maybe eventually that will be
penciled in, just start running lines or...just thinking if it would be cheaper to run it
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now or...'cause there's a whole slew, Lanikeha up there, I mean, I don't even know all
their names any more, you know, and that's more mauka and we've talked about this
in session and it would a lot more comfortable for other Members here who don't' want
that water being closer to the ocean. So just wondering if you folks have thought of
keeping it up that way? But I know you do utilize a gravity fed system too, but with all
that, is it possible?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, yeah, so basically and kinda going back to what Mr. White and
Mr. Ginoza was talking about, if we actually...in the next four years, we have
$34 million that are scheduled to do R-1, to do reclaimed water projects. We have
done verification studies for West Maui and Kihei. If we spend the...after if we spend
$50 million or 34 or plus another 14, we'll pretty cover all of the projects in these
verification studies. It still will only bring us up to 45 percent reuse annually. Right
now we currently do 23 percent. After the 34 million, we'll raise it roughly 8 percent,
and then we still, even if we...'cause we, Steve Parabicoli, who did a fantastic job in
selling their R-1 and looking for all these different properties to use that R-1 water,
put it all in this verification study. But the hard part for, you know, and I echo Mr.
Ginoza, is for us as a Division is, even if we pour this $50 million in, we still only raise
it a fraction of the amount. So, that's kind of our dilemma right now as Mr. Ginoza is
talking about.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, but very sobering to realize how big this is.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, not at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I'm sitting here wondering what happens to one of these landowners
who says, I don't want, I don't wanna participate. If R-1 is bad to put in over here, I
don't wanna participate in putting it right next to the ocean. What happens, I guess is
the question for Mr. Kushi?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Corporation Counsel? Mr. Ginoza?
MR. GINOZA: So it is in our ordinance that you're forced to connect, but we did ask that
same question in a meeting with the Department of Health for you since I knew that
that question would come up. And they said that, they would not come after you.
They would permit that, permit, you know, properties to utilize that water, but that's
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not to prevent somebody from litigating against you for doing that. So it's still that
same situation of what we talked about a few minutes earlier of would we feel
ultra-comfortable with just this piecemeal expansion and by doing that, are we really
reducing the harm or contributing more to it?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: The challenge is none of us want to impact the ocean, but I don't think
we have a clear view of what the solution is yet, even with all the time and energy
that's been spent. So I'm a little nervous, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: I understand. Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, in addition to what Director Ginoza said, that the ordinance is on the
books, these projects are covered by the SMA conditions, and they're basically forced
as part of the condition, the SMA Permit to contribute and use.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: But I'm not in it...
MR. KUSHI: But not your place, your place is grandfathered in before the SMA law I think,
but any projects coming on line, the Planning Commission really forces them to use
this.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No, I understand that. Those of us who have been there for longer
than we can imagine...anyway, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Sorry, to take up that extra time, but...
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, no, no. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Wow, so we're gonna spend $7 million, well $50 million to force
people to potentially be targets of lawsuits by pushing R-1 water so close to the ocean?
CHAIR HOKAMA: I don't know. I'm not a lawyer.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: All right. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Members, it's just things for us to consider prior to decision making.
Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I understand that, but let me ask this one question and
maybe you or Mr. White can answer. What do you pay for potable water out there?
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`Cause I think it's a heck of a lot more than we change here. I mean, you guys are on
the private system, right, you're not...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No, I think the...I think the County has caught up with us.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, well all right. So...
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I think we still pay a little bit more, but it's not much more.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I guess the, the reason I'm asking that question is
that the other economic part where if they're using R-1 water at a dollar -UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Twenty-eight.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --$1.28. Who wouldn't want to do it? And then you're
saving potable water on top of that. I mean, there's just some common sense in all of
this, but we're talking about apples, and oranges, and peaches, and we're going all
over the place. I just believe that if you got R-1 water, and you're only paying a $1.28
versus $4.00 and whatever it might be, who's not gonna jump at that? That's all I got
to say about that.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No it, it does make economic sense, but I-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I understand the rest.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --but at the same time if I'm participating in putting this horrible water
right next to the ocean, I'm not sure I wanna do that. So it's a, you know, it's
a... anyway.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, whatever, Mike.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: That's for another, another day.
CHAIR HOKAMA: It's for the property owners to...it will be your individual property owner's
decisions whether they wanna comply with the Code or not, and deal with the
ramifications of their decisions. We will not be making those decisions for them.
Okay, let's move on. Lahaina Wastewater Pump Station No. 3 Modifications,
$2 million, Sewer Fund.
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, Chair. So the Lahaina Wastewater Pump Station No. 3 Modifications.
This is $2 million is for construction funds. We are already 25 percent complete with
the design. This will be actually renovating our pumps. It's the same type of deal.
Renovating our pumps, electrical system. What happened at this pump station was
back in the '90s I believe Village of Leialii was supposed to come in. They anticipated
a whole bunch of flow. It supposed to pump all the way up the mountain. Now it goes
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straight along Honoapiilani Highway to Lahaina too, and so it's, it's just gonna be
renovated to meet current standards.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Ms. Cochran, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. So in essence this pump was overbuilt?
Is that kinda what happened?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Chair, yes that is correct. So the pumps will actually be downsized.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, yeah, I mean, 'cause this is this area that has that
odor issue that continues. So with this, it will alleviate that?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, Chair. The odors will be alleviated, and also part of this construction
we'll renovate the existing odor control. So it will be able to accommodate the odors.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, very good. The community will be happy. But wait,
follow-up, Chair, please? So the Leialii, so they don't have any...there's no bearing,
they did their part basically. So they're not at fault for any of this, because
they're...you know, they complied with their end of the bargain, the deal, I guess. But
their development never got fulfilled out to where you know, this upgrade got to be
utilized the way they anticipated it to be?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Nakagawa?
MR. NAKAGAWA: Yes, Chair. And I believe they actually contributed to the funding of the
pump station. So they're at no fault at all.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, let us bring Solid Waste down. Thank you for your participation,
Mr. Nakagawa.
MR. NAKAGAWA: Thank you, Chair, Members.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, gentlemen, thank you for being here. Makani Closed Landfill
Remediation, $350,000, Solid Waste Fund. Department?
MR. GINOZA: Chair, I'd just like to introduce Mike, Michael Ratte, who's the Solid Waste
Division Chief, and Michael Kehano, who's the Assistant Solid Waste Division Chief
that will be assisting me today.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair, we're gonna go by Kehano, Ratte, Victorino, and
White, yeah? We're not using Mike anymore? No Mikes
MR. GINOZA: Yeah, and I didn't bring Miyamoto today, so that we change that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: All right.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much. Director, let's move to this first project?
MR. RATTE: Thank you, Chair. Thank you, Members. Yeah, we have four CIP projects. All
of 'em are targeting our closed landfills, Makani is one of them. The scope of work for
all four is relatively similar. So we can hopefully move through them pretty quickly.
The Makani Landfill is located Upcountry. The scope of work for that project includes
a topographic survey, infrared survey, looking at the removal of some scrap metals
and potentially some abandoned vehicles, other waste materials, and also preparing a
closed...closure plan and a post-closure plan, and getting DOH approval to buy into
those plans, and then actually do the actual remediation work that's necessary. And
also decommission and remove the gas collection system that's located up there as
well as look at some environmental monitoring concerns that we have that need to be
addressed. And address some security issues with perimeter fencing at that site.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, and again, thank you for making the recommendation on impact on
O&M. And so, under the O&M, your 120,000 is that more for the reporting
requirements of the closure? I'm looking at the bottom of your project because your
total Capital and Operating Costs is 470 which 120 is O&M Cost. I know it's not part
of the construction request, but I appreciate you guys being upfront with us on
impact, operating ...(inaudible)... so I'm just wondering is that the component where
you talked about monitoring requirements, that this is the O&M cost?
MR. RATTE: That's correct.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you for that. Ms. Balsa, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, but certainly interesting to realize that even after we close it,
the costs continue. I don't think that most of us are aware of that.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, I think the Department mentioned 30 years I think of required
monitoring after the closure.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So you know, this is not a easy thing to do, make landfills all
over the place. Not a good idea. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Has it ever been figured out what do we actually...what's the
average that people spend on this, the closure and the whole monitoring of the
30 years of a landfill?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Ratte?
MR. RATTE: Yes, we have done studies on that. I don't have them right in front of me right
now, but we certainly can provide that to Council. We've looked at all the costs
associated with...from the design of a landfill, purchasing the land, design, through
operation of a landfill, and then the closure cost, and post-closure like we mentioned
out to 30 years. We do have those numbers actually available.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay very good, and...
MR. GINOZA: It actually is...
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, sorry.
MR. GINOZA: Oh, sorry.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Ginoza?
MR. GINOZA: It actually is part of the Performance Measures. So if you look in the
Operation side of Budget, you'll see the cost of land filling for each of landfills. That is
inclusive of the land acquisition, the design, operation and maintenance, and
post-closures. So it's a all-inclusive price that we divide by the tonnage that we expect
to be able to get in there. So you can get an idea of what it costs, what it truly costs to
land fill in Maui County.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: So you're actually asking for upfront money in order
to...'cause you're factor...you're just saying you factor in all of that post, you know, the
closure, the monitoring too in the...
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MR. GINOZA: No, we just, just to give an idea like as a benchmark, but we don't ask for the
money until we need it like for instance, in this one.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, okay.
MR. GINOZA: But just to capture the cost of landfilling as benchmark, as a measure for
when we look at other activities such as the diversion activities.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And primarily the cost is for the compliance, DOH or
whoever has you monitor these closures. Is that primarily where the funds go to? I
mean, the more stricter, and you know, monitoring needed then the higher cost to
monitor?
MR. GINOZA: Well, the higher cost is that they don't want the methane released. We want
us to monitor that because it's such a harmful greenhouse gas. If there's significant
storm events and it causes erosion, they wanna make, they want us to make sure that
we adequately remediate that. So you know, the monitoring plus the remediation, the
ongoing remediation because of certain weather events really make it where it's not
something you can just set it and forget it.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch? Ms. Crivello? Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. The, I just went to the other three projects and the
O&M Costs for the...I'm assuming this O&M Cost is an annual cost?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. RATTE: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So can you share with us what's involved in the annual cost estimate?
`Cause that's if I add it up for the three or the four landfills, it's about $670,000 a
year. That just seems like...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Kehano?
MR. KEHANO: So that would include the groundwater monitoring if we had it at, depending
on which site you're talking about, any storm water monitoring that we're supposed to
be doing. And then of course, landfill gas monitoring which is not the gas systems, but
the actual probes. So that's detecting gas migrating offsite or potentially migrating
offsite. So it's that kind of work, and then any remediation we have to do because of it.
So that might include bringing equipment in to say, fix a slope from erosion or clearing
a drainageway or anything like that.
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VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So, do each of these closed landfills have gas probes installed now, or
is this something you have to do, you have to probe it every so often?
MR. KEHANO: So yeah, all four of them do have gas probes. Part of the work that is in this
is also evaluate how viable they still are. So I know like at Olowalu some of them got
surface damage in the past due the fires, and so this is part of this money that's
gonna be also checking to see that those are still usable.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Is this work that's contracted or is this done in-house?
MR. RATTE: It will be contracted.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Chair, I'd like to see some...a more detailed cost on the O&M.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, we'll forward that request in the

Department.

VICE-CHAIR WHITE: On one of these the O&M Costs is 55 percent of the initial CIP Cost.
CHAIR HOKAMA: So we'll have it broken down by locations, Mr. White.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah, we can provide that.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: And if you have details on what the, what the CIP cost covers as well
that would be helpful.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: He can provide that.
CHAIR HOKAMA: We'll request that for you.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: And just as a follow-up. So would it be correct to assume that this
$672,000 is included in your Operating Budget Proposal for this year?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Ratte?
MR. RATTE: We're gonna plan to do the construction this year, so that's not all inclusive in
there. I think the other point too to consider is the O&M Costs that we have targeted
here will potentially be reduced over time, because we haven't done a lot at our closed
landfills as I mentioned earlier. So this is a first phase of doing this, but our intention
is or projections are for those prices to come down considerably over time once this
first phase is addressed.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. I'll look forward to the detail. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, you know to paraphrase Mr. Couch. He's getting into
my mind. All the same questions I wanted to ask. So that's it. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Let's go to Kalamaula Landfill Closure. Department?
MR. RATTE: Okay, Kalamaula is another closed landfill. It's located over on Molokai. Again,
this is similar scope of work to Makani with a couple of additional items. That does
include a topographic survey, infrared survey, putting together a remediation design,
and a revised closure and post-closure plan, getting DOH approval for those of course
before we move ahead with that. We have some, some slope concerns over there, and
some of the, it's called a geomembrane, it basically holds the slope together on the
sides of the landfill. Needs some remediation work as well. We will also be required to
import some additional soil to provide proper grade on top per requirements. Drainage
facilities need to be reviewed and improved upon as well as hydroseeding and putting
some groundcover over the top to help prevent future erosion there. As well as
environmental monitoring. And doing our yearly groundwater, gas, and storm water
studies as Mr. Kehano mentioned earlier.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you, Chair. Thank you for being here. Does the
remediation work include the wetlands or the drainage as far as meeting
environmental improvements or...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Director?
MR. GINOZA: Are you talking about the Ohia-pilo Wetlands?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Yeah.
MR. GINOZA: So we did have a Consent Decree on the Ohia-pilo Wetlands that for a while
we were paying operations costs, and I wanna say two or three years ago we worked
with the Environmental Protection Agency to try to close out that Consent Decree and
they agreed that we restored the wetland where we had deposited trash into, and that
since we did not own the property, and it was, I think Department of Hawaiian Home
Lands -COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Yes, it is.
MR. GINOZA: --the onus was put on them to continue to maintain the land. So we don't
have any responsibility, any kind of maintenance responsibility for the wetlands
anymore. So we remediated, you know, took out the trash, remediated the area,
reconstructed the wetlands, put the perimeter fencing to ensure that cats and such
don't eat the birds, and we did that for a number of years, and the EPA was satisfied
that we had adequately rehabilitated the area. So we no longer have any kind of
activities in the wetlands per se, but this is on the landfill side of things.
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COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No, I recognize that, but because of drainage and rains and
you don't have any covering on that mound of the Kalamaula Landfill, do you...and
part of your...so that it doesn't reoccur that anything has gone into the Ohia- pilo
Wetlands that...so I guess your answer is, no. Yeah, because you've completed what is
required for the EPA?
MR. GINOZA: It is still looking at to ensure that what we do for the closed landfill does
satisfy the permit requirements and that any kind of storm water discharge would not
impact neighboring properties. So that's part of the effort, but nothing specifically for
the wetlands remediation is involved because we had already done that rehabilitation.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay.
MR. GINOZA: But it is something that we'll investigate any other potential impacts by the
closed landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay, so you mentioned fencing around the perimeter of the
closed landfill. Is there fencing now?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Ratte?
MR. RATTE: Yes, there is, and there's a gate as well at the front end of that. I think that in
general we need to take a closer look at security in that area completely just to make
sure that there's nobody getting in there, because we don't have anybody that works
in there on a regular basis. So we just wanna make sure that we provide security
there as best we can.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: How would you provide security there?
MR. RATTE: As far as securing the fencing to ensure people aren't driving in there.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Okay, okay. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair, but just looking down the road for the upcoming
years, there's zero amount so you're not, you just come, you're annually when you
anticipate how much money you're gonna need for you know, the monitoring?
CHAIR HOKAMA: That will come in the O&M.
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COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh, under -CHAIR HOKAMA: So it's the operational budget request.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: --okay, got it. Okay, thank you. And also in a prior
discussion, the two people in the mainland and the one here, is that the monitors for
the closed landfills or our open landfill? What was that? What were you discussing
about a few nights ago?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Ratte?
MR. RATTE: Yeah, I think what we were discussing the other day was just for the open
landfills themselves.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay.
MR. RATTE: Mainly Central Maui Landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Right, okay. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not at this time. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, let's move to the Waikapu Landfill Closure, 350,000, Solid Waste.
MR. RATTE: Okay, Waikapu as most of us know is here in Waikapu down the road here.
That landfill was many years back. Kind of a, an open dump per se where it was not
very much monitored and since then it has been closed as we know. But the scope of
work is similar to some of the other closed landfills which does include a topo survey
as well and a field investigation to determine the depth of the existing cover that's out
there, something that we have to do from time to time just to ensure that there's
sufficient cover over the landfill, as well as preparing another remediation design and
revised closure and post-closure plan for that landfill, getting DOH approvals for that.
We also have to look at some of the existing stockpiles of material out there to ensure
that is in compliance with what's appropriate for us to do at a closed landfill. Some of
those things have been grandfathered or historically done at some of these closed
landfills, but again, we're starting to look a little closer at what's acceptable and what's
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not at the closed landfills, and if there are activities that we feel are okay or
appropriate in some cases, we have to just ensure with DOH that that's acceptable.
So that's part of this work, and some of that we do in-house, in the O&M as well. We
may have to do some regrading out there, and look at drainage and erosion repairs as
well as repairing some of the drainage facilities that are there. As well as potential
hydroseeding when we're done. Also, we do have two deep groundwater monitoring
wells there that we want to work with DOH to potentially decommission those, and
also look at working with DOH to reduce some of the reporting requirements that we
have with them. For this particular landfill, it's been closed for quite some time. If we
can reduce some of the reporting to them, it saves us some time and effort with DOH.
We still have to maintain the area and oversee it. But decreasing reporting
requirements will save us some money in the long run.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Mr. Ratte. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Ratte, and you know, my concern with
Waikapu is we're starting to build all around it, and you know, no matter which
direction you turn now, whether it's Maui Lani coming up from one end, Wailani and
also Spencer's development are moving into these areas very quickly. So, I'm
concerned that something will happen and it will impact human residents who are
moving into the area. There was nothing there, but they are moving, and that's one of
the biggest problems we have. You know, we put things where no one's there, and
then as the years come on or come about, they move into the area and then we've
gotta do the work. So good luck on this one because that is my biggest concern with
Waikapu, you know, too much residences being built right adjacent to the old dump,
you know. So anyhow that's all I got to say. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, good comments, Mr. Victorino. Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No questions?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Nothing, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. We got one more Closure, Olowalu.
MR. RATTE: Olowalu Landfill also includes a topo survey and an infrared survey. Infrared
survey for those of you who don't know, it's done air, from the air and it's actually
registering heat signature underground. Most of you may know we've had some fires
in the past out there, and underground fires at a landfill is very difficult to put out,
and so that's what these infrared studies are about. If you were curious about that.
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This also includes remediation design and revising our closure and post-closure plans
out there. As well as some regrading that needs to be done onsite. We're also looking
at improving some of the drainage facilities that are located there to become more
sustainable, and also replacing a good portion of the perimeter fencing at that site as
well, shoring up the security of that area as well.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: How long as this one been closed?
CHAIR HOKAMA: Department?
MR. RATTE: I believe it was 1992 plus or minus a year or two there.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Yeah, it's been quite a while. Thank you. Thank you for
monitoring it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa, any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: No thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. What I'm gonna do, Members, shoots, where did I just
put my sheet. This Division has requested consideration of equipment on the
Equipment Bond, but instead of going through this at this time, the Chair is just going
send the Division a letter regarding information that will assist us regarding other
equipments. One, I'm gonna ask for photographs of the six that this Division is asking
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for. If it's new, then state how you were getting along without this equipment
previously. For all existing equipment, I want a photograph. If you got the age, the
age. If it's mileage for vehicles, engine hours for heavy equipment ...(inaudible)... to at
least the last two years of R&M costs for those equipment. Location of the equipment.
That's about it. I think that will help serve us. Once we receive that information, then
if we have further questions for the Department, we can either request them to return
or have them respond. Anything else you would like in the information that I'm gonna
request regarding the equipment for, from the Bond request? Okay, if not, thank you
very much, Division. Thank you very much, Director Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: We appreciate your time with us this evening. You guys got that? Okay.
Water Department. Last Department regarding projects. We thank them for being
patient with, with...for Director Taylor. Okay, Director, we have your first request,
Countywide Facilities, $4 million, Unrestricted Water Funds. Your comments please,
sir?

DEPARTMENT OF WATER SUPPLY
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Countywide Facility Improvements, $4 million of
Unrestricted Water Funds is a project we use for a number of...project sheet we use
for a number of things. We use it for large pump and motor purposes, for our wells
and booster pumping stations, and we also use it to support the other projects
following. We use it for things like archaeological studies, land acquisition easements,
special surveys, and what we've been doing is using this fund instead of adding a
contingency to all the other projects in case costs are high, we take those, we've been
taking those contingency funds and putting it just in here. That way, you've heard
earlier this evening and today about the unpredictability of construction funding. So
when something's high or something's low, the extras from all of them are in here so
we can very quickly assign money to keep projects moving. So what this has allowed
is us to accelerate from what was in 2008, 2009, 2010 where the Department only
encumbered 14 million, 11 million, 7 million, 2012, 2013 that jumped up to 21.7,
22.3 million. So this one of the ways we've accelerated capital improvement by
grouping projects in this manner so that we can keep projects moving and have a lot
of them ongoing at the same time and accelerate the ones that are ready. And if we hit
a wall, we just sort of shift to another one and get back to it. So this is a catchall for a
number of events that happen for all the other projects, along with the major pump
motor replacements.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Mr. Victorino, this is under your Committee's jurisdiction.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. May I correct that? Baisa.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Oh, I'm sorry. I apologize. Ms. Baisa, if you would please?
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No problem, Chair. I would say that I'm really not in much of a
position to question all of this. I'm very new to this, chairing this Committee. I defer
to the Director, who is very knowledgeable and he's tried to explain all this to me, and
I don't have any problems with it. But if Mr. Victorino has any questions, I welcome
them. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, ma'am. Mr. Victorino, any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Pardon me, sir?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions at this time, sir.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: It appears that you've spent only about 20 percent of the money in that
line so far. What do you, what do you anticipate?
MR. TAYLOR: You know, I heard this come up in previous departments about the percentage
right now. I think it's important to know we're only half-way through the 18-month
CIP Fiscal Year. It's not the...CIP is on an 18-month schedule not a 12.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No, we understand.
MR. TAYLOR: Okay. So, we do anticipate it. What I can tell you is in FY '13, I'm sorry, in
FY '12, we only lapsed 88,000 and in '13 only a 120,000, in '14 only 100,000. We tend
to spend this money towards the end of the year because the CIP development cycle is
that we're designing now, we're getting out to bid, the costs come in and it tends to be
towards the end, the second-half of the 18 months that all the contracts go out and all
the money gets spent. So generally when we come to budget, the CIP from the last
year tends to be much less than 50 percent because CIP tends to be heavier in the
second nine months than the first. So we anticipate spending most of this money.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Of the CIP lines, I have nine lines, seven are still at 100 percent
available, one's at 89, one's at 80.9.
MR. TAYLOR: Agreed.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Is that a normal spend rate?
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MR. TAYLOR: We have been trying to accelerate projects to try to get more done in the first
nine months, but on the projects you have, I have a list here of where we are, we are
on the projects you mentioned for FY '15, most of those projects are in some stage of
final stage of design, getting ready to go out to bid, that kind of thing. So we
anticipate having a high percentage encumbrance of FY '15 by the time we get to the
end of it.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: What was the percentage of FY '14 -MR. TAYLOR: FY '14 -VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --that wasn't encumbered on time?
MR. TAYLOR: --yeah, FY '14 we had a budget of 32.2 million. We encumbered 14.9, we
lapsed 17.3, but there were only two projects we didn't get done. One was this
West Maui well which was scheduled to be $9 million for the design. I don't think you
were here at the Water Resources Committee when we discussed it, but that was a
well we drilled, we were on schedule, we hit a strange geological condition, and
basically because of those unforeseen site conditions, we are stopped while we're
reevaluating it. It was a surprise. We were ready to go to design. We were ready to
spend that money, but it was really unforeseen site condition that is... that's the
reason we have a low encumbrance rate in FY '14; otherwise, it would have been, you
know, $25 million.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Ms. Crivello? Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Anything, Ms. Baisa? Okay, let us move on. I have to take care of my
Countywide Upgrades and Replacement,
recommendations in my proposal.
/2
million
Grant,
800,000
Water Restricted, 4.2 million Water
$15 million SRF, $21
Unrestricted, $22.5 million.
MR. TAYLOR: Mr. Chair, this project, this project sheet encumbers a number of projects.
This again, goes along with our methodology of when we put on our 20-year plan these
are primarily the yellow projects for the year. The projects that have to been done to
keep existing services for existing people. The biggest project in this is a $15 million
Iao Treatment Plant replacement and expansion. So Iao Treatment Plant is just up the
road here, uses water from the Na Wai Eha, Iao Stream. It was originally scheduled to
be just a straight replacement. That the systems there, the membrane filtration
system was built as a temporary system many years ago. It's way past its useful life.
It needs to be made into a permanent plant. So that was what was being scheduled.
So what happened is in the middle of this fiscal year, we were in the Na Wai Eha
hearings, we ended up in mediation, we thought it was gonna go on longer, in that
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mediation, we ended up very successfully getting an extra 11/2 million gallons of
surface water flow allocated to us. So what happened is that was secret, secret until
that could put into the hearings officer's recommendations and go the State Water
Commission. So this was on Friday night at about 11:30 is when that was decided.
On Monday morning, a couple months before it was made public, because of the way
the funding is done, and because of the flexibility the Council had given us to have
money in some of these accounts like the Countywide Account, we immediately
changed the design to do the expansion. And we didn't wait for the formal, till it was
made public, we immediately did a contract amendment with the designer to say, look
expand it to the full amount we're gonna get. That's why we're ready for construction
this year. This is something when I sat here a year ago, I had no idea we'd be ready
for a 1.5 million gallon expansion. So, I just wanna use that as an example of how
much we appreciate that the trust the body's given us to have some flexibility and how
it really works. We were able to change this on the fly, not lose a year, and we're ready
for construction, we're ready to go out to bid probably by the Fall on not only the
replacement, but an expansion that will add 11/2 million gallons into the system. In
addition, the rest of the money, the Chair had sent us a request to break down the
remaining funds which we responded on April 6th, I'm not sure, Mr. Chair if they...I
don't know what tracking number they have for this?
CHAIR HOKAMA: We have the responses, Mr. Director.
MR. TAYLOR: Okay. So the rest of the projects tend to be the smaller, operational
improvements or operational replacements of various systems. And I could go through
them in detail if you like, but I could just generally say that they're mostly
replacements of subsystems of wells and treatment plants other than the $250,000 for
renovations of our 5th floor. We want to, I think we talked about this at
Water Resources, we want to do some minor renovations to grab some of the floor
space back that's wasted in hallways. We want to move the customer service area to
the front so everyone is...there's more windows at the front, people can be helped.
Take all the back hallways, take down some walls, turn that into office space and
cubicles so that we have a little more room for the position we asked for in
Engineering which we talked about last Friday, plus we realized they'll be at least one
more position when the new billing system comes on to support that. So we know
there's gonna be at least a couple bodies, and we wanna get ahead of that. I can go
into more details on the rest of the projects if you have any questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you, Director. Regarding the treatment plant, wasn't this
something that early we were trying to enter into a public, public partnership with
A&B?
MR. TAYLOR: Yes, a number of years ago during the last Mayoral Administration, that was
something that was being proposed by A&B. I think what A&B was doing then,
although I was not Director, they wanted to take ditch flow that they were currently
using and build the Waiale Treatment Plant. That was before the Na Wai Eha
Decision. And so the Na Wai Eha Decision allocated water to us not to them. So this
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is all tied up in the whole State Water Commission methodology. So anyone can build
a facility, the question is do you have water allocated to run through it? Now that we
have water allocated to run through it, we can build this.
CHAIR HOKAMA: No, my point is that we could have already have one treatment plant in
place, and if it didn't work out for the private side, we could have bought them out,
and we already would have a treatment plant in...already constructed. Again,
opportunities lost. Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Guzman? Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Chair. What is the average flow that you were getting
previously?
MR. TAYLOR: At this treatment plant?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: At the treatment plant ...(inaudible)...
MR. TAYLOR: This treatment plant has been putting out around a million and a half gallons
a day. It might be a little bit less. I know that the numbers off the top of my head, I
think, I think the staff says they can run it at 1.7 when there's staffing there, because
the inlet screens tend to, tend to back up and they have to ramp it down a little bit
when they're not there to lower to flow so it doesn't happen. I think the average is
around a million and a half gallons a day.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So the max you can handle is 1.7?
MR. TAYLOR: Yes, that's correct.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: With staffing?
MR. TAYLOR: With staffing.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay. And if you were able to process 1. 7, what was the water that
was available to you prior to that or at that time?
MR. TAYLOR: The agreement with Wailuku Water Company is for a max of 3.2 million
gallons a day. So...but we couldn't process. In fact that's what we could...that's what
Wailuku Water Company would give us today, and that's what the new allocation is,
that's sort of where that number came from, but we don't have the processing
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capability right now to process more than, you know, the 1.7 staffed and the
something less than that unstaffed.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So the Na Wai Eha gave you 1.5, but is that...that's not on top of the
3.2 that you're...
MR. TAYLOR: No, that's basically 1.5 on top of the 1.5 and my decimal points might be a
little off. I think it's 3.2 total. And so maybe it's 1.6 and one point whatever. But
basically our new allocation I believe is 3.2.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, so I misunderstood what you said. I thought you said that we
had the 3.2 from Wailuku Water Company before the Na Wai Eha?
MR. TAYLOR: That's our agreement with Wailuku Water Company, but with Hawaii Water
law, just you don't own the water. So they didn't have it to give to us basically. So
when, when the ditch is really full and no one cares about the instream flow standards
they would have given us that much, but we couldn't count on it because of the
instream flow standards. So there's, you know, the stream, how much Wailuku Water
Company is allowed to take from the stream and then how much our contract with
them is? But if they can't take it out of the stream, then they don't have it for us. So
when they have it, it's available. So because it was so nebulous for so long, you know,
no one wanted to upgrade that treatment plant not knowing if we were even going to
end up with the original 1.5 much less the 3.2.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, so you... so what will this upgrade of $15 million provide you the
capacity to process?
MR. TAYLOR: Three point two, firm. And four point whatever, max. I mean, basically it's
gonna have one extra unit. The units, I think come in, was it, is it, .9 units or
something. It's modular so I think we're...instead of getting three, we're getting four.
So any one can be down, and we can firmly still do 3.2. My decimal points might be
off by one, it's something like that.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So we're essentially creating a doubling of what we're able to do or
what we're able to process and provide -MR. TAYLOR: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: --at this time.
MR. TAYLOR: Right.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So what is your holding capacity after you process it?
MR. TAYLOR: The tank there is a 3-million-gallon tank, but that tank serves, I mean, all the
wells in the area feed that tank. I think we're gonna build another tank as part of this
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because the key there is not the holding, it's the time, the chlorine contact time, the
time that the water has to sit with the chlorine, so that has to be calculated. So it's
not as much the holding time as the mixing time. But essentially the way these
systems work is on demand. As people, you know that tank fills other tanks, and so
as demand picks up, that treatment plant plus the wells, ramp up to meet demand
and the tank is really there just as a pressure regulator if you want to call it that.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So is it correct to assume that as we increase the utilization of the
surface water, that we'll be saving on pumping costs?
MR. TAYLOR: Running this plant costs less than the pumping in the area, but the purpose
we're doing it is not to save money, it's to add capacity. You know, we're adding a
million and a half gallons capacity. So basically what will happen is we'll max the
plant 'cause that's a little cheaper than the wells, and then save the Iao Aquifer for
growth. So essentially what we'll do is when this is...when we have an extra
11/2 million running, let's say we'll shut a well off, I mean, just imagine it that way, and
now that well is saved for growth rather than that well's running today for usage. I
mean, that's essentially how to imagine it.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, and is the processing plant gonna require additional labor?
MR. TAYLOR: No, there's two people that are basically there seven days a week and that
labor is the same.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: 'Cause the system's basically the same system that's there. It's just new and
a little bit, you know, and an extra module, so the staffing will stay the same.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, so you're adding a significant amount of source by this?
MR. TAYLOR: Absolutely, and that's why we're really excited about this project, and then we
were able to pull it together so quickly.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I wish you were as excited about adding source in other areas?
MR. TAYLOR: We have other things going on in other areas, and we are excited about those
as well.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Well, we're excited to hear about them.
MR. TAYLOR: Even at 11 o'clock?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Hey, I'm still excited, aren't we? Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello? Mr. Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. This extra source here, it will be utilized
for what or for who?
MR. TAYLOR: This will go into our capacity that we give out with meters. So it's not
dedicated to anyone, it's the difference of, you know, the Chair had mentioned if a
private company had built it, it would have been given to us in exchange for some
amount of that capacity for their credits, and they could have used it for anything they
want. The benefit of that is you know, they provide all the funding, but the negative of
that is they decide what to use it for. So in this case, it's just in our coffers, and under
whatever the Council's rules are of who gets meters at what cost, this just goes into
our, our supply that goes out with our meters as per whatever rules the Council sets.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, very good. And part of this money it shows, I'm gonna
hit on the West Maui stuff, preliminary engineering reports for integrity of lines in
Napili? So can you tell me what that means and what's that for?
MR. TAYLOR: Yeah, there's a...there's a main connector line between Napili...essentially the
West Maui system is two systems. One on each side of Kaanapali because Kaanapali
is served by a private system. They're connected by a long line between them. So
there are some issues with the age and type of material of that connecting system.
And so that's something we've identified as a bottleneck that needs to be investigated
for possible replacement, upsizing, et cetera. So that's what that particular project is.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And the source is private sources?
MR. TAYLOR: No, no, that's our system that connects. It's our part of our system, but there
are some potential problems with the piping that have to be looked at.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, and the other is replacement of water treatment plant
controls at Mahinahina?
MR. TAYLOR: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: And what is that?
MR. TAYLOR: We just finished...the Mahinahina plant on the West Side and the Piiholo
plant Upcountry are not the microfiltration automated plants that are at the other four
plants are. They're direct filtration, sort of older-school plants. So, they take a lot of
manual operation, and as water quality changes, the staff has to manually change
everything to try to keep water quality. So we just finished Piiholo with an
instrumentation that automates it. It's put into the commuter, hooks into our
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SCADA System so it can be programmed, it can be made efficient, they can control it
from home, it can alarm, et cetera, et cetera, et cetera. So we're doing the same thing
at Mahinahina or we'd like to do the same thing at Mahinahina to optimize, have less
callouts, have more automatic controls, keep water quality from fluctuating, et cetera.
So it's just a plant that was built at a time when they didn't have all these computer
controls, and so it's a retrofit to essentially try to take something sorta old-school and
make it work in a modern method through instrumentation.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Okay, very good. That's all, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Just quickly tell us how you got the $21/2 million Grant?
MR. TAYLOR: Yeah, the $21/2 million Grant, it's one of the things we're not sure how we got
It showed up in the State Budget, and we're pretty sure that
it.
Representative Yamashita put it in there, but we're not exactly sure. We didn't ask for
it, and we were...we found out only recently that it was in the State Budget. So it lists
that, there's some time constraints on it, and we can do something for source
transmission, storage Upcountry, and so essentially we had a take a project we were
going to do anyway, and use this funding, because there's no time to do anything new
with it because of the time we have to spend the money in. So we're gonna use that
for the Omaopio tank. I think it was also listed in the Grants that we talked about last
week. It could be listed in two places. It's the same funding. It's not double funding,
but that's where it came from.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, good. So I guess Ms. Baisa is happy about that one?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Of course. You never look a gift horse in the mouth.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, let's move next to Countywide Conservation, $1 million,
Water Unrestricted.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Chair, if you don't mind, I have one more question on the Countywide?
Your letter requested a breakdown on the other items, but I guess it didn't include a
breakdown on the Countywide under this 'cause I don't see it in the response. So if
you don't mind, I'd like to...the problem with all these Countywide things is that we
really don't get much of an explanation, and I have a little bit of concern that there are
likely some savings in electricity and in this, you know, providing the upgrade in the
treatment plant, and I'd just like a little more detail on this, the items that are on this
page.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, we'll forward that request.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Not a problem. Okay, Director, let's move?
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MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The next project is Countywide Conservation Program,
$1 million. This is a project I'm very happy to say that we are going to lapse the entire
$1 million from FY '15, and normally that wouldn't be happy. But when I was here a
year ago, what I told you we were gonna use this money for, we had met with a
number of consultants who told us how we should go about assessing and finding
leaks in our system. And we've met with a couple of different consultants, nationwide
consultants who told us the only way to do this was to hire them to do very
sophisticated investigations and this million dollars was for that. So then it was in
June that myself, and a couple other people from staff, and Mr. Victorino went to
Boston for the AWWA Conference where we discovered there was a technology we had
never heard about, that was a new type of leak detection which I, we had discussed
previously in Water Resources Committee. So we said, you know, we don't need
consultants to do what they're doing, we're just gonna buy that and use the two
positions that you approved last year, and we can leak detect our entire system in
probably two years. So the million dollars you gave us which was for consulting work
of what we thought was going to be very complex project, we are going to try to do it
ourselves. And we think we can do just as good or better a job without all the
consultants. So what's interesting about this technology is to date, I still haven't seen
it in any of the magazines. And now I've talked to some other people, and I know other
people using it, but I don't know why we didn't know about it. I don't know why they
don't advertise it in the magazines, and it just shows, if we hadn't gone to this
conference on the tradeshow, we never would have seen this. So we're shifting to that,
so the million dollars for this year, as we find these leaks, essentially what we're
planning on is waiting about...we'd probably do it for maybe three months, and when
we...when there's little leaks that our guys can fix, we'll just go dispatch those. If
they're bigger things, in the middle of intersections where you need all kinds of deep
construction and things that we can't do, we'll probably save a bunch of those up until
we have enough to go out to bid and use this million dollars to fix major leaks. So our
goal with this is to basically be say three months behind leak detection, maybe six
months behind leak detection, find them, and fix them. This is still what I told you
last year is to me, the fastest, least-expensive way to develop source. If that water is
being pumped into the system and is just leaking out into the ground and we can fix
that quickly, you know, I'm just hoping that we find a lot and we fix a lot, and I'm
really hoping to come back in a year, and saying, wow, you know, we really just
developed a lot of source through this program. So it's another program I think is, I
hope we'll have your support on, and I hope you're glad that we saved a million dollars
and just shows that we're not gonna spend money if we don't need to, and things
really changed right after Budget last year when we completely changed direction
based on the new information.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Hallelujah. I have...you guys, all know my issues with consultants.
Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, this is a real good reason why Mr. Taylor, you should
be packing for the next conference, because it does show, you know, sometimes when
you do go away you learn something that you can't learn here.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So I think this is wonderful and it certainly justifies the cost of
going. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I agree with Ms. Baisa. We learn a lot when we go
there don't we, Mr. Taylor?
MR. TAYLOR: Yes, we do.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, so no more questions, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: No questions.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Just a question, does the leak detection equipment measure the
gallonage that we're losing?
MR. TAYLOR: No, it does not.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: And is there any way, once you, once you dig it up, can you determine
how much you're losing?
MR. TAYLOR: Probably not.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: So how will you come back to us with any meaningful figures?
MR. TAYLOR: We, we know how much water we put into the system through our wells and
our treatment plants. We know how much water we measure at the meters, and so
what we're looking for...and so we know what that difference is. So we know that
there's a bunch of water we're putting in that no one's being billed for. So we're
looking for a reduction in that, and over time, that's hopefully what we'll see is a
reduction in that difference.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: That's kind of a macro approach, but I guess that's the only one you've
got.
MR. TAYLOR: It's the only one that anyone has, and it's...there's really no other way to do it.
There are no, there are no intermediate meters throughout the system that say, you
know, the water at this point is this much, and there is nothing like that which is why
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the consultants have a very complex way of doing it because there's no direct
measurement.
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Ms. Crivello.
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Thank you. No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch? Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Was there a big leak detected today on Kuikahi Street?
MR. TAYLOR: I found out about that 'cause the TV was on, and I heard you talk about it,
but we find leaks almost every day. In fact, a question was asked when Wastewater
was here the other day, and you said you were gonna send us a letter about how many
callouts we get, but we haven't gotten that. We already done the research. We have
about two callouts a day. We have about two...so the time since you came from
dinner, there's probably been at least one callout since then. So between all of our
Divisions, we have about two callouts a day. So there's leaks detected almost every
day and fixed, you know, almost that often.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: This was a big water...was it a big water main break though?
MR. TAYLOR: I only know what I heard you say on TV.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: Oh.
MR. TAYLOR: I don't know.
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: I don't believe...
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, anything else?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Let's move on. Upcountry Fire Protection, Water Unrestricted,
$1.7 million.
MR. TAYLOR: Okay, 1.7 million. Upcountry Fire Protection. Oh, I'm sorry I skipped a page.
Okay, this is a project in Haiku where existing customers are having major pressure
problems, so this will correct those. So this isn't because of the meter list. This is
because existing customers have inadequate pressure and have for, you know,
however long. So it's gonna change the sizing of some pipes to take care of their
existing pressure. We try to provide 40 psi at the meter to everyone. I think these are
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around 20, is that where they are? Yeah, so it's not enough pressure for people to,
you know, do their normal, you know, activities.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: They've had significant problems over the years when the water source
gets a little low, the pressure becomes a real challenge, so this is a necessary project.
Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Nothing, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Nope.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No, Chair.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, but we need to do these things. It's real frustrating. I think,
I think these water lines are probably very old and all corroded and not enough.
Thanks.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thanks. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Real quick question. Was this one of those private systems
that we took over in that area? No? Okay.
MR. TAYLOR: No, it was not.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Thank you. Anything else, Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: No. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Let's move to the last CIP request. Central Maui Fire
Protection, 200,000.
MR. TAYLOR: And this is for design for a Paia pipeline improvement. We requested this
project last year, and it was removed by the Council because the Council added the
main line improvement funding. We're putting it again, we're not exactly sure what
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the future is of the main line improvement funding, the discussions on that may have,
may have changed, it may make this project, you know, necessary, so we just wanna
propose it again. We all know that there are inadequate fire flow lines throughout
Maui County. So we can't do them all at once, we try to prioritize. This is a project
that's being done simply to upgrade fire flow. We chose Paia Town because it fits
these criteria of a relatively small amount of pipe can help a lot of people, it's an older
area that's very dry, the houses and buildings are very close together. There's a Fire
House, a Fire Station very close by. So it's the kind of place that you could see having
adequate fire flow could really save the whole town, because the Fire Department can
get there, you know, it's really close, and to...that's a place if we give adequate water,
you know, maybe if there's fire, it will really, really be helpful. So we think this is a
good place to start if we are going to do this kind of thing.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. White?
VICE-CHAIR WHITE: I'm fine with it.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Guzman?
COUNCILMEMBER GUZMAN: I'm okay..
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Nothing at this time.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No problems. Very much aware of the whole thing.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Cochran?
COUNCILMEMBER COCHRAN: No.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: No thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Ms. Crivello?
COUNCILMEMBER CRIVELLO: Nothing. Thank you.
CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much, Director. Staff, is there anything else we
need tonight? Okay, thank you. Director, thank you very much for your presence,
and Mr. Chang for your being here to assist the Committee.
MR. TAYLOR: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR HOKAMA: We thank you for that. Okay, Members, a couple announcements.
Tomorrow we do leave for Lanai's opportunity to give testimony, tomorrow evening.
Tomorrow morning at 9:00 a.m., Mr. White will be conducting the Council meeting,
and if so if you could please--oh, gosh, you guys already took care of the desks.
. . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR HOKAMA: You did not read my mind. You read Ms. Bouthillier's mind so thank you
for assisting her. No further business of this Committee. We are adjourned.
. . . (gavel) . . .

ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

ADJOURN: 11:20 p.m.

APPROVED:

RIKI HOKAMA, Chair
Budget and Finance Committee
bf:min:150416:ctc
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